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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's go on the record. 

ounsel, read the notice. 

MR. KEATING: Pursuant to notice issued 

eptember 29th, 2000, and amended October 6th, 2000, this 

ime and place have been set for a hearing in Docket 

umber 000001-EI, fuel and purchased power cost recovery 

lause and generating performance incentive factor; Docket 

umber 000002-EG, energy conservation cost recovery 

lause; Docket Number 000003-GU, purchased gas adjustment 

rue-up; and Docket Number 000007-E1, environmental cost 

ecovery clause. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. Let's take 

ppearances. 

Mr. McGee. 

MR. McGEE: James McGee, Post Office Box 14042, 

t. Petersburg, 33733, appearing on behalf of Florida 

lower Corporation in the 01 and 02 dockets. 

MR. BEASLEY: I'm James D. Beasley with the law 

irm of Ausley and McMullen, P.O. Box 391, Tallahassee, 

'lorida, 32302. I am representing Tampa Electric Company 

n the fuel and purchased power, conservation, and 

snvironmental cost recovery dockets. 

MR. STONE: I'm Jeffrey A. Stone of the law firm 

:eggs and Lane, Pensacola, Florida p.0. Box 12950, and I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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n representing Gulf Power Company in the 01, 02, and 07 

xkets. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very Well. 

MR. CHILDS: Matthew Childs with the firm of 

teel, Hector and Davis appearing on behalf of Florida 

ower and Light Company in the fuel and purchased power 

ocket, designated 01. 

MR. GUYTON: Charles A. Guyton with the law firm 

f Steel, Hector and Davis appearing on behalf of Florida 

ower and Light Company in the 02 docket. 

MR. PALECKI: Michael Palecki, 3539 Apalachee 

arkway, Tallahassee, Florida, 32311, appearing on behalf 

Nf City Gas Company of Florida on the 02 and 03 dockets. 

MR. SCHIEFELBEIN: Wayne Schiefelbein appearing 

In behalf of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in the 02 

nd 03 dockets. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Vicki Gordon Kaufman of the 

IcWhirter Reeves law firm, 117 South Gadsden Street, 

'allahassee, Florida, 32301. I'm appearing on behalf of 

he Florida Industrial Power Users Group in the 01, 02, 

nd 07 dockets. 

MR. ELIAS: Bob Elias representing the 

'ommission staff in the 02 and 07 dockets. 

MR. KEATING: Cochran Keating representing 

'ommission staff in the 01 and 03 dockets. 
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COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. I understand 

rre have some preliminary matters. Counsel. 

MR. KEATING: Commissioner Jacobs, first staff 

We would recommend nrould recommend an order to proceed. 

that we start with the 03 docket, followed by the 02, 07, 

then 0 1  dockets. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: As I understand it, we 

have stipulations in the 03, 02, and 07? 

MR. KEATING: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. Very well. 

Commissioners, is that sufficient with you? Okay. 

And we will proceed by order of the prehearing 

order, is that okay? 

MR. KEATING: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Let's begin with the 03. 

MR. KEATING: I believe that there are no 

preliminary matters in the 03 docket. All of the 

positions on the issues listed in the prehearing order 

have been stipulated. So at this time staff recommends 

that the prefiled testimony of the witnesses that is 

listed on pages - -  that are listed on Pages 5 and 6 of the 

prehearing order be moved into the record as though read. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. If there is no 

objection we will show that the prefiled testimony of 

Witnesses Williams, Smith, Bachman, Schneidermann, Powers, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Illiott, Melendy, Kara, and Shoaf are entered into the 

record as though read. 
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9 
Please state your name, occupation, and business address 

My name is James A Williams I am Accounting and Rates Manager of the Florida Divislon 

of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (the Company) My business address is 1015 6th Street, 

N W , Winter Haven, Florida 33881 

Describe briefly your educational background and relevant professional background. 

I have a Bachelor of Science Degree in Parks & Recreation fiom West Virginia University, 

Morgantown, West Virginia, with additional course work in business law, accounting and 

management 1 was a Licensed CertSed Public Accountant in West Virginia but am inactive 

at this time I was employed by the Company in April of 1999 as Accounting and Rates 

’ 

Manager. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose of my testimony is to discuss the final true-up for the period January 1999 

through December 1999. 

i 

Exhibits 

Would you please identify the Composite Exhibit which you are sponsoring with this 

testimony? 

Yes. As Composite Exhibit JAW-1, I am sponsoring the following schedule with respect to 

the final true-up for the period January 1999 through December 1999: 

A-7 - Final Fuel OverlUnder Recovery - January 1999 through December 1999. 

Was this schedule prepared under your direction and supervision? 

Yes, it was. 

I 

i 

Final True-Up Janum 1999 - December 1999 

What were total therm sales for the period January 1999 through December 1999? 

Total therm sales subject to the PGA were 23,108,312 therms. 

What were total therm purchases for the period January 1999 through December 1999? 



1 A. 
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5 Q. 

6 

I A. 

8 Q. 

9 A. 

10 Q. 
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19 Q. 

2 0  A. 

Total therm purchases were 22,753,508 therms 
1 0  

What was the cost of gas to be recovered through the PGA for the period January 1999 

through December 1999? 

The cost of gas purchased for the period was $7,665,881. 

What was the amount of gas revenue collected for the period January 1999 through 

December 1999? 

The amount of gas revenue collected to cover the cost of gas was $7,806,242. 

What is the total true-up provision for the period January 1999 through December 1999? 

The total true-up provision, including interest, is an overrecovery of $68,168 for the period. 

What is the amount of estimated true-up included for January 1999 through December 1999 

in the January 2000 through December 2000 PGA factor calculation? 

The amount of estimated true-up for the period January 1999 through December 1999 

included in the January 2000 through December 2000 PGA factor calculation was an 

overrecovery of $94,883. 

What is the final over/underrecovery for the January 1999 through December 1999 period 

to be included in the January 2000 through December 2000 projection? 

The final underrecovery for the January 1999 through December 1999 period to be included 

in the January 2000 through December 2000 projection is $26,715. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes, it does. 

; 

2 
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Please state your name, occupation, and business address. 

My name is James A. Williams. I am the Finance Manager of the Florida 

Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. My business address is 1015 6th 

Street, N. W., Winter Haven, Florida 33881. 

Describe briefly your educational background and relevant professional 

background. 

I have a Bachelor of Science Degree in Parks & Recreation from West Virginia 

University, Morgantown, West Virginia, with additional course work in business 

law, accounting, and management. I am also a licensed Certified Public 

Accountant in West Virginia but am inactive at this time. I was first employed 

by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in April of 1999 as an Accounting and 

Rates Manager. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purposes of my testimony are to discuss the final true-up for January 1999 

to December 1999 and to discuss the Florida Division’s calculation of its 

levelized purchased gas cost factors for the twelve-month period January 2001 

through December 2001. 

Exhibits .. 
Would you please identify the Exhibit that you are sponsoring with this 

testimony? 

As Composite Exhibit JAW-2, I am sponsoring the following schedules with 

respect to the January 2001 through December 2001 levelized purchased gas cost 

factor projection. 

E-1 - PGA Calculation, Original Estimate for the Projected Period 

January 2001 - December 2001. (Total Company) 

2 
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E-1 - PGA Calculation, Original Estimate for the Projected Period 

January 2001 -December 2001 (Allocated Firm) 

E-1 - PGA Calculation, Original Estimate for the Projected Period 

January 2001 - December 2001 (Allocated Interruptible) 

E - l R  - PGA Calculation, Revised Estimate for the Period January2000 

-December 2000 (Total Company) 

E-1R - PGA Calculation, Revised Estimate for the Period January2000 

-December 2000 (Allocated Firm) 

E - l R  - PGA Calculation, Revised Estimate for the Period January 2000 

- December 2000 (Allocated Interruptible) 

E-2 - Calculation of True-up Amount for the Current Period January 

2000 - December 2000 

E-3 - Transportation Purchases for the Projected Period January 2001 - 

December 2001 

E-4 - Calculation of True-up Amount, Projected Period January 2001 - 

December 2001 

E-5 - Therm Sales and Customer Data for the Projected Period January 

2001 -December 2001 

Were these schedules prepared under your direction and supervision? 

Yes, they were. 

Final True-Uu January 1999 - December 1999 

What were total therm sales for the period January 1999 through December 

1999? 

Total therm sales subject to the PGA were 23,108,312 therms. 

What were total therm purchases for the period January 1999 through 

3 



1 3  
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12  

1 3  

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

1 8  

19 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. 

Q. 
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December 1999? 

Total therm purchases were 22,753,508 th-s. 

What was the cost of gas to be recovered through the PGA for the period 

January 1999 through December 1999? 

The cost of gas purchased for the period was $7,665,881. 

What was the amount of gas revenue collected for the period January 1999 

through December 1999? 

The amount of gas revenue collected to cover the cost of gas was $7,733,164. 

What is the total true-up provision for the period January 1999 through 

December 1999? 

The total true-up provision, including interest, is an overrecovery of $68,168 

for the period. 

What is the amount of estimated true-up included for January 1999 through 

December 1999 in the January 2000 through December 2000 PGA factor 

calculation? 

The amount of estimated true-up for the period January 1999 through 

December 1999 included in the January 2000 through December 2000 PGA 

factor calculation was an overrecovery of $94,883. 

What is the final over/underrecovery for the January 1999 through December 

1999 period to be included in the January 2000 through December 2000 

projection? 

The final underrecovery for the January 1999 through December 1999 period 

to be included in the January 2000 through December 2000 projection is 

$26,715. 

Revised Estimate Januarv 2000 - December 2000 

4 
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What is the revised estimate of total purchased gas costs for the period January 

2000 - December 2000? 

The revised projection of purchased gas cost for the current period is 

$1 1,579,765. 

What is the revised projection of gas revenue to be collected for the current 

period? 

As shown on Schedule E-2, the company estimates the total gas revenue to be 

collected during the period to be $10,649,597. This amount includes a 

collection ofprior period overcollections in the amount of $73,812. Therefore, 

the revenue collected to cover the current period’s gas cost is estimated to be 

$10,723,409. 

What is the revised hue-up amount, including interest, estimated for the January 

2000 - December 2000 period? 

The company estimates the revised true-up, including interest, and a PGA Audit 

adjustment of $7,221 to be an undercollection of $890,959. 

Januarv 2001 -December 2001 Proiection 

How did you develop your projection of the Florida Division’s cost of gas for 

the January 2001 -December 2001 period? 

Our first step was to estimate our supply requirements for each of the twelve 

months in the period. Our projected supply requirements are based on our 

projected sales and company use for each month. Once we develop our supply 

requirements, we can then determine how these requirements will be met. In 

other words, we match our estimated requirements with the gas supply that is 

available to us. AI1 of our gas requirements will be met utilizing our “FTS” 

(firm transportation service) contract entitlement for the projected period of 

.. 
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1 5  
January 2001 - December 2001. 

Please describe the general steps for mechanics of projecting the total cost of gas 

for the January 2001 -December 2001 period. 

As shown on Schedule E-1 (Total Company) lines 1 - 11, the total cost of gas 

consists of the cost of no-notice transportation service (NNTS) on FGT, the 

demand and commodity costs of firm transportation service (FTS) on FGT, and 

the commodity cost of gas estimated to be paid to our suppliers during the 

period. 

The demand component of‘NNTS’ and “FTS” services (lines 2 and 5) is 

based on the Florida Division’s contract levels with FGT and an estimation of 

FGT’s demand rates for these two services. The demand rates utilized for 

NNTS, FTS-1, and FTS-2 service for the period are the current rates in effect. 

During the period of January 2001 - December 2001, our “FTS” contract 

entitlement exceeds ow monthly gas requirements. Therefore, we will be paying 

demand charges in excess of the volumes actually transported for system supply. 

Whenever possible, the Florida Division will relinquish excess capacity in order 

to lower its gas cost to its ratepayers. 

The commodity portions of transportation system supply are shown on 

Schedule E-1, lines 1 and 4. The commodity pipeline amount (line 1) is based 

on FGT’s “FTS” commodity rate multiplied by the number of therms transported 

for system supply. The commodity rate utilized for the period is the current rate 

in effect. 

~ 

The commodity other (line 4) is based on data shown on Schedule E-3 

which details our projected direct supplier andor producer purchases for the 

twelve-month period. We projected the “FTS’ commodity cost on line 4 using a 
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combination of analyses. We analyzed the 1999 and 2000 monthly prices of 

natural gas delivered to FGT by zone as reported in Inside FERC Gas Market 

w. We also reviewed the recent NYh4EX postings for the period November 

2000 through December 2001. We developed our monthly index price of gas 

using the above data and allowing for seasonal trends and current market 

pricing. To this average, we added our suppliers' estimated margin and 

compressor fuel. 

How did you project total firm and interruptible sales? 

Firm sales were projected based on historical averages in each firm rate class. 

The interruptible sales projection was based on a combination of a survey 

method (Le,, talking with the customer), historical consumption and 

management judgment. These projected therm sales are found on Schedule E-1 , 

line 27. Company use volumes are shown on line 26. 

How did you project company use volumes? 

Company use volumes were estimated based on our current level ofcompressed 

natural gas usage by company vehicles. 

Based on the projected total cost of gas and projected sales, what is the system- 

wide average cost per therm for the twelve-month period ended December 2001? 

This figure is shown on Schedule E-1 (Total Company), line 40, and is 61.666 

cents per therm. To arrive at the total PGA factor, the 61.666 cents per therm is 

adjusted for the estimated total true-up through December 2000 (shown on 

Schedule E-4) and for revenue-related taxes. 

What is the system-wide projected PGA factor for the period January 2001 - 

December 2001? 

. 

The projected system-wide PGA factor for the period is 66.803 cents pertherm. 
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The estimated total true-up for the twelve months ended December 2000 as 

calculated on Schedule E-4 is included in the projected PGA factor for the 

period January 2001 - December 2001. Please explain how it was calculated. 

The final true-up amount for the period January 1999 -December 1999 is added 

to the estimated end of period net true-up for January 2000 - December 2000. 

The January 2000 - December 2000 estimated true-up is based on eight months’ 

actual data plus four months’ projected data. 

What is the impact of the total true-up as of December 3 1,2000 on the projected 

PGA factor for the January 2001 - December 2001 period? 

The projected true-up as of December 3 1,2000 is an underrecoveryof$917,674 

(Schedule E-4). Dividing the underrecovery by the January 2001 - December 

2001 projected therm sales of 19,107,365 results in arecoveryof4.803 centsper 

therm to be included in the proposed PGA factor. 

What is the maximum levelized purchased gas factor (cap) that you are 

proposing for the January 2001 -December 2001 period? 

The maximum levelized purchased gas factor (cap) that we are proposing for the 

period is 74.356 cents per therm. This factor represents the projected firm 

“winter” average cost of gas, plus the true-up and taxes. Allocation of demand 

and commodity costs between firm and interruptible rate classes results in 

projected PGA factors for the twelve-month period, including true-up and taxes, 

of 71.398 cents per therm and 58.275 cents per therm for firm and interruptible 

classes, respectively, for the period. However, since the Company historically 

has experienced higher gas costs during the winter months, the Company has 

calculated a firm “winter” average cost of gas for the months of January 2001 

through March 2001 and October2001 through December2001 forthepurposes 

. 
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5 Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

6 A. Yes, itdoes. 

of establishing the maximum levelized purchased gas cost factor (cap). This 

methodology will allow us to minimize large underrecoveries during the winter 

months, but allow us to flex downward in the summer months in order to match 

current market conditions and manage overrecoveries as well. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PREPARED DIRECT TESTIMONY 

OF 

THOMAS E. SMITH 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Thomas E. Smith. My business address is NU1 Corporation, 

550 Route 202-206, Bedminster, New Jersey 07921. 

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED, AND IN WHAT CAPACITY. 

I am currently employed as Director of Energy Planning for NU1 

Corporation which includes the Florida operating division, NU1 City Gas of 

Florida(City Gas). 

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PRIOR UTILITY RELATED 

EXPERIENCE. 

During my term of employment at NUI. I have attended the Institute of 

Gas Technology courses on Gas Distribution Engineering and Economics 

for Managers, the American Gas Association's (AGA) Rate Fundamentals 

course, the Center for Professional Advancement's course on Rate 

Setting in Public Utilities and numerous conferences, seminars, and 

symposiums on matters relating to my job function. Currently, I am a 

member of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers and from 1979 

to 1988 I was a member of the AGA Rate Committee. I am also a 

contributing editor to the 4Ih Edition of the Gas Rates Fundamentals book 

sponsored and prepared by the AGA Rate Committee and published by 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

AGA. I have been an instructor on Cost of Service at the AGA Gas Rates 

Fundamentals course at Madison, Wisconsin. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND. 

I am a licensed Professional Engineer in the State of New Jersey. I 

received a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering 

from Newark College of Engineering in 1970. In 1976, I received a 

Master of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering from the New 

Jersey Institute of Technology, formerly Newark College of 

Engineering. 

MR. SMITH, WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

The purpose of my testimony is to present the revised estimate of the 

Company’s projection of gas costs for the period September 2000 

through December 2000 and the Company’s projection of gas costs for 

the period January 2001 through December 2001. In addition I will 

present the development of the maximum rate to be charged to 

customers for the period January 2001 through December 2001. 

HAS THE COMPANY PREPARED THE FORMS AS PRESCRIBED 

BY THE COMMISSION FOR THIS PURPOSE? 

Yes. The forms prescribed by the Commission are being filed at this 

time. Copies are attached to my testimony. 

CAN YOU EXPLAIN THE PROJECTION METHODOLOGY? 

Yes. Under this methodology, which was adopted by Order No. PSC- 

93-0708-FOF-GU of this Commission on May 10, 1993 and modified in 

Docket No. 980269-PU on June 10, 1998 gas companies are to 

2 
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project their gas costs each twelve months for the ensuing twelve 

month period ending in December. A per therm rate is developed for 

the weighted average cost of gas (WACOG). This rate, based on the 

average of the winter and summer seasons, would lead to over or 

under-recoveries of gas costs in the two seasons. This problem is 

mitigated by establishing a maximum levelized purchased gas factor 

based on the Company’s expected winter cost of gas, thereby 

eliminating a large under-recovery in that season. The Company is 

then able to flex downward in the summer in order to match market 

conditions and eliminate the potential for a large over-recovery for the 

remainder of the period. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY GAS COMMODITY PRICES ARE FORECAST 

TO INCREASE SO DRAMATICALLY. 

The balance between gas supply and gas demand has become very tight 

as a result of less drilling activity on the supply side brought about by 

historically low gas prices and robust demand for gas from a very strong 

economy and the growing use of gas powered electric generation. In this 

environment, gas prices rise to a level that will reduce demand to match 

available supply and to stimulate additional drilling activity. As additional 

gas supplies are brought into the market the upward push on gas 

commodity prices should weaken: however, there is a time lag involved. 

While gas drilling activity has increased, it is not expected that its impact 

will be evident until well into the year 2001. However, other factors, such 

as demand changes from weather, storage balances, hurricanes, oil price 

Q. 

A. 
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changes and electric demand can influence the short term balance of 

supply and demand of gas and cause price volatility. 

The increase in gas commodity prices did not just suddenly appear. 

Prices have been increasing over the past year. However, the largest 

increases have occurred over the last several months, as the squeeze on 

available gas supply to meet the needs to replenish gas storage or serve 

growing electric generation demand began to materialize. Attached as 

schedule TES - 1 is an article published by the AGA which provides an 

accurate overview of the current state of natural gas prices and the factors 

that have influenced them. 

The NYMEX is the United States Gas Industry indicator of 

future gas prices and the benchmark used in establishing gas 

purchase prices under virtually all contracts. Attached, as schedule 

TES -2 is a graph that presents the actual monthly NYMEX close 

price for the period January 2000 through September 2000 and the 

NYMEX future months prices for the period October 2000 through 

December 2001 based on the three day average for NYMEX trading 

close prices for September 20". 21'' and 22"d . These future months 

NYMEX prices are the basis for the forecast commodity prices 

presented in this filing. 

WHAT IF THE ACTUAL COST EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM RATE AS 

PROJECTED? 

Q. 

4 
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If re-projected gas costs for the remaining period exceed projected 

recoveries by at least 10% for the twelve month period, a mid-course 

correction may formally be requested by the Company. 

WHAT HAPPENS TO THE DIFFERENCES THAT RESULT FROM 

MISESTIMATES, THAT IS, THE MISMATCHES BETWEEN 

ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL COSTS? 

The forms take this into consideration. Form E-2 calculates the 

projected differences using estimated figures, and form E 4  calculates 

the final true-up using actual figures. These differences are flowed 

back to customers through the true-up factor included in gas costs 

billed in the subsequent twelve month period. 

ARE ANY FLORIDA GAS TRANSMSSION (FGT) RATE CHANGES 

PROPOSED WHICH ARE REFLECTED IN THIS FILING? 

No. 

DOES THE COMPANY ANTICIPATE ANY CHANGES TO THE 

CAPACITY PORTFOLIO IN THE COMING YEAR? 

A. Yes. Nul's FTS-1 contract with FGT was scheduled to expire 

August 1, 2000. Under the Contract renewal terms, the Company has 

elected to reduce the level of contracted service under FTS-1. The 

modified FTS-1 contract has a reduction of 5.895 dth per day in the 

period May through September, 6,669 dth per day reduction in 

October, 11,107 dth per day reduction in the period November through 

March and 5,899 dth per day reduction in April. The Company also has 

an agreement in place with FGT to turn back a portion of its FTS-2 

5 
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capacity to be used by FGT in an expansion project. It is anticipated 

that a reduction of 9,000 dth per day for the period November through 

April and a reduction of 5,000 dth per day for the period of May 

through October will commence in May 2001. 

WHAT IS THE MONETARY IMPACT OF THIS CAPACITY 

REDUCTION ON THE PGA? 

The savings from the reduction in the FTS-1 contract will be 

approximately $1 .I million annually . The savings for the period August 

2000 through December 2000 will be $466.821. The savings from the 

reduction in the FTS-2 contract will be approximately $2 million 

annually. During the projected period January 2001 through December 

2001 the FTS-2 contract reduction will generate a savings of $1.1 

million. 

CAN YOU SUMMARIZE THE CONTENTS OF THE SCHEDULES 

SUBMITTED AS PART OF THIS FILING? 

Yes. For the projected period, January 2001 through December 2001. 

we estimate the gas purchases for resale will be 51,525.916 therms at 

a total cost of $34,156,435, with a resulting WACOG of 66.290 cents 

per therm (before the application of the true-up factor and the 

regulatory assessment fee). The difference between the estimated 

actual and actual true-up for the prior period, January 1999 through 

December 1999, is an over-recovery of $705,430. The projected true- 

up for the current period, January 2000 through December 2000 is an 

under-recovery of $4,513,148. The total true-up as shown on 

6 
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24 A. 

Schedule E 4  is an under-recovery of $3,807,718 for a true-up factor 

of 7.364 cents per therm that would be applied during the projected 

period. This true-up factor increases the gas cost factor during the 

January 2001 through December 2001 period to 73.654 cents per 

therm (before the regulatory assessment fee). With the regulatory 

assessment fee added, the PGA factor is 74.024 cents per therm 

based on the average of the winter and summer seasons. City Gas, 

however, has chosen to establish a maximum levelized purchased gas 

factor based on the Company’s expected winter cost of gas as follows: 

Winter Averaae 

Total Cost (Line 11) $19,862,823 

Total Therm Sales (Line 27) 27,845,006 

(Line 11/ Line 27) $0.71334 

True-up $0.07364 

Before Regulatory Assessment $0.78698 

Revenue Tax Factor 1.00503 

Purchased Gas Factor $0.79093 

As shown above, the maximum levelized purchased gas factor based 

on the Company’s expected winter cost of gas is 78.698 cents per 

therm before the regulatory assessment fee. This is the maximum 

gas cost factor that City Gas may charge its customers for the period 

January 2001 through December 2001. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yes, it does. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF 

THOMAS E. SMITH 

ON BEHALF OF NU1 CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA 

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 

Q. 

A. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Thomas E. Smith. My business address is NU1 

Corporation, 550 Route 202-206, Bedminster, New Jersey 

07921. 

Q. 

A. 

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY? 

I am currently employed by NU1 Corporation (“Nul”) as Director 

of Energy Planning. NU1 City Gas Company of Florida (“City 

Gas” or “the Company”) is an operating division of NU1 

Corporation. 

Q. BRIEFLY STATE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE. 

I am a licensed Professional Engineer in the State of New 

Jersey. I received a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical 

Engineering from Newark College of Engineering in 1970. In 

1976, I received a Master of Science degree in Mechanical 

A. 

1 
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17 Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

18 A. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

The purpose of my testimony is to present the comparison of 

Actual versus Original estimate of the purchased gas adjustment 

cost recovery factor and true-up provision for the period January 

1999 through December, 1999 for City Gas. 

Engineering from the New Jersey Institute of Technology, 

formerly Newark College of Engineering. During my term of 

employment at NUI, I have attended the Institute of Gas 

Technology courses on Gas Distribution Engineering and 

Economics for Managers, the American Gas Association's 

(AGA) Rate Fundamentals course, the Center for Professional 

Advancement's course on Rate Setting in Public Utilities and 

numerous conferences, seminars, and symposiums on matters 

relating to my job function. Currently, I am a member of the 

American Society of Mechanical Engineers and from 1979 to 

1988 I was a member of the AGA Rate Committee. I am also a 

contributing author to the 4'h Edition of the Gas Rates 

Fundamentals book sponsored by the AGA Rate committee and 

published by AGA. I have been an instructor on Cost of Service 

at the AGA Rates Fundamentals course at Madison, Wisconsin. 

2 



2 8  

1 Q. 
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10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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16 Q. 

17 

l a  

19 A. 

20 

21 

HAS THE COMPANY PREPARED THE FORMS PRESRCIBED 

BY THIS COMMISSION FOR THIS PURPOSE? 

Yes. The forms prescribed by the Commission Schedules A-I 

through A-4 for the months of January 1999 through December 

1999, and Schedule A-7. 

HAS CITY GAS PREPARED A SCHEDULE WHICH SHOWS 

THE ACTUAL GAS COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE GAS 

ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY FACTOR? 

Yes. City Gas prepared Schedule A-7, attached, which 

describes the total fuel cost for the period in question, recovery 

of such cost from ratepayers through the Gas Adjustment Cost 

Recovery Factor, and remaining over or under-recovery of gas 

cost. 

WHAT WAS THE TOTAL GAS COST INCURRED BY THE 

COMPANY DURING THE NINE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 

31,19997 

As shown on Schedule A-7, Line 1, the total cost of gas for the 

nine months ended December 31, 1999 is $23,360,723. 

3 
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1 Q. WHAT WAS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF GAS COST 

2 RECOVERED BY THE COMPANY DURING THE NINE 

3 MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31,1999? 

4 A. The Company recovered $21,224,474. 

5 

6 Q. WHAT IS THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL TRUE-UP FOR THE 

7 

8 A. The actual true-up amount, including interest, is an under- 

9 recovery of $368,017. 

NINE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31,19997 

10 

11 Q. CAN YOU EXPLAIN HOW YOU ARRIVED AT THAT AMOUNT 

12 OF UNDER-RECOVERY? 

13 A. Yes. As shown on Schedule A-7, the total fuel revenues for the 

14 period are $21,224,474 and the total fuel cost is $23,360,723. 

15 The difference between the fuel cost and fuel recoveries is an 

16 under-recovery of $503,349. The interest provision for the 

17 period is an over-recovery of $135,332. The sum of these two 

18 recoveries is an under-recovery of $368,017. 

19 

20 Q. WHAT IS THE FINAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY FOR THE 

21 JANUARY 1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 PERIOD TO BE 

22 INCLUDED IN THE 2000 PROJECTION? 

4 
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1 A. 
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5 Q. 

6 A. 

The final over-recovery for the period of January 1999 through 

December 1999 to be included in the 2000 projection is 

$705,430. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 

5 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DETERMINATION OF PURCHASED 
GAYCOST RECOVERY FACTOR 

Direct Testimony of 
George Bachman 

On Behalf of 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 

1 Q. Please state your name and business address. 

2 A. 

3 Q. By whom are you employed? 

4 A. I am employed by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

5 Q. Have you previously testified in this Docket? 

George Bachman, 401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. 

8 A. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 200 1. 

17 Q. 

What is the purpose of your testimony at this time? 

I will summarize our projected gas recoveries computations which are contained 

in composite exhibit GMB-3 which supports the January 2001 - December 2001 

projected purchased gas adjustments for our consolidated gas division. In 

addition, I will advise the Commission of the projected differences between the 

revenues collected and the purchased gas costs allowed in developing the 

levelized purchased gas adjustment for the periods January 1999 - December 

1999 and January 2000 - December 2000. From these two periods I will establish 

a “true-up’’ amount to be collected or refunded during January 2001 - December 

Were the schedules filed by your Company completed under your direction? 
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Yes. 

Which of the staffs set of schedules has your Company completed and filed? 

We have prepared and previously filed True-Up Schedules A-1, A-2, A-3, A-4, A- 

5, A-6, and A-7 in addition to filing composite exhibit GMB-3 which contains 

Schedules El,  El/R, E2, and E3, E4 and E5 for our consolidated gas division. 

These schedules support the calculation of the purchased gas adjustment factors 

for January 2001 - December 2001. 

Have the January 2000 - December 2000 projections been revised? 

Yes. 

What are the primary purchased gas adjustment issues? 

The primary issues are as follows: 

PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: 

amount for the period January 1999 through December 1999? 

COMPANY POSITION: 

for the period January 1999 - December 1999 is an under-recovery of $67,156. 

ISSUE 2: 

the period January 2000 through December 2000? 

COMPANY POSITION: 

$33,877 for the period January 2000 - December 2000. 

ISSUE 3: 

refunded during the period January 200 1 through December 2001? 

What is the appropriate final purchased gas adjustment true-up 

The final purchased gas adjustment true-up amount 

What is the estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amount for 

We have estimated that we will have over-recovered 

What is the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amount to be 

2 
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12 Q. 

13 A. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

COMPANY POSITION: 

the period January 2001 - December 2001 is $33,279. 

ISSUE 4: What is the appropriate levelized purchased gas adjustment 

recovery (cap) factor for the period January 2001 through December 2001? 

COMPANY POSITION: 

maximum of 84.7816 per therm. 

ISSUE 5: 

adjustment charge for billing purposes? 

COMPANY POSITION: The factor should be effective for all meter readings 

on or after January 1,200 1, beginning with the first or applicable billing cycle for 

the period January 2001 - December 2001. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes. 

The total net under-recovery to be collected during 

The Purchased Gas Cost Recovery Factor will be a 

What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas 

18 GMB-PGA-I I-00TEST 
19 disk PGA 11-99 
20 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DETERMINATION OF PURCHASED 
GASKOST RECOVERY FACTOR 

Direct Testimony of 
George Bachman 

On Behalf of 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 

Please state your name and business address. 

George Bachman, 401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach, FL 33401. 

By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

I am employed by Florida Public Utilities Company as the Controller. 

What is the purpose of your testimony at this time? 

To advise the Commission of the actual overhder  recovery of the Purchased Gas 

Adjustment for the period January 1,1999 through December 31, 1999. As 

compared to the true-up amount previously reported for that period which was 

based on eight months actual and four months estimated. 

Please state the actual amount of ovedunder recovery of the Purchased Gas 

Adjustment for January 1, 1999 through December 31,1999. 

The Company over-recovered $186,292 during January 1999 through 

December 1999. 

How does this amount compare with the estimated true-up amount, which was 

allowed by the Commission during the November 1999 hearing? 

We had estimated an over-recovery of $253,448 as of December 1999. 

Have you prepared any exhibits at this time? 

1 



1 A. We prepared and pre-filed composite exhibit GMB-I which contains Schedule 

2 A-7. 

3 Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

4 A. Yes 

5 

6 GMB-PGA-400.TEST 

7 disk PGA 12/96 

8 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 
DETERMINATION OF PURCHASED 
GAS/COST RECOVERY FACTOR 

Direct Testimony of 
Marc L. Schneidermann 

on Behalf of 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Q. Please state your name and business address. 

A. Marc L. Schneidermann, 401 South Dixie Highway, 

West Palm Beach, FL 33402. 

Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity? 

A. I am employed by Florida Public Utilities Company 

(FPU) as the West Palm Beach Division Manager. 

Q. How long have you been employed by FPU? 

A. Since February 1989. 

Q. Have you previously testified before this 

Commission? 

A. Yes, I testified in each of the Company‘s Purchased 

Gas Cost Recovery Dockets dating back to Docket 

Number 910003-GU, as well as Docket Numbers 940620- 

GU and 900151-GU, the Company’s last two (2) 

filings for rate relief for its gas operations. 

Q. What are the subject matters of your testimony in 

this proceeding? 

A. My testimony will relate to four (4) specific 

matters: forecasts of gas sales, forecasts of the 
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21 

22 

2 3  

2 4  

pipeline charges, the forecast of commodity costs 

of natural gas to be purchased by the Company and 

the Company's position on the support of the Gas 

Technology Institute, "GTI" (previously known as 

the Gas Research Institute, "GRI") . 
Q. What is the projection period for this filing? 

A. The projection period starts on January 1, 2001 and 

ends on December 31, 2001. 

Q. Please generally describe how the forecasts of gas 

sales were developed for the projection period. 

A. Florida Public Utilities developed its gas sales 

projections based on a January 1996 through June 

2000 study period. The Company compiled a 

database, sorted by rate classifications, which 

consisted of the historical monthly customer 

consumption and the historical monthly customer 

counts experienced during the study period. 

Detailed analyses were performed on the database. 

From these data, projections of customer counts 

were constructed by applying the historical average 

monthly rates of customer growth to the actual June 

2000 customer count. June 2000 is set as a pivot 

point to ensure consistency between this filing and 

the Company's budget preparation procedures. The 

2 
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historical average monthly consumption per 

customer, by rate classification, was computed as 

part of this study. The product of the projected 

monthly customer count and historical average 

monthly consumption, by rate classification, 

yielded the Company's projection of gas 

requirements. Adjustments were made by the 

Company's Marketing Department for variations in 

growth which were not adequately represented by 

historical trends. Gas requirements for company 

use were based on historical factors developed by 

the Company's Accounting Department. These 

projections were compiled and sorted to determine 

the total projected sales to the traditional non- 

transportation firm and the interruptible classes 

of customers for the twelve month period of this 

filing. 

Q. Please describe how the forecasts of pipeline 

charges and commodity costs of gas were developed 

for the projection period. 

A. The purchases for the gas cost projection model 

were based on using Marketing's projection of 

sales. Florida Gas Transmission Company's (FGT) 

FTS-1, FTS-2, NNTS-1 and ITS-1 effective charges 

3 
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24 

(including surcharges) and fuel rates, at the time 

the projections were made, were used for the entire 

projection period. The expected cost of natural 

gas purchased by FPU and delivered to FGT, for 

transportation to the Company and for FGT's fuel 

use factor, during the projection period was 

developed using the highest monthly New York 

Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX) natural gas futures 

closing prices for like months since June 1993, 

which we then inflated due to the dramatic pricing 

volatility. The forecasts of the commodity cost of 

gas also takes into account the average basis 

differential between the NYMEX projections and 

historic cash markets as well as premiums and 

discounts, by zone, for term gas supplies. 

Q. Please describe how the forecasts of the weighted 

average costs of gas were developed for the 

projection period. 

A. FPU's sales to traditional and non-transportation 

firm and interruptible customers were allocated all 

of the monthly pipeline demand costs and were 

allocated all of the projected pipeline and 

supplier commodity costs. The sum of these costs 

were divided by the projected sales level to said 

4 



1 customers resulting in the projected weighted

2 average cost of gas for traditional non-

3 transportation firm customers and interruptible

4 customers and ultimately the Purchased Gas Cost

5 Recovery Factor (PGCRF) shown on Schedule E-l.

6 Capacity shortfalls, if any, would be satisfied

7 with the most economic dispatch combination of

8 acquired capacity relinquished by another FGT

9 shipper and/or gas and capacity repackaged and

10 delivered by another FGT capacity holder.

11 Obviously, if other services become available and

12 it is more economic to dispatch supplies under

13 those services, the Company will utilize those

14 services as part of its portfolio.

15 Q- Please discuss the Gas Technology Institute support

16 included in the PGCRF calculation.

11 A. The Gas Technology Institute ("GTI"or "Institute"),

was formerly known as the Gas Research Institute

TGRI" or "Institute"). The funding for the

Institute was collected by pipelines from its

21 shippers (customers), at FERC approved unit

surcharge rates, and was remitted by pipelines to

the Institute. The Institute is a national, non

profit cooperative enterprise performing research

18

19

20

24

40
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1 and development activities designed to increase gas

2 supply, enhance public safety and improve energy

3 efficiency in the use of natural gas. Since the

4 surcharges were contained in the FERC approved

5 wholesale pipeline rates, they have been and are,

6 included in prior PGCRF filings by Florida Public

7 Utilities Company. Starting 1999, FERC has reduced

8 the surcharge levels and expected the Institute to

9 collect funding directly from pipeline customers.

10 The FERC approved Institute surcharge ratchets

11 downward starting with 1999 until the funding

12 collected through the pipelines reaches zero as of

13 2004 and beyond. FPU compared the change in the

14 unit surcharge collected directly by the pipeline

15 in 1998 to the FERC approved 2001 unit surcharge.

16 The delta between 1998 to 2001 represents a need to

17 add $0.0075 per Dth within the PGCRF to keep the

18 Institute's funding level equal to the 1998 funding

19 level for all gas transported by FPU. As such, FPU

20 has included an incremental $0.0075 per Dth within

21 this PGCRF filing.

22 Q. Does this conclude your prepared direct testimony?

23 A. Yes.

24
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INDIANTOWN GAS COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU

4 2

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DIRECT TESTIMONY

OF

BRIAN J. POWERS

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are

employed, and in what capacity.

My name is Brian J. Powers and my business address is 16600 S.W.

Warfield Blvd., Indiantown, Florida 34956. I am President

of Indiantown Gas Company.

What are your responsibilities in that position?

I am responsible for the general operation of the company

including: rates, regulatory matters, budget preparation, gas

management, E.D.P., billing and service department.

What is the purpose of your testimony.

To briefly summarize the projected levelized maximum purchased gas

cost recovery factor (LPGCR) calculations for the period January

2000 through December 2000.

Have you prepared any exhibits in conjunction with your testimony?

Yes. Schedules E-l, E-2, E-3, E-4 and E-5 were filed on

September 26, 2000.
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Please explain the calculation f o r  the total true-up amount to be 

collected or  refunded during the January 2001 through December 2001 

period. 

We have projected that at the end of December 2000, based on eight 

months actual, we will have over-recovered $7,321 for the 

January 2000 through December 2000 period. Also at the end of 

December 2000, we will have under-recovered $7,468 for the 

January 2000 through December 2000 period. The total net under- 

recovery to be collected during the January through December 

2001 period is $147. Based on estimated sales for the period 

January 2 0 0 1  through December 2001, it will be necessary to add 

, 003  cents per therm to collect this under-recovery. See Schedule 

E-4 f o r  details of this computation. 

What (LPCGR) Factor does Indiantown Gas Company seek approval 

through its petition f o r  the period January 1, 2001  through 

December 31,20011 

$0.83729 per therm. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Please state your name, business address, by whom you are 

employed and in what capacity. 

My name is Brian J. Powers and my business address is 16600 

B.W. Warfield Blvd., Indiantown, Florida 34956. I am employed 

by Indiantown Gas Company in the capacity of General Manager. 

What are your responsibilities in that position? 

I am responsible for the general operation of the company 

including; rates, regulatory matters, budget preparation, 

pension plan, gas management, E.D.P., safety compliance, 

construction, and service department. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

To briefly discuss the final true-up for the period January 99 

- December 99. 

What were the total therm sales for the period January 99 - 
December 991 

Total therm sales were 10,849,373 therms. 

What were the total therm purchases for the period January 99 

- December 99? 

Total therm purchases were 10,697,760 therms. 

What was the cost of gas to be recovered through the PGA for 

the period January - December 997 

The total actual fuel cost for the period January - December 

99 was S2,924,402. 

what was the total amOI.Int collected for the period January - 

December 991 

The total actual fuel revenue was $2,947,206. 

What is the total true-up provision for the period January - 

December 991 

The total true-up provision, 

overrecovery of $21,232. 

including interest, is an 
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1 Q. What is the amount of estimated true-up for the period January

December 99 included in the January 2000 projection

3 calculation?

4 A. The total estimated true-up was a $28,701 overrecovery.

5 Q. What is the final over/underrecovery for the period January

6 December 99?

7 A The final underrecovery for the period is $7,469
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PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU

SUBMITTED FOR FILING 09/27/00

1 BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2 PREPARED DIRECT TESTIMONY

3 OF

4 W. EDWARD ELLIOTT

•5

6 Q. Please state your name and business address.

7

8 A. My name is W. Edward Elliott. My business address is 702

9 N. Franklin Street, P. 0. Box 2562, Tampa, Florida'33601-

10 2562.

11

12 Q. By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

13

14 A. I am Manager of Gas Accounting for Peoples Gas System.

15 (••Peoples") .

16

17 Q. Please summarize your educational background and

18 professional qualifications.

19

20 A. I graduated from the University of South Florida in 1972

21 with the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Accounting. I have

22 over 12 years of experience in the utility field.

23

24 Q. What are your primary responsibilities in your present

25 position with Peoples?
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

As Manager of Gas Accounting, I am responsible for 

recording the Company‘s costs for natural gas and upstream 

pipeline capacity and preparing filings associated with the 

recovery of these costs through the Purchased Gas 

Adjustment (“PGA”) . 

Have you previously testified in regulatory proceedings? 

Yes. I have submitted testimony on several occasions 

supporting Peoples‘ Purchased Gas Adjustment. 

What is the purpose of your testimony in this docket? 

The purpose of my testimony is to describe generally the 

components of Peoples’ cost of purchased gas and upstream 

pipeline capacity. In my testimony, I also explain how 

Peoples’ projected weighted average cost of gas (“WACOG“) 

for the January 2001 through December 2001 period was 

determined and the resulting requested maximum PGA (“Cap”) . 

Please summarize your testimony. 

I will address the following areas: 

1. How Peoples will obtain its gas supplies during the 

projected period. 

2 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

Estimates and adjustments used to determine the amount 

of gas to be purchased from Peoples' various available 

sources of supply during the projected period. 

Projections and assumptions used to estimate the 

purchase price to be paid by Peoples for such gas 

supplies. 

The components and assumptions used to develop 

Peoples' projected WACOG. 

Have you prepared or caused to be prepared certain 

schedules for use in this proceeding? 

Yes. 

supervision. 

Composite Exhibit EE-2 was prepared by me or under my 

Please describe how Peoples will obtain its gas supplies 

during the projected period of January 2001 through 

December 2001. 

All natural gas delivered through Peoples' distribution 

system is received through two interstate pipelines. Gas 

is delivered through Florida Gas Transmission Company 

("FGT") and, in Peoples' Jacksonville Division, also 

through Southern Natural Gas Company and South Georgia 

Natural Gas Company ("South Georgia") . 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

In general, how does Peoples determine its sources of 

supp 1 y ? 

Peoples evaluates, selects and utilizes sources of natural 

gas supply on the basis of its "best value" gas acquisition 

strategy. For a source of supply to be identified as a 

"best value," it must offer the best combination of price, 

reliability of supply, flexibility and dependable 

operations, consistent with Peoples' obligation as a public 

utility to provide safe, adequate and efficient service to 

the general public. Through a competitive bidding process, 

Peoples has a portfolio of supply sources from numerous 

third-party suppliers which reflect a balance between cost, 

reliability and operational flexibility. 

Could Peoples purchase all third party supplies in advance 

for a long term at the lowest available fixed price in 

order to provide increased stability to its cost of gas? 

No. Peoples' quantity requirement for system supply gas 

varies significantly from year to year, season to season, 

month to month, and, in particular, from day to day. 

Often, the demand for gas on the Peoples system can vary 

dramatically within a month from the lowest to the highest 

requirement of its customers. In addition, Peoples is 

4 
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Q. 

initiating the Naturalchoice program which allows non- 

residential customers to purchase their natural gas 

supplies directly from producers and marketers. Peoples. 

anticipates that the transportation throughput will 

increase significantly during the projected period as 

customers transfer from sales service to transportation 

service under the Naturalchoice program. The actual take 

of gas out of the Peoples system by those same transporting 

customers varies significantly from day to day. Since a 

significant portion of the total transportation volumes is 

received by Peoples at a uniform daily rate, Peoples is 

forced to increase or decrease the purchases of its own 

system supply volumes by significant increments in order to 

maintain a balance between receipts and deliveries of gas 

each day. As a consequence, Peoples must buy a portion of 

its total system requirements under swing contract 

arrangements, and meet extreme variations in delivered 

volumes by relying on swing gas, peaking gas, pipeline 

balancing charge volumes, pipeline penalty charge volumes 

and pipeline no notice service at the prevailing rates for 

such services. 

HOW did Peoples estimate the amount of gas to be purchased 

from various sources during the projected period of January 

2001 through December 2001? 

5 
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A.  

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

People's projected amount of gas to be purchased is based 

upon the Company's budgeted total throughput of therms 

delivered to customers projected for 2001, including both 

sales of Peoples' system supply and transportation 

deliveries of third party gas purchased by end-users of 

Peoples. Then, the throughput is adjusted for the 

anticipated level of transportation service, including the 

anticipated conversions under the recently approved 

Naturalchoice program. 

What level of transportation service is expected? 

Transportation volumes for large volume customers are 

estimated as part of the budget process. Transportation 

volumes for the Natural Choice program are estimated to 

begin with the current FTA volumes in October 2000 and 

expand rapidly to the point where approximately 70% of all 

commercial volume is on the Natural Choice Transportation 

Service Rider by the end of 2001. When the transport 

volumes are deducted from the total throughput, the 

remaining amount represents the total estimated amount of 

system supply volumes to be purchased by Peoples from third 

party sources. 

Does Peoples new Natural Choice program impact cost 

6 
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A.  

Q. 

A.  

Q. 

recovery through the PGA? 

Yes. Customers who participate in the Naturalchoice 

program pay a Swing Service Charge. The Swing Service 

Charge covers costs included in the PGA for balancing the 

difference between marketer-supplied gas and the Customers 

actual consumption. The revenues from the Swing Service 

Charge are credited to the PGA to offset this expense. 

How did you estimate the purchase price to be paid by 

Peoples for each of its available sources of gas supply? 

The price paid for natural gas is estimated based on an 

evaluation of published prices for the last several years 

for spot gas delivered to the FGT and Southern Natural Gas 

Company ( i i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i i )  systems, futures contracts as reported on 

the New York Mercantile Exchange and industry forecasts of 

market prices for the projection period of January 2001 

through December 2001. These prices are then adjusted to 

reflect the potential for unexpected increases in natural 

gas prices in the projection period. 

Referring to Schedules E-3 (A) through (G) of Composite 

Exhibit EE-2, please explain the components of these 

schedules and the assumptions which were made in developing 
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A.  

the Company's projections. 

Schedule E-3 (G) is a compilation of the monthly data which 

appear on Schedules E-3 (A) through (F) for the 

corresponding months of January 2001 through December 2001. 

In Schedules E-3 (A) through (F), Column (A) indicates the 

applicable month for all data on the page. 

In Column ( B ) ,  "FGT" indicates that the volumes are to be 

purchased from third party suppliers for delivery via FGT 

transportation. "MARKETER" indicates that the volumes are 

to be purchased from a third party supplier for delivery 

via SONAT and South Georgia. "THIRD PARTY" indicates that 

the volumes are to be purchased directly from various third 

party suppliers for delivery into FGT or SONAT. 

In Column (C), "PGS" means the purchase will be for 

Peoples' system supply and will become part of Peoples' 

total WACOG. None of the costs of gas or transportation 

for end-use purchases by end-use customers of Peoples are 

included in Peoples' WACOG. 

In Column (D), purchases of pipeline transportation 

services from FGT under Rate Schedule FTS-1 and FTS-2 are 
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split into two components, commodity (or "usage") and 

demand (or"reservation") . Both Peoples and end-users pay 

the usage charge based on the actual amount of gas 

transported. The FTS-1 and FTS-2 commodity costs shown 

include all related transportation charges including usage, 

fuel, ACA and Gas Research Institute ("GRI") charges. The 

FTS-1 and FTS-2 demand component is a fixed charge based on 

the maximum daily quantity of FTS-1 and FTS-2 firm 

transportation capacity reserved. End-users reimburse 

Peoples or directly pay FGT for all pipeline reservation 

charges associated with the transportation capacity which 

Peoples reserves and uses on their behalf. Similarly, the 

transportation rates of SONAT and South Georgia also 

consist of two components, a usage charge and a reservation 

charge. 

Also in Column (D) , "NO NOTICE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE" (or 

"NNTS") means FGT's no notice service provided to Peoples 

on a fixed charge basis for use when Peoples' actual use 

exceeds scheduled quantities. "SWING SERVICE" means the 

demand and commodity component of the cost of third party 

supplies purchased to meet Peoples "swing" requirements for 

supply which fluctuate on a day-to-day basis. "COMMODITY" 

means third party purchases of gas transported on FGT, 

SONAT or South Georgia, and does not include any purchases 
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25 Q .  

of sales volumes from FGT. 

Column (E) shows the monthly quantity in therms of gas 

purchased by Peoples for each category of system supply. 

Column (F) shows the gas purchased by end-users for 

transportation. 

Column (G) is the total of Columns (E) and (F) in each row. 

Columns (H), (I), (J) and ( K )  show the corresponding third 

party supplier commodity costs, pipeline transportation 

commodity costs, pipeline transportation reservation costs, 

and other charges (a, balancing charges) , respectively. 

These costs are determined using the actual amounts paid by 

Peoples. In the case of end-user transportation, these 

costs are reimbursed to Peoples or paid directly to FGT. 

All ACA, GRI and fuel charges are included in the commodity 

costs in Column (I) and, therefore, are not shown in Column 

( K )  . 

Column (L) in each row is the sum of Columns (H), (I), (J) 

and ( K )  divided by Column (G). 

Referring to Schedule E-lof Composite Exhibit EE-2, please 

10 
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A. 

Q .  

A. 

explain the components of these schedules and the 

assumptions which were made in developing the Company's 

projections . 

Schedule E-1 is shown in three versions. Page 1 relates to 

Cost of Gas Purchased, Therms Purchased, and Cents Per 

Therm for Combined Rate Classes, Page 2 relates to 

Residential Customers, and Page 3 relates to Commercial 

Customers. 

The costs associated with various categories or items are 

shown on lines 1 through 14. The volumes consumed for 

similar categories or items are shown on lines 15 through 

27, the resulting effective cost per therm rate for each 

similar category or item is contained on lines 28 through 

45. 

The data shown on Schedule E-1 are taken directly from 

Schedules E-3 (A) through (F) for the months of January 

2001 through December 2001. 

What information is presented on Schedule E-l/R of 

Composite Exhibit EE-2? 

Schedule E-l/R of Composite Exhibit EE-2 shows eight months 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A.  

actual and four months estimated data for the current 

period from January 2000 through December 2000 for all 

combined customer classes. 

What information is presented on Schedule E-2 of Composite 

Exhibit EE-2? 

Schedule E-2 of Composite Exhibit EE-2 shows the amount of 

the prior period over/underrecoveries of gas costs which 

are included in the current PGA calculation. 

What is the purpose of Schedule E-4 of Composite Exhibit 

EE-2? 

Schedule E-4 of Composite Exhibit EE-2 simply shows the 

calculation of the estimated true-up amount for the January 

2000 through December 2000 period. It is based on actual 

data for eight months and four months of projected data. 

What information is contained on Schedule E-5 of Composite 

Exhibit EE-2? 

Schedule E-5 of Composite Exhibit EE-2 is statistical data 

which includes the projected therm sales and numbers of 

customers by customer class for the period from January 

12 
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Q. 

A.  

2001 through December 2001. 

How are Gas Research institute charges treated in the 

Purchased Gas adjustment Cost Recovery Clause? 

The Gas Research Institute (“GRI”) is a industry-funded, 

independent research organization. GRI provides efficient 

and effective research and development of products, studies 

and processes that benefit all natural gas consumers. The 

work performed by GRI helps lower the cost of gas and 

improve the efficiency of its use. Historically, GRI 

funding was mandated by the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission and recovered through surcharges applied to the 

FERC-regulated, interstate pipeline charges included in 

costs recovered through the PGA. In 1998 FERC ordered that 

GRI funding transition to fully voluntary funding by 

January 2004. Peoples Gas supports the goals of GRI since 

the products and services provided by GRI benefit our 

customers. Therefore, Peoples Gas has continued to support 

GRI at the previously mandated funding level and include 

the voluntary funds in the PGA. Peoples Gas expects to 

continue supporting GRI with voluntary funding at the 

previously mandatory level and to include the voluntary 

charges in the PGA, even when GRI funding is fully 

transitioned to voluntary. 
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Q .  

A .  

Q .  

A. 

How have you incorporated the Residential PGA factor and 

the Commercial PGA factor in the derivation of the PGA cap 

for which the company seeks approval? 

On April 5, 1998, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-99- 

0634-FOF-GU as a Proposed Agency Action in Docket No. 

981698-GU. This Order approved Peoples Gas' request for 

approval of a methodology for charging separate Purchased 

Gas Adjustment factors for different customer classes. 

Under the approved methodology, separate PGA factors are 

derived by assigning the fixed, interstate pipeline 

reservation costs to each customer class according to the 

class' contribution to the company's peak month demand for 

the winter season and the summer season. Exhibit EE-2, 

Page 22 of 22, labeled Attachment, contains the seasonal 

peak allocation factors based on the most recent peak 

month data available, February 2000 and April 2000. These 

allocation factors are then applied to Schedule E-1 to 

derive the separate version for Residential, Commercial and 

Combined for All Rate Classes. The WACOG for which Peoples 

Gas seeks approval as the annual cap is the Residential 

factor of $.71171 per therm as shown in Schedule E-1. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes, it does. 
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6 1  

I 

2 Q. 
3 

4 A. 

5 

6 

7 

8 Q. 
9 

10 

I 1  A. 

12 

13 Q. 

14 

15 A. 

16 

17 

18 Q. 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 

23 Q. 

24 

25 A. 

THROIJGH DECEMBER 1999. 

Were these schedules prepared under your direction and 

supervision 7 .. 

yes tbey WE. Beginniry in April 1994, the PGA schedules were 

prepared by myself. Prior to this, the schedules were prepared by 

my consultants, Regulated Industry Consultants. with my furnishing 

the data and final approval. 

What was the total cost of gas to be recovered through the Purchased Gas 

Adjustment Clause for the period January 1999 

through December 1999? 

The total cost of gas for the period January 1999 through 

December1999 was $256,01 I ( Schedule A-7, Line 1, Dec 1999) 

What was the Actual Fuel Revenues for the Period January 1999 through 

December 19997 

The total Actual Fuel Revenues for the Period Janmiryl999 

through December I999 was $247,936 ( Schedule A-7. 1,ine 2. 

Dec 99) 

What is the total true-up provision for tlx period January 1999 

through December 19997 

The total true-up provision, including interest, for the period 

January 1999 through December 1999, is an underrecovery o f  

$8,196 (Schedule A-7, Line 5, Dec 99). 

What is the final estimated true-up to be included in the January 

2001 through December 2001 PGA factor calculation? 

The final estimated true-up to be included in the January 2001 

3. 

. .  

.. 
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through December 2001 PGA factor calculation is an underrecovery 

of$1,470, as indicated in Schedule A-7. I k e  7. which is 

the underrecovery ofb8.196 for the period January 1999 through 

December 1999, Schedule A-7. Line 5,  plus the estimated underrecovery 

of $6,726 for the period January 2000 through Ikcember 2000. Schedule 

A-7, Line 6. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes it does. 
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1 Q. 
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8 A. 
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12 A. 

13 

14 

15 Q. 

16 A. 

17 

18 

19 Q. 

20 

21 A. 

22 

23 Q. 

24 A. 

25. 

please state your name, business address, by whom YOU are 

employed and in what capacity. 

My name is Jerry H. Melendy, Jr., my business address is 

3515 U.S. Highway27, South, Sebring, Florida 33870-5452. 

I am the Vice President of Sebring Gas System, Inc. (the Company), 

a Florida Corporation 

what are your responsibilies in that position? 

I an responsible for all areas of W e ,  rates, accounting 

and taxes as well as general management responsibilities 

of the company. 

Please state your educational background. 

I have an Associate of Arts degree fiom Polk Community 

College. I have a Bachelor of A r t s  degree from the University 

of South Florida. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose of my t e s t h n y  is to present the calculation of Sebring Gas 

System's levelized p u r c b d  gas cost for the upcoming twelve-month 

period Janaury 2001 through December 2001. 

Has the Company prepared the Schedules as prescribed by 

this Commission for this purpose? 

Yes, it has. The Schedules prescribed by the Commission are 

being filed at this time. Copies are attached to my testimony. 

Would you please identify the Schedules which you are filing? 

Yes. The Purchasxl Gas Adjustment Schedules presently filed 

are as follows: 
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19 A. 
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21 
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24 A. 

25 

E-1 - PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY 

CLAUSE CALCULATION, Original Estimate for the Pmjected 

Period Janaury 2001 through 2001. 

E-1R - PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT COST RECOVERY 

CLAUSE CALCULATION, Revised Estimate for the Period JmUW 2000 

through December 2000. 

E-2 - CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP A M O W  for the 

Current Period January 2000 through Decembm 2000. 

E-3 - TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES, SYSTEM SUPPLY 

AND USE for the Period January 2001 throughDecember 2001. Because 

Sebring Gas does not purchase transportation gas, this schedule, although 

included in this filing, is not applicable. 

E-4 - CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT, 

PROJECTED PERIOD Janaury 2001 through December 2001. 

E-5 - THERM SALES AND CUSTOMER DATA for 

the Projected Period Janaury 2001 through December 2001. 

Were these schedules prepared under your direction and 

supervision? 

Yes, they were. 

REVISED ESTIMATES FOR THE PERIOD 

JANUARY 2000 - DECEMBER 2000 

What is the revised estimate of total purchased gas cost for the 

period Janaury 2000 through December 20001 

The revised estimate of purchased gas cost for the current period 

Janaury 2000 through December 2000 is $350,729 (E-2, Line 3). 
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2 

3 

4 

Q. What is the revised estimate of gas revenue to be collected for the 

current period Janaury 2000 through December 20007 

The revised estimate of gas revenue to be collected for the current 

period Janaury 2000 through December 2000 is $337,866 (E-2, Line 4). 

A. 

5 Q. 
6 

7 

8 A. 
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10 

11 

12 Q. 

13 

14 A. 

15 

16 

17 

18 Q. 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

What is the revised true-up amount, inchdm interest, 

estimated for the current period January 2000 though December 

2000? 

The companfs estimate for the revised true-up, including 

interest, is an unercollection of $20,338 (E-2, line 7 + line 8) 

PROJECTIONS FOR THE PERIOD 

JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

How was the projections for the period January 2001 through 

December 2001 determined? 

The estimated gas supply requirements for each month of the 

twelve month period were determined i n i t i i .  These requirement 

estimates were based upon the estimated sales to ultimate customers 

for the period. 

What steps were used to determine the estimated cost of gas for the 

projected period January 2001 through December 2001? 

As reported on Schedule E-1, lines 1 through 11, the total cost of 

gas consists of the cost of demand and commodity costs of 6rm 

transportation service(FTS) on FGT, the commodity cost of gas paid to 

our supplier, Pennisula Energy Services Co. (PESCO) and the cost of gas 

transportation as bded by TECO (PeopIe's Gas System). The demand 

portion of services (line 5of Schedules E-1 Elm) is based on 

4 
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S e w  Gas System's contract with FGT and an estimate of FGT's demand 

rates for these services. The commodity portion of the Cost of Gas 

Purchased is shown as Lines 1 and 4 of Schedule E-1 . 
The rate utilized for the projected period J a n w  2001 b u g h  Deceember 

2001 are PESCO rates estimated by myself 

The Commodity (Other), (line 4) is based on the estimated therms 

purchssed by Sebring Gas, multiplied by the estimated rate per them 

plus a management fee. The rate is based upon the price paid by 

our supplier PESCO, plus the management fee of $250.00 per month. 

The management fee allows Sebring Gas to benefit from the work 

research of the gas procurement department of PESCO for 

obtaining the best gas price. Because of Sebring Gas' small 

size and lack of experience in acquiring gas, the best use of the 

company's funds and resources is to contract PESCO to 

provide gas for the company. 

Other charges for the Cost of Gas Purchased is represented on 

Line 6 of Schedule E-1 . This figure consists of a charge for 

transportation by the City of Sehring, any Western Division 

Revenue Sharing Credit fiom FGT and PGA Reporting Fees. 

The Cay of Sebring transports the company's gas supply through 

a 7 mile pipeline connected to FGT's gatestation in Avon Park 

and ending at Sebring Gas' gatestation in Sebring. The pipeline 

is presenting owned by Tampa Electric Company (TECO), who 

allows the C i  of Sebring to operate and maintaitLTheratefor 

transportation is based on a contract with TECO for MCF's 

5 
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3 A. 
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10 Q. 

1 1  

12 A. 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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18 Q. 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 Q. 

23 

24 

25 

transported. 

How was the projected total firm sales determined? 

The company has only firm sales at this time. subsequently, 

the total sales and firm sales are the same. The total sales were 

determined by using historical averages for both classes, residential 

and commercial, customers, with a growth factor added. The total 

sales are shown on Line 27 of Schedule E-1 . The totd estimated 

sales for the Projected period January 2001 through December 2001 is 

737,200 therms. 

What is the company's average cost per therm for the Projected 

period Janaury 2001 through December 2001? 

Shown on Line 40 of Schedule E-1, the company's average cost 

of gas for the Projected period Janaury 2001 through December 2001 

is estimated to be 66.114 cents per therm. To arrive at the Total 

PGA Factor, the average cost of gas is adjusted for the estimated 

total true-up through December 2000, as shown on Schedule E-4, 

and for revenue-related taxes. 

What is the projected PGA Factor for the Projected period 

Janaury 2001 through December 2001? 

The projected PGA Factor for the projected period is 70.663 

cents per therm, as shown on Line 45 of Schedule E-1 . 

The estimated total true-up for the period January 2000 through 

December 2000, as shown on Schedule E-4 is included in the 

projected PGA Factor for the period Janaury 2001 through 

December 2001. How was the figure calculated? 

6 
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9 A. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. 
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19 

20 Q. 

21. A. 

The final true-up amount for the period January 1999 through 

December 1999 is added to the estimated end of period net true-up 

for Janaury 2000 through December 2000. The January 2000 through 

December 2000 estimated true-up is based on eight months’ actual 

plus four months’ projected data. 

What is the impact of the total true-up for the period January 2000 

through December 2000 on the projected PGA Factor for the 

Projected period January 2001 through December 2001? 

The projected true-up for the period, ending December 2000 is an 

unerrecovery of $20,338, which is shown on l i e  4, Column 

4 of Schedule E-4. Dividing the underrecovery of $23,766 by 

the projected therm sales of 737,200 therms results in a 

collectioon of 3.2238 cents per therm to be included in the proposed 

PGA Factor. 

What is the maximum levelized purchased gas factor (cap) 

that you are proposing for the projected period Janaury 2001 

through December 2001? 

The maximum levelized purchased gas factor (cap) that Sebring 

Gas is proposing for the period is cents per therm. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes, it does. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

7 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment ) Docket No. 000003-GU 
Cost Recovery 1 Filed: September 29, 2000 
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16 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF AL KARA 

ON BEHALF OF 

SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS 

Please state your name, occupation, and business address. 

My name is AI Kara. I am Regional Vice President of South Florida Natural 

Gas (SFNG). My business address is P.O. Box 248, New Smyrna Beach, 

Florida 32170. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose ofmy testimony is to discuss SFNG’s calculation ofits levelized 

purchased gas adjustment factor for the period January 1, 2001 through 

December 3 1,2001. 

Would you please identify the Composite Exhibit which you are sponsoring 

with this testimony? 

Yes. As Composite Exhibit AK-1, I am sponsoring the following schedules 

E-1, E-l/R, E-2, E-3, E-4, and E-5. 

Were these schedules prepared under your direction and supervision? 

Yes, they were. 

What is the appropriate final purchased gas adjustment true-up amount for 

the period January 1999 through December 1999? 
1 
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Q. 

A. 

Q 

A. 

Q 

Q 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

The final purchased gas adjustment true-up amount for the period January 

1999 - December 1999 is an underrecovery of$92,457. 

What is estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amount for the period 

January 2000 through December 2000? 

We have estimated that we will have underrecovered $69,863 for the period 

January 2000 through December 2000. 

What is the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amount to be refunded 

during the period January 2001 through December 2001? 

The total net underrecovery to be collected during the period January 2001 

through December 2001 is $162,320. 

What is the appropriate levelized purchased gas adjustment recovery (cap) 

factor for the period January 2001 through December 2001? 

The purchased gas cost recovery factor will be a maximum of $79.208 cents 

per therm. 

What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas adjustment 

charge for billing purposes? 

The factor should be effective for all meter readings on or after January 1, 

2001, beginning with the first or applicable billing cycle for the period 

January 2001 through December 2001. 

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes,  it does. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Please state your name, occupation, and business address. 

My name is AI Kara. I am Regional Vice President of South FloridaNatural Gas 

(SFNG). My business address is P.O. Box 248, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

32170. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

The purpose ofmy testimony is to discuss the final true-up for the period January 

1999 through December 1999. 

Exhibits 

Would you please identify the Composite Exhibit which you are sponsoring with 

this testimony? 

Yes. As Revised Composite Exhibit AK-1, I am sponsoring the following 

schedule with respect to the final true-up for the period January 1999 through 

December 1999: A-7 -Final Fuel OverKJnder Recovery January 1999 through 

December 1999. 

Was this revised schedule prepared under your direction and supervision? 

Yes, it was. 

Final True-UD January 1999 - December 1999 

What were total therm sales for the period January 1999 through December 

1999? 

Total therm sales subject to the PGA were 2,666,23 1 therms. 

What were total therm purchases for the period January 1999 through December 

1999? 

Total therm purchases were 2,686,530 therms. 

1 
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1 Q. 
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4 Q. 
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6 A. 

7 Q. 
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9 A. 

10 

11 Q. 
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13 
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18 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 Q. 

23 A. 

What was the cost of gas to be recovered through the PGA for the period January 

1999 through December 1999? 

The cost of gas purchased for the period was $805,761. 

What was the amount of gas revenue collected for the period January 1999 

through December 1999? 

The amount of gas revenue collected to cover the cost of gas was $821,261. 

What is the total true-up provision for the period January 1999 through December 

1999? 

The total true-up provision, including interest, is an overrecovery of $22,588 for 

the period. 

What is the amount of estimated true-up included for January 1999 through 

December 1999 in the January 2000 through December 2000 PGA factor 

calculation? 

The amount of estimated true-up for the period January 1999 through December 

1999 included in the January 2000 through December 2000 PGA factor 

calculation was an overrecovery of $1 15,104. 

What is the final ovedunderrecovery for the January 1999 through December 

1999 period to be included in the January 2000 through December 2000 

projection? 

The final underrecovery for the January 1999 through December 1999 period to 

be included in the January 2000 through December 2000 projection is $92,516. 

Does this conclude your revised testimony? 

Yes, it does. 

2 
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3 In Re: Purchased Gas Recovery ) 
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9 Q. 
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1 7  
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1 9  
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25 Q. 

Docket No. 000003-GU 
Submitted for filing 
September 25, 2000 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF STUART L. SHOAF ON 

Please state your name, business address, by whom 

you are employed and in what capacity. 

Stuart L. Shoaf, 301 Long Avenue, Port St. Joe, 

Florida 32456, St. Joe Natural Gas Company in the 

capacity of President and Regulatory Affairs. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

My purpose is to submit known and estimated gas 

costs and therm sales from January 1, 2001 through 

December 31, 2001, used in developing the maximum twelve 

month levelized purchased gas cost factor to be applied 

to customer bills from January 1, 2001 through 

December 3 1 ,  2001. 

Have you prepared any exhibits in conjuction with 

your testimony? 

Yes, I have prepared and filed on Sept. 25, 2000 

Schedules E-1 through E - 5 .  

What Purchased Gas Cost Recovery Factor does 

-1- 
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1 

2 

St. Joe Natural Gas seek approval through its 

petition for the period January 1, 2001 through 

3 December 31, 2001? 

4 A. 8 2 . 1 0  cents per therm 

5 Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

6 A. Yes 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas Recovery ) 
) 

Q .  

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Docket No. 990003-GU 
Submitted for filing 
April 27,  2000 

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF STUART L. SHOAF ON 

BEHALF OF ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. __-_-__--_____--____--__-----_-----------_- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ - - _ - _ - - - - - _ _ _ - - _ _ -  

Please state your name, business address, by whom 

you are employed and in what capacity. 

Stuart L. Shoaf, 301 Long Avenue, Port St. Joe, 

Florida 32456,  St. Joe Natural Gas Company in the 

capacity of President and Regulatory Affairs. 

What is the purpose of your testimony? 

My purpose is to discuss the final true-up for 

the period January 1999 through December 1999. 

Exhibits 

Would you please identify the Composite Exhibit which 

you are sponsoring with this Testimony? 

Yes. As Composite Exhibit SLS-1, I am sponsoring the 

following schedule with respect to the final 

true-up for period January 1999 through December 1999. 

Schedule A-7 - Final Fuel Over/Under Recovery 

Was this schedule prepared under your direction 

and supervision? 

Yes, it was. 
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22 
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24 

25 

Final True-Up Januarv 1999 - December 1999 

What were the total therm sales for the period January 

1999 through December 1999? 

Total therm sales were 1,284,360 therms. 

What were total therm purchases for the period January 

1999 through December 1999? 

Total therm purchases were 179,820. 

What was the cost of gas to be recovered through the 

PGA for the period January 1999 through December 1999? 

The cost of gas purchased for January 1999 through 

December 1999 was $530,288. 

What was the amount of gas revenue collected for the 

period January 1999 through December 1999? 

The amount of gas revenue collected to cover the cost 

of gas was $588,724. 

What is the total true-up provision for the period 

January 1999 through December 1999? 

The total true-up provision, including interest, is an 

over-recovery of $69,506.07 for the period. 

What is the amount of estimated true-up included for 

January 1999 thru December 1999 in the January 2000 

through December 2000 PGA factor calculation? 

The amount of estimated true-up for the period January 

thru December 1999 included in the January 2000 through 

December 2000 PGA factor calculation was an over-recovery 

-2- 
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of $52,925.00. 

What is the final over/under-recovery for the January 

through December 1999 period to be included in the 

January 2001 through December 2001 projection? 

The final over-recovery for the current period to be 

included in the January 2001 through December 2001 

projection is $ 1 6 , 5 8 1 . 0 7 .  

Does this conclude your testimony? 

Yes 

- 3 -  
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7 8  

MR. KEATING: Staff also recommends that the 

exhibits that are listed on Pages 10 through 13 of the 

prehearing order be marked for identification as Exhibits 

1 through 17 in the order that they are listed. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. Let's mark the 

exhibits of Witness Williams, JAW-1 and JAW-2 as Exhibit 

1, composite. Let's mark the exhibits of Witness Smith, 

TES-1 and 2 as Exhibit 2, composite. Let's mark the 

exhibits of Witness Bachman, GNB-1 and 3 - -  I assume there 

is no 2, is that correct? 

MR. KEATING: That's correct. These are the 

mly exhibits for Mr. Bachman. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Okay. - -  as Exhibit 3, 

composite. And the exhibit of Witness Powers, BJP-1, as 

Exhibit 4. The exhibits of Witness Elliott, PG - -  I'm 

sorry, EE-1 and 2 as Exhibit 5. The exhibits of Witness 

Yelendy, JM-1, as Exhibit 6. The exhibit of Witness Kara, 

4K-1, as Exhibit 7. And the exhibits of Witness Shoaf, 

SLS-1, 2, 3,  4, 5 and 6 as Exhibit 8, composite. And 

dthout objection, show Exhibits 1 through 8 admitted into 

the record. 

(Exhibits 1 through 8 marked for identification 

m d  admitted into the record. ) 

MR. KEATING: I believe that completes the 

record. And with that staff can recommend approval of the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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79 

tipulated positions that are set forth in the prehearing 

rder . 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. Commissioner, do you 

rant us to move staff on all issues, or do you want US to 

.andle them separately? I can do either. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Unless there is a question 

rom the parties, we can just move all issues. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: I can move staff on Issues 

We should note that they are stipulated through 5. 

.ssues. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Second. 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Very well. Without 

)bjection, show Issues 1 through 5 approved in Docket 

Iuumber 000003. Thank you. That takes care of that 

iocket, correct? 

MR. KEATING: Correct. 

(The hearing concluded at 12:OO noon.). 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

:OUNTY OF LEON ) 

I, JANE FAUROT, RPR, Chief, FPSC Bureau of Reporting 
)fficial Commission Reporter, do hereby certify that the 
rearing in Docket No. 000003-GU was heard by the Florida 
'ublic Service Commission at the time and place herein 
;tated. 

It is further certified that I stenographically 
yeported the said proceedings; that the same has been 
:ranscribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
:ranscript, consisting of 79 pages, constitutes a true 
:ranscription of my notes of said proceedings and the 
msertion of the prescribed prefiled testimony of the 
ritnesses. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am not a relative, employee, 
ittorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a 
relative or employee of any of the parties' attorneys or 
:ounsel connected with the action, nor am I financially 
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DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 

EXHIBIT JAW-1 

CHESAPEAKE UTLITIES CORPORATION 
FLORIDA DIVISION 

Final True-up for the Period 
January 1999 Through December 1999 



:OMPANY FL DIV OF CUC AMENDED FINAL FUEL OVtrUUNDER RECOVERY SCHEDULE A-7 
EXHIBIT NO JAW-I 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 99 Through DECEMBER 99 DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 

1 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL COST FOR THE PERIOD 

2 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL REVENUES FOR THE PERIOD 

3 ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 

A-2 Line 3 

A-2 Line 6 

FOR THE PERIOD (2-1) 

4 INTEREST PROVISION A-2 Line 8 
ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 

5 FOR THE PERIOD (3+4) 

6 LESS: ESTlMATEDlACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY Through DECEMBER 
(From Schedule E-2) WHICH WAS INCLUDED IN THE 
CURRENT JANUARY 00 Through DECEMBER 00 PERIOD 

E-4 Line 4 Co1.4 

7 FINAL FUEL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE PROJECTED 
JANUARY 00 Through DECEMBER 00 PERIOD (5-6) 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORP 

PAGE 1 OF 1 

JAN-DEC 
7,665,881 

7,733,164 

67.283 

885 

68.168 

94.883 

(26,715) 



Docket # 000003-GU 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 

FLORIDA DIVISION 

JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

PURCHASED GAS PROJECTION FILING 

EXHIBIT JAW-2 
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?.mom l.ccsW 1.- 1.- 1.oo5mo 1.- 1.oosmo 1.DDsmo 
sue n.az 28.713 35,352 45.m a.255 44.m 53218 
u.449 m u  2Ll.711 55.362 4 5 . m  e.255 u.m = n e  

0 0 0 0 0 0 
n%,m7 m,w - , a 4  s77.m 5m.m o.mS.1a 

OS.% 0.329 0.329 0.129 0.329 
0.590 0.590 0.m 0.W 05M 

O m 0  0 . m  0.m 0.m 0 . m  

67.024 ~1.471) 
0.313 4.313 4.313 0.313 





SCHEDULE E 3  \, 

FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 
MAY 
JUNE 
JULY 

AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

(1) COST 

COMPINI: CHESAPEAKE unmw CORP. 

VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 

INCLUDED IN PIPE 

I I PURCHASED 

ns1; 2 
Frs1 .2  
F rs1 ,2  
Frs-1,2 
F rs1 .2  
Frs-1.2 
Frs1.2 
Frs-1.2 
FTS1.2 
F rs1 .2  
FTs1.2 

IMONl'H 1 - F R O M -  
JANUARY VARIOUS 

1.835;495 
1.970.528 
1.730.7U 
1,550,531 
1.525.024 
1,365.571 
1.295.438 
1.147.489 
1,440.618 
1,495,343 
1.822.129 

19.107.366 

TED PERIOD O F  

PURCHASED 
FOR 

SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SVPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 

IE MMMODm 

TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

JAN 200 z 1 SUPPLY 
1.928.471 

Through 

END 
USE 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

EC 2001 

TOTAL 
YJRCHASEO 

1.928.471 
1,835,491 
1.970.52f 
1.730.744 
1.550.531 
1,5221,024 
1,365,571 
1.295.43f 
1.147.46f 
1.440.61E 
1,495243 
1,822,125 

19,107,365 

942.355 
955.869 
785.188 
688.260 
675,368 
6M,M9 
571,693 
505,210 
632,053 
671 ,A63 
838.845 

8,914,066 

PIPELINE 

5,929 254,865 
280.161 
285.884 

4.714 169.71C 
4.773 170,lBZ 
4,247 175,155 
4.029 175.101 
3.895 175.525 
5.229 245.906 
5.084 301.354 
5,703 267.820 

O(HI8lT NO 
DOCKET NO. OW0050U 
CHESAPEAKE mmESCORP. 
J A W  

I 

>lHER CHARGES CENTS PER 
4WRI f fUEL  

88.831 
65.538 
63.049 
62.217 
55.638 
55.759 
57.372 
57.959 
59.847 
61.306 
85.396 
61 .W 

61.5'19 

2001 PGA Pmj&ion.xla 
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OMPAW CHESAPUKE UTlLlTlES CORP 

snwm FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: 

CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
PROJECTED PERIOD 

JANZW~ Through DEC 2001 

SCHEWLE E 4  
EXHIBIT NO- 
DOCKET NO. WWOUiU 
CHESAPEIKE UTILITIES CORP. . 
JAW2 
PAGE - OF - 

(1) 
EIGHT MONTHS ACNAL 
PLUS FOUR MOHTHS 

PRIOR PERIOD APRIL 99. DEC 99 CURRENT PERIOD. 
JANW-DECOO 

(31 (4) (5) 
(2x1) EIGHT MGNliS ACNAL ( W 4 )  

DIFFERENCE RMSED EsnmmE TRUEUP 
(1,493.151) 10.W9.587 9 . l M . U B  

I 
PLUS FOUR MONTHS TOTAL 

2 TRUE-UP PROWSON FORTHLS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR mls PERIOD 

u ADJUSTMENT FOR POA AUDIT siea 
IB  ADJUSTMENT^ ~IM~NA~~CARRYOMR 

FROM A PRIOR PERIOD 
4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 

93.189 

1.392 

0 
302 

94.883 

(2) 

ACNAL 
7,733.164 

67,283 

885 

0 
0 

68.1- 

(507) (41.824) (42.331) 

(302) 

(26.715) (8so .W (917.674) 

+ = OVERRECOVERY 
EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS RMSED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2). 

COLUMN (1) 
COLUMN (2) 
UNE 4 COLUMN (3) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
UNE 4 COLUMN (1) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 2 COLUMN (4) W E  AS UNE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 
LINE 3 COLUMN (4) W E  AS UNE 8 SCHEDULE (E-2) 

DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-.?) 
DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (A-2) 

(917.674) 
19.107.365 

(-1 = UNDERRECOVERY 

( S O . W 3 )  PER THERM 
TRUE-UP SURCHARGE 

2 w 1  PGA Plqedh.* 
e 4  



SCHEDULE E 4  I 

42 
565 

6.954 

2,389,810 
902,272 

0 
119.085 

0 

i ~ . m  

'OMPAW CHESAPmKE UTILITIES COW, 

STIM4TED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: 

37 29 24 17 14 
595 574 510 454 478 

6.182 6,903 5.342 5,301 4.150 

2,345,945 2,632,790 2.449.235 2,437,675 2,208,770 
855.580 933.545 866.585 862.310 822.512 

0 0 0 0 0 
110,982 148,678 127.198 113.713 120.078 

0 0 0 0 0 

131.605 148.539 126,977 i o 6 . m  95,026 

THERM SALES AND CUSTOMER DATA 
INCLUDES TRANSPORTATION SALES 

JAN2001 Through DEC2001 

377 
3.833 

98.737 
1,813,265 

. "  EXHIBIT NO 
DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 
CHESAPEAKE UTlUnES CORP 
JAW5 

360 384 391 454 5.496 
3,444 4881 6,029 5,914 63,000 

92,797 108217 108,535 165,603 1,433,975 
2,099,920 1.339.735 2,053,740 2.035.415 2.187.500 

RESIDENTIAL 

875.149 
0 

86,637 
0 

GS COMMERCIAL 
Os COMMERCIAL LA 
GS INDUSTRIAL 
LARGE VOLUME CON 
SPECIAL CONTRACT 

744.818 763.912 853.152 954.M)O 860.417 
0 0 0 0 0 

69.387 113,620 101,453 130.548 1,338,000 
0 0 0 0 0 

INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTIB 
TOTAL INTERRUPTIB 

OS COMMERCIAL LA 
GS INDUSTRIAL 
LARGE VOLUME CON 
SPECIAL CONTRACT 

285,202 237,169 166,440 135,703 144.699 
513.730 459.000 410.870 434.980 358.680 

106,010 1 138.055 1 106.845 1 83.006 1 85,537 
2,970,784 2,539,538 2,130,963 1.900.526 1,945,272 
5,265,580 4.898.470 4.8753% 4,417,540 4,807,400 
1.867.089 1,733,169 1,724,620 1,645,023 1.780.976 

129,404 
338.520 
93.211 

2,164,340 
2.678,470 
1.527.824 

183,720 295.657 2.603.825 
426.760 I 365.585 I 5.017.540 I 

120.579 118,278 1,260,000 
2,170,698 3,312.058 28,679.501 
4,107.480 4,070,830 52.500.000 
1,706,304 1,909,360 20,650,001 

10,709,094 10,126,548 11,040.440 9.974.191 9,414,253 8.616.778 9,122,584 7,911.553 8.075.368 6.932.769 8.654.366 10,132,943 110,710,867 

01 01 0 1  0 1  0 1  0 
595,425 I 554.909 1 743.388 I 635.991 I 568.583 1 600,388 I 483.112 1 433.186 I 346,937 1 568,098 [ 507.265 I 652.738 I 6,690,000 

11,304,519 1 10.681.457 I 11.783.828 I 10.610.182 19,982,816 19,217,166 19,605,676 18,344,739 18,422,305 17,500,867 I9.161.631 I 10,785,681 I 117,400.867 

9.597 9,m1 9,835 9,882 9,791 9,693 9,647 9,749 9,852 9,954 10,207 10.559 9,871 
86s 890 895 900 905 910 915 920 925 930 935 940 91 3 
20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 

20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 

10,526 10,615 10,774 10,826 10,740 10,647 10,806 10,713 10,821 10.928 11,186 11.543 10.827 TOTAL FIRM 

HERM USE PER CUSTOMER 
RESIDENTW. 
GS COMMERCIAL 
GS COMMERCW. LA 

TOTAL FIRM 

INTERRUPTIBLE 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
LARGE INTERRUPTIB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL IMERRUPTIB 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
TOTAL CUSTOMERS 10,531 10,620 10,779 10,831 10,745 10,652 10,611 10.718 10.826 10,933 11,191 11.548 10.832 

HERM USE PER CUSTOMER 
RESIDENTW. 
GS COMMERCIAL 
GS COMMERCW. LA 
GS INDUSTRIAL 
LARGE VOLUME CON 
SPECIAL CONTRACT 
SMALL IMERRUPTlB 
INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTlB 

- 
15 

392 
4.277 

97.264 
2,403.700 

890,488 
0 

96,622 
0 

2001 PGA Pmjedion.xls 
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SCHEDULE TES-1 

Adh 
Arnerican Gas Association 

Poliw Analvsis 
T d 

Issues 
IB 2000-04 June 30,2000 

THE POTENTIAL IMPACT 
OF HIGHER NATURAL GAS PRICES ON 

RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS 

Introduction 

During the first part of 2000, the price of natural gas in the spot and futures 
markets has increased significantly. Because many gas suppliers are currently 
purchasing some gas for consumption this winter, it is likely that most consumers will 
pay significantly more for each unit of natural gas this winter than they did last winter. 

A number of factors influence the price of gas in the marketplace: 

> Natural Gas Production -- Low wellhead prices in 1998 and into 1999 
contributed to a decline in the number of working rigs drilling for natural gas. The 
situation has reversed and rig counts are now well above the levels of the same 
period last year. However, due to the historic time lag between increased drilling 
activity and a price response, it is unlikely that this increased drilling will have a 
significant impact on consumer bills this winter. 

> Natural Gas Underground Storage -- Natural gas storage leveb have been 
significantly lower this year than at the same time last year but only somewhat 
lower than the average for the past five years. All indications are that they will be 
up to targeted volumes by the onset of the winter. 

P Natural Gas imports -- Natural gas imports from Canada have grown well over 
100 percent in the last decade, currently accounting for about 13 percent of U.S. 
gas consumption. Canadian imports are expected to continue to grow 
incrementally with US. demand growth. 

FlOBIDA WBUC SEAvlcE '? 
DOCKET 

COMPANY1 
W I T W  
DATE 

o moo by the American cia5 ~s-ciation NB. -3 -~dm1nrr. A 
fn47 1 - 



h Natural Gas Demand -- During the last decade demand for natural gas has 
increased in all sectors at an average rate of 2.8 percent per year. Forty percent 
of the natural gas consumed in the US.  is used by factories and other industrial 
customers (including cogenerators), so the ongoing economic growth continues to 
push natural gas demand. Gas-fired electricity generation from electric utility 
plants and IPP's is a smaller (approximately 15 percent) but faster growing 
component of gas demand. Data is not yet available to quantify the magnitude of 
the impact of the electricity generation market on current natural gas demand. 
Relatively high oil prices have kept many factories and electricity generators from 
switching from natural gas to fuel oil. 

Impact of Higher Gas Prices on Consumer Bills 

In understanding the possible impact of these current natural gas prices, it is 
important to keep the following in mind: weather is a key variable affecting residential 
gas bills during the winter heating season. Thus, a return to normal weather (from the 
mild levels of the winter of 1999-2000) - even if natural gas prices were unchanged 
from their relatively low levels last year - would increase consumers' heating bills. 
Consumers should expect significantly higher natural gas bills if the present increase 
in gas commodity prices combines with higher gas consumption due to colder (but 
normal) weather. 

Almost all local natural gas utilities do not add any profit margin to the price 
they pay for each unit of natural gas. Their customers normally do not pay any more 
for gas than the utilities do. On average, the cost of gas makes up about one-third to 
one-half of a residential customer's bill. Therefore, an increase in the cost of the gas 
itself produces a lower overall percentage increase in the customer's total bill. The 
remainder of the customer's bill for service includes amounts for the transmission and 
distribution of gas, system maintenance, safety and inspection programs, customer 
service, metering, billing and other costs. It should be noted that state public service 
commissions regulate the prices that local natural gas utilities charge. 

h In many states purchased gas costs for gas utilities are averaged over a season 
or even a year and passed on to consumers as an average cost of gas. This 
does not mean that the purchase price for a gas utility's gas supplies' cannot 
increase unexpectedly. What it does mean is that a particular spike in gas prices 
for a day or week or even months may be mitigated by the averaging of costs over 
the year. 

+ Consumers should not attempt to estimate their monthly natural gas bills based on 
fluctuations in the daily "spot" prices of natural gas. Daily spot prices are not 
indicative of average gas costs to consumers because only a portion of all gas 
supplies (particularly during seasonal peaks) is purchased in the daily market. 
The majority of supplies are purchased under monthly, multi-month or even multi- 
year contracts. Some prices in these agreements are tied to various indices, 
while others are fixed. 
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9 Gas utilities use a portfolio approach for winter heating season and other gas 
purchases. Many companies employ a pricing strategy that includes a basket of 
indices from first-of-the-month to multi-month fixed price schedules. During the 
1999-2000 winter heating season peak-day, companies in AGAs annual Winter 
Heating Season Survey indicated that over 90 percent of their gas purchases 
were made in a form other than daily spot purchases and were, therefore, not 
subjected directly to daily spot price volatility. 

Source: Monfhly Energy Review Energy Information Adminisbation. U.S. Department of Energy 

Natural Gas Production 

9 Almost all (87 percent) of the natural gas used in the United States is produced in 
the United States. Most of the remainder (about 13 percent) comes from Canada. 
Natural gas production in the US. grew 9 percent from 1990 to year-end 1998 
(17.2 Tcf annually in 1990 to 18.7 Tcf in 1998). Imports of natural gas to the US. 
from Canada grew 11 1% percent during the same time period, from 1.4 Tcf in 
1990 to 3.1 Tcf in 1998. 

9 According to the Department of Energy's Energy Information Administration (EIA) 
the last year-to-year US. production increase came in 1997 (0.3 percent greater 
than 1996). Natural gas production in 1998 was down 1.1 percent, and 1999 
down 0.3 percent. However, year-to-date estimates through May 2000 (Natural 
Gas Monthly, May 2000) showed domestic gas production to be 0.7 percent 
greater than January-May 1999 production. 

> According to EIA, average wellhead prices were below $2.00 per Mcf (thousand 
cubicfeet) for nine straight months, August 1998-April 1999. As a result, by April 
1999 most production indicators were very low -- that is, rigs drilling for gas were 
down to 371 monthly average, while gas well completions were only 656 for the 
month. Beginning May 1999, prices climbed above 52.00 per Mcf and have been 
there since. In response to the wellhead price increase, natural gas exploration 
and production have improved dramatically. (See Figure 2 - Gas Directed Drilling 
Activity and Crude Oil and Gas Prices.) By October 1999 (after about five months 
of gas prices above $2.00), more than 600 rigs were drilling for natural gas -- a 
more than a 60 percent increase from five months earlier - and have essentially 
remained at that level. Gas well completions also increased and have been 
greater than 1,000 per month since October 1999 (a 30+ percent increase). 

P These increases in drilling indicators point to an expectation that domestic 
production capability will remain strong and resilient in the foreseeable future and 
that price signals in the marketplace will encourage additional drilling, which will in 
turn produce downward pressure on prices over time. However, historic 
experience indicates that there is a time lag between increased drilling and a 
significant price response. Therefore, price reductions resulting from an 
increased level of drilling may not be realized in the upcoming heating season. 

Sources Preliminary Findings Cancernrng Natural Gas Reserves. Amencan Gas Association 
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U S  Crude Oil. Nalural Gas and Natural Gas Liquids Reserves, Energy Infonabon Administabon, DOE 
Nafural Gas Monthly, April 2WO 

Natural Gas in Underground Storage -This Year Compared to a Five-Year 
Average 

Supplies of natural gas held in underground storage are only somewhat below the 
five-year average for this time of year (mid-June). As shown in the attached chart 
(Figure l ) ,  working gas inventories as of June 23, 2000, were only 10 percent less 
than the five-year average (1995-1999). A comparison of current storage levels 
(1,567 Bcf as of June 23,2000) to levels of a year ago (2,033 Bcf on June 25) can be 
misleading. In 1999 storage levels in June were unusually high, due to the warrner- 
than-normal winter of 1998-1999 and unusually low early summer natural gas prices 
that encouraged purchases for injection. In fact, the storage levei today exceeds the 
levels on this date in both 1996 and 1997. 

9 Working gas in storage actually exceeded the five-year average for 10 of the first 
15 weeks this year. However, early season injection rates are beginning to trail 
the five-year average, according to the American Gas Storage Survey. It is too 
early to tell what impact storage injection requirements, summer electric 
generation load, production deliverability and commodity prices will have on 
summer underground storage refill. 

h It should be noted that the Consuming Region East (the most heating-load 
sensitive region) has ended the winter heating season as little as 9 percent full 
(April 1996) and as high as 31 percent full (April 1999) based on records back to 
1994. In every case and under significantly different price and demand 
conditions, summer injections have resulted in working gas levels that were 95-99 
percent full by November, the traditional start of the winter heating season. 

Source Amencan Gas Storage Survey, Amencan Gas Association. 

Natural Gas imports 

9 Natural gas imports from Canada have exceeded 3 trillion cubic feet (Tct) for hnro 
consecutive years and currently account for about 13 percent of the gas 
consumed in the US. This trend is expected to continue with Canadian imports 
growing incrementally with US. demand growth. 

9 Recent additions to pipeline capacity moving Canadian gas to U.S. markets has 
added supply flexibility for US. consumers. The Northern Border Expansion, 
production from Sable Island (offshore eastern Canada) and the expectation that 
new gas supplies will begin flowing to Midwest markets through the Alliance 
pipeline in mid-November 2000 are representative of the new supply additions. 
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Conclusion 

Natural gas is a clean, safe, efficient and reliable fuel, which is why the market 
is demanding natural gas, and why demand from all customer sectors is increasing. 
Recent fluctuations in natural gas prices indicate that market forces are attempting to 
balance supply and demand. 

The North American natural gas resource base is ample to supply the growing 
market. 

Working Gas in Underground Storage 
2000 VS. Avg. 1995-99 
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:OMPANY: NU1 CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT SCHEDULE E-l 
(REVISED 9124100) p 

$27.053 
$0 

$2,167,920 

IRIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: 

I208.1E1 
$0 

$25.278 907 

JANUARY 2001 Through DECEMBER ZOO* 

0 48384 
0.04768 
0.52108 

0.00000 
0.00000 
0 owoo 
0.68851 

0.00000 
0.88851 
0.68082 
0.07354 
0.78448 

1.00503 
0,78830 

COST OF GAS PURCHASED 
1 COMMODrrY (Pipeline) 
2 INTRA-DAYSUPPLYRESERVATION 

0 48881 
0.04955 
0.52401 

0 OOOOl 
0.0000~ 
0 OOOO[ 
0.88051 
0 00001 
0 W 5 l  
0 8628C 
0 07354 
0.73654 
1,0050: 
0.74024 

3 SWING SERVICE 
4 COMMODITY (Other) 
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER 

10 
11 TOTAL COST (1+2+3+4+5+6)-(7+8+9+10) 
12 NET UNBIUED 
13 COMPANY USE 
14 ThERM SALES RNEhUES 

THERMS PURCHASED 
15 COMMODITY 1 P . E  ne1 
16 INTRA-DAY SUP& RESERVATION 
17 SWING SERVICE 
18 COMMODITY (Other) 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER 
LESS END4JSE CONTRACT 
21 COMMODrrY (Pipeline) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (+17+18+20)-(21C23) 
25 NET UNBILLED 
26 COMPANY USE 
27 TOTALTHERM SALES (24-26) 

CENTS PER THERM 
28 COMMOOlM (Pipeline) (1115) 

30 SWING SERVICE (3117) 
29 INTRA-DAY SUPPLY RESERVATION (2/16) 

31 COMMODITY (Other) 
32 DEMAND 
33 OTHER 

-- 
37 TOTAL COST 
38 NET UNBIUED 
39 COMPANY USE 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES 
41  TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 
43 REVENUETAX FACTOR 

(40+41) 

44 FGA FACTOR ADIUSTED FORTAXES 
45 Ff3 FAClOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST ,001 

(42x43) 

- 
JAN - 
522,547 
$27,053 

$0 
12.9B0.857 
S1.085.284 

$5.825 

so 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$4,131,888 

$0 
($1 1.551 

$4.120.025 

5,305,120 
3,00,.w0 

0 
5,305,120 
21,0u.100 

8,495 

0 
0 
0 

5.314.815 
0 

(15.000 

- 

5.288.815 - 
0 00425 
0 OOSQO 
0 OO@OO 

0 55377 
0 05155 
0 52405 

0 00000 
0.00000 
o.oow0 
0.77742 
0.00000 

0.77882 
0.07354 
0.85325 
1.00503 

0.858 

0.7n42 

0.85755 

- 
FEB - 

$22,324 
$24.444 

so 
12,815,435 

1980,265 
$5.825 

SO 
$0 
10 
$0 

$3,848,384 

$0 
($10,073 

13,838,421 - 
5,252,530 
2.718.WO 

0 
5,252,630 
19,014,800 

8,485 

0 
0 
0 

5252.125 
0 

(15,000 
5,247,125 - 

0 00425 
0 00000 
n 00000 

0 53620 
0.05155 
082408 

0.00000 
0.00000 
0.00000 
073183 
O.OOW0 
0.73153 
0,73352 
0 07384 
0.80728 
100503 
0.81132 

0.811 

- 
MAR - 
$21.320 
527,083 

so 
$2.547228 
$1,085,284 

$5,733 

so 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$3,888,538 

so 
(511.003 

$3.875.835 - 
5.018.570 
3,007.000 

0 
5,018,570 

21,052,100 
0.188 

0 
0 
0 

5,025,758 
0 

(15,000 
5,010,758 - 

0 00425 
0 008W 
0 00000 

0.80775 
0 05355 
0 52408 

0.ooow 
0 00000 
0.00000 
0.13355 
0.w000 
0.73355 
0.73574 
0.07364 
0.80839 
1.00503 
0.81348 

0 813 

- 
APR - 
$18,517 
$13.500 

$0 
12.187.087 
$612.187 
$6,008 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$2.848.288 
$0 

!$9,264 

- 
4,582,220 
1,500,000 

0 
6,582,220 

11.527.800 
8.627 

0 
0 
0 

4,801,847 
0 

(15,000 

- 
0 00425 
0.00800 
0.00000 

0 47844 
0.05311 
0 52408 

O.WOO0 
0.ooow 
0.00000 
0.81805 
0.00000 
0.81 885 
0 82007 
0.07384 
0.8e481 
1 00503 
0.88811 
0.888 

- 
MAY - 
$17.531 
$10.483 

so 
$1,932,382 
$464.125 
$4.935 

so 
$0 
$0 
$0 

12,448,445 

$0 
($6,800 

$2.440.555 

ROJECl 
JUN - 
$18,038 
$10.125 

$0 

$1,758,438 
1488.508 

15.354 

$0 
so 
$0 
$0 

$2.258.484 

50 
($8,051 

52,250,503 

4.124.830 3,773,740 
1.152.600 1,125,000 

4.124.830 3.773.740 

8,570 

1,132,837 3.782.318 
0 0 

(15.000) (15.000 
4,117,837 3.787318 

0.00000 

0.458d7 
0 04852 
0.62408 

O.OOW0 
0.00000 
0.00000 
0.50258 
0.00000 
0.58288 

0 07384 
@.e35848 
1 00503 
0.67184 

0 OO@OO 

0 45523 
0 04862 
o 62408 

0 ow00 
0 m o  
0 00000 
0 58738 
0 00000 
0 58738 
058975 
0 07364 
0 87330 
1 00503 
o 57878 

0872 0.677 

L 
JUL 
$15.787 
$10.483 

so 

$484,125 
$4,880 

so 
$0 
t o  
$0 

52,238,820 
so 

110,027 

- 
$1.724.r88 

12.230.783 - 
3,114,480 
1,162,500 

0 
3,714,480 
8,877,359 

7,487 

0 
0 
0 

3,721.847 
0 

(15.000 
3.708.847 - 

0 00425 
0 OOSQO 
0.000@0 

0 66434 
0.04852 
0 52405 

0 00000 
0.00000 
o.ww0 

0.ooow 
0.60178 
0.80422 
0 07364 
0.87785 
I00503 
0.88127 

0.581 

o.Boiro 

so 
$1,684,040 I $1.787,: I 51,758,784 

SO 

8.200 8.000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 

0.45400 

0.52405 

0.00000 
0.00000 
o.owoo 
0.80375 
o.ooooo 
0.80378 
0.60824 
0.07364 
0.8lseD 

1.M503 
0.68331 

o 04852 
0 48245 

0 04852 
0 52408 

0 00000 
0 00000 
0 woo0 
0 58081 
0 owoo 
0 58081 
0 58281 
0 07554 
0 85855 
100503 
0 68880 

0883 0870 

- 
NOV - 
$17,070 
$28,180 

$0 
$l.802,858 
$842.818 
$4,431 

$0 
$0 
$0 
SC 

$2,793,172 
$0 

($10.407 
sz.TBz.IBT 

$0 

($10.328) ($117.531 
$3,080,345 1?4.038,B05 

8.200 103,158 

0 0 

C 

0 00901 
0 OOOOC 

0 45178 
0 04757 
0 82408 

0 00000 
0 ow00 
0 wow 
0 80538 

0 00000 
0 80538 
0 80778 
0 07384 
0 58142 
I 00503 
0 88485 

0 47315 

0 0475N 
0 82408 

0 oowo 
0 00000 
0 00000 
0 80382 
0 0Oow 
0 58382 

0 59641 
0 07364 
0 77008 
100503 
077393 

0.685 0.771 @.788 0.74c 
I I I 
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SCHEDULE E-2 :OMPAN? NU1 CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 

REVISED PROJECTIONS 
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 

$1,4W,228 11,445,029 $1.892.001 12,016,783 $2,235,438 12.474.039 

$2,101,764 12,164,141 $2.502.428 $2,682,325 $3,328,953 $3,604,853 

$1,870,986 $1324.456 $2,492,840 $2,671,427 $3316.475 $3,592,386 

$1,870,986 $1324.456 $2.440226 12,297,901 12,488,598 $2698.535 

m7,Q§m9.u2sl!kw E6iazsLc2LXs  

Ip I p K L ? & m m R i ? . . n l s U J 2 6 l ~ ~  

m m I 4 9 1 9  14919 14919 
$1,875.W5 $1,928,475 $2,444,245 $2,301.920 $2,492,617 $2.702.554 

($226.7591 ($235.666) ($58.1831 ($380.4041 ($836.335) ($902,3001 

($6,5161 ($7.794) ($8.6561 ($9.9141 ($13.2901 ($18,100) 

$1,079,675) l$1.316,%9) ($1,564,447) (11,635,305) ($2,029,643) ($2.883.288) 

($4,0191 ($4.019) ($4.019) l$4.0191 ($4.019) ($4.0191 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
$1,316,%91 ($1,564,447) ($1,635,305) ($2,029,6431 ($2.883.288) ($3,807,707) 

(REVISED 912U89) 
FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD JANUARY 99 Thmugh DECEMBER 99 

TOTAL 
PERIOD 

$19,556,384 

$30,695.549 

$28,362,608 

126,214,740 

$ . L l a ' u m  

I 4 9 1 9 M . U  
$26,262,968 

($4.432.581 

($80.567 

$753,670 

($48,228 

$0 
(13,807,706 

'RUE4JP CALCLLAllOh 
i RRCHGED CbS CO5l 

HAL2 
$2.213.962 

($964,2761 

$1.280 

$753.670 

($4,0191 

$0 
($213.3451 

2 TRANSPORTATION COST 
3 mTAL CO51 

I 4 9 1 9 I 4 9 1 9 I 4 9 1 9 m  
12,404,719 $2,310,766 $1,964,043 $1,860,101 

($249.587) ($209,437) ($171.1601 $145,171 

($1.6431 ($2.848) (13.9401 (14.213 

($213.345) ($468,594) ($684,8981 ($864,017 

(14,0191 ($4,019) (14,0191 (14.019 

$0 $0 $0 $0 
11468.5941 ($684.898) ($864.0171 ($727.078 

4 FUEL REVENUES (Net of Revenue Tax1 
4a under-remvwy* 
4b ADlUSED NET FUEL REVENUES * 

$753.670 

($214.6251 

$539,045 
$269.522 
0.05600 

0.05800 

0.11400 
0.05700 
0.W475 
1.280 

5 TRUE-UP COUECED OR (REFUNDED) 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

8 INTERESl PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 

9 BEUNNINGOF PERIODTRUE-UP AND 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECIED OR (REFUNDED) 

Oa FLEX RATE REFUND (if applicable) 

(UNE 4 (+ w -) UNE 51 

(LINE 6 - UNE 3) 

8a ADIUST PRIOR MONTHS' INTEREST 

l N E R E S T  

(WERSE OF LINE 5) 

11 TOTAL ESIIMATEDIACNAL TRUE-UP 
(7+8+9+10+1Oa1 

($213.345) (1468.5941 ($684,898) ($864,017 

(f466.951) ($682,0501 ($860,0771 ($722,865 

($680.296) ($1.150.645) ($1,544,9771 ($1,586,883 
($340.148) ($575.322) ($772,4871 ($793,441 

0.058w 0.05800 0.06070 0.06180 

0.058~ o.mm 0.06180 0.06570 

o.iitm o.mm o.izso 0.127% 
0.058w 0.05935 0.06125 0.06375 
0 . W  0.W495 0.W510 0.00531 
11,643) (2.8481 13.940) (4,213 

15 AVERAGE (50% OF 141 
16 INTEREST RATE - F l R S l  

17 INTEREST RATE. FIRST 

18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (52% OF 18) 
20 MOKMLY AVERAGE I19112 Months1 
21 INEREST PROVISION 115x201 

DAY OF M O W  

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

Under-recovery = Monthly sa& wlume * 1Pmj 

JAN ~ FEE ~ hUR APR 1 MAY 

$1,841,205 $1,412,450 11,226,919 $1,191,236 $1,CCQ,315 

13,178,238 $2,654,306 12,520,203 $2,135,200 $1,714,930 
& 3 3 l J z & z 3 L e . s i L 2 . 3 2 4 ~ m  

Ip 

JUN 

$1,910,742 
s6¶7.% 

$2,108,208 

$1.7€Q.545 
Ip 

$1,764,545 

I4919 
$1,764,564 

($343,644 

($4,932 

($727.078 

($4,019 

$0 
$1,079,675 

- 

($727.078 

11,074,741 

$1.801.820 
l$900,910 
0.06570 

0.06580 

0.131% 
0.06575 
O.WY18 a 

$1,079,6751 ($1,316,969) (11,564,447) 

$1,310,4531 lS1.556.654) ($1,626,6491 

$2,390,128) ($2.873622) (U.191.097I 
$1,195,064) (11,436,811) ($1,595,548) 

0.06580 0.06510 0.06510 

0.06510 0 06510 0.06510 

0.13090 0.13020 0.13020 
0.06545 0.06510 0.06510 

0.W543 ( 7 . 7 ~ ~  0.W545 (6.5161 0.00543 ( 8 , 6 5 6 ~  

0.06510 

0.06510 

0.13020 
0,06510 
0,00543 

($2.029.643) 

($2.869397) 

($4,899,6411 
($2,449,8201 

0.06510 

0.06510 

0.13020 
0.06510 
0.00543 113,290~ 

0.06510 

0.06510 

0.13020 
0.06510 
0.00543 



:OMPANY NU1 CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE E-3 ' 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE (REVISED 9124199) 

- 
MONTH - 
01/01 
02/01 

04/01 
03/01 

05/01 
06/01 
07/01 
08/01 
09/01 
10/01 
11/01 
12/01 

OTAL 
- 

STIMATED FOF 

PURCHASED 
FROM 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 

HE PROJECTEI 

PURCHASED 

Sys/End-Use 
Sys/End-Use 
Sys/End-Use 

Sys/End-Use 
Sys/End-Use 

Sys/End-Use 
SysIEnd-Use 
Sys/End-Use 

Sys/End-U% 

SyS/End-Ux 

'ERIOD C 

SCH 

- 

FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
m 
FTS 
m 
FE 
FTS 

SYSTEM 
SUPPLY 
5,305,12C 
5,252,63C 
5,016,57C 
4,592,22C 
4,124,93C 
3,773,74c 
3,714,48C 
3,650,99C 
3,864,77C 
3,808,87C 
4,018,69C 
4,479,75c 

- 
END 
USE - 

cc 
TOTAL 

PURCHASED 
5,305,120 
5,252,630 
5,016,570 
4,592,220 
4,124,930 
3,773,740 
3,714,480 
3,650,990 
3,864,770 
3,808,870 
4,018,690 
4,479,750 

51,602,760 

PIPELINE 
$17,348 
$17,176 
$16,404 
$15,017 
$13,489 
$12,340 
$12,146 
$11,939 
$12,638 
$12,455 
$13,141 
$14,649 

$168,741 

DEMAND 
COST 

$1,112,357 
$1,004,709 
$1,112,357 

$625,687 
$494,587 
$478,633 
$494,587 
$494,587 
$478,633 
$530,723 
$869,006 
$897,973 

$8,593,839 

ITHER CHARGES 
4CAIGRIIFUEL 

$5,199 
$5,148 
$4,916 
$4,500 
$4,042 
$3,698 
$3,640 
$3,578 
$3,787 
$3,733 
$3,938 
84,390 

$50,571 

- 
TOTAL 

:ENTS PER 
THERM 
21.39260 
19.55274 
22.59865 
14.04993 
12.41520 
13.10825 
13.74012 
13.97166 
12.80951 
14.35887 
22.04911 
20.47016 

17.07884 



SCHEDULE E 4  /COMPANY: NUI CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 

ESTIMATED FOR M E  PROJECTED PERIOD: 

PROJECTED PERIOD 

JANUARY 01 Through DECEMBER 01 
(RNISED 9/24/99) 

PRIOR PERIOD: JANUARY 99 - DECEMBER 99 

EIGKT MOPk-lS ACTUAL EIGKT MONl% ACTUAL 

1 TOTAL THERM SALES $ E-2 Line 6 $26,262,968 

2 TRUE-UP PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION E-2 Line 7 ($4,432,581) 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD E-2 Line 8 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NETTRUE-UP LZ+U+Ua 

TOTAL TRUE-UP DOLLARS @3.807,7181 equals 
PROIECED THERM SALES 51.706.660 

EIGKT MONTHS A m A L  FOUR MONTHS REVISED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2). 

COLUMN (1) DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2) 0.07364 $ m e r m  
COLUMN (2) DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (A-2) . ,  7.364 
LINE 4 COLUMN (3) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) Cents Per Therm True-Up 
LINE 4 COLUMN (1) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 2 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 
LINE 3 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (E-2) 



TOTAL INERRUPTIBLE 

COMMERCIAL (CS, LCS WGV) 

LARGE INERRUPTIBLE(1L) 

TOTAL INERRUPTIBLE 



OMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY FINAL FUEL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY SCHEDULE A-7 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 99 Through DECEMBER 99 

1 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL COST FOR THE PERIOD 

2 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL REVENUES FOR THE PERIOD 

A-2 Line 3 

A-2 Line 6 

3 ACTUAL OVERIUNDER RECOVERY FOR THE PERIOD (2-1) 

4 INTEREST PROVISION ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 

5 FOR THE PERIOD (3+4) 

6 LESS: ESTlMATEDlACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 99 Through DECEMBER 99 
(From Schedule E-2) WHICH WAS INCLUDED IN THE 
CURRENT JANUARY 2000 Through DECEMBER 2000 PERIOD 

7 FINAL FUEL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY TO BE 
INCLUDED IN THE PROJECTED JANUARY 2001 Through 
DECEMBER 2001 PERIOD (5-6) 

A-2 Line 8 

E-4 Line 4 Col. 4 

170,323 

15,969 

186,292 

253,448 

(67,156) 

EXHIBIT NO. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO. 
(GMB-1) 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU 



.- 
PURCHASE0 GAS ADJUSTMENT SCHEDULE E.1 

FLORIDA PU8LIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: 
COST RECOVERY CUUSE CALCUUTION 

JANUARY mol 



3 SWING SERVICE 
4 COMMODITY (Other) 

18 COMMODITY (Other) 

LESS END-USE CONT- 
21 COMMODITY (Pipelme) 

LESS ENDJJSE CONTRACT 

37 TOTAL COST 
38 NET UNBILLED 
39 COMPANY USE 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES 

1,253,650 2.817.403 2,652,400 2.816.010 2.822.430 3,049,960 3,720.240 4.144.44043,lM,710 
310.000 3CO.000 310.000 310.000 xx).000 620.000 930,000 1.333.000 9.138.0W 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2.923.290 2.845320 2.652.403 2.715.870 2.822.430 3,019,960 3.720.240 4.144.440 42.767.860 
4,010.780 3.881.Ux1 3.390.780 3.390.780 3,281CW 3,423.330 4.734.000 7,061,800 56.500.866 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4.240.690 3,880,270 2.923.29J 2,845,320 2,652,403 2.715.870 2.822.430 3.M9,960 3.720.240 1.144.440 42,757,860 

4.834 5.687 6,532 9.283 10.646 10.182 5,080 5,490 6,690 IC60 79,275 
6,45¶.106 6,335,783 6,523677 6.0%4%9 5,676,281 5,877,491 2.817350 3.C44.470 3.713.550 4.136.980 64,541,743 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

UHlElT NO.- 
DXKET NO. woM3.W 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(GMB-31 
PAGE 2 OF 6 



SCHEDULE E-2 :OMPANY FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 

........ _.~__..__._.____I_. 
JAN I FEE I MAR 

FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD: 

----ACTUAL- 

'7 
JANUARY 2000 Through DECEMBER ZOO0 

1.201.209 
572,679 

1,773,888 
1.660.877 

'RUE-UP CALCULATION 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST 
2 TRANSPORTATION COST 8. OTHER 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 
5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

!LINE 4 (+ or -I LINE 5 )  

1.204.831 1.056.076 
496,941 520,747 

1,701,772 1,576.823 
1,911.047 1.630.525 

. , ~~, 
7 TRUE UP PROVISION. THIS PERIOD 

8 INTEREST PROVISION.THIS PERIODf211 
(LINE 6 .  LINE 3) 

,178.167 
500.687 

,678,854 
,540,055 

5,621 
,545,676 

:133.178) 

414 
150,568 

(5.621) 

12.183 

150,568 

11.769 

162,337 

81,169 
6 . 0 7 W  

6.1800% 

2.2500% 
6 .125W 

0.51oqb 
414 

9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 
INTEREST 

1,057,195 
218.451 

1,275,646 
1,329,349 

5,621 
1,334,970 

59,324 

207 
12.183 

(5,621 

66,093 

12.183 

65.886 

78,069 

39,035 
6.leoOa 

6.57004 

12.75004 
6.37509 
0.5314 

207 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 
(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

,083,004 
192,576 

,410,637 
,275,580 

@a FLEX RATE REFUND (if applicable) 
I 1  TOTAL ESTIMATEDIACTUAL TRUE.UP 

(7+8+9+10+1@a) 

12 BEGINNING TRUE4JP AND 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 

INTEREST PROVISION (9) 

INTEREST (12+7-5) 

1,107,750 1.337.133 
193,271 189.217 

1,395.998 1,412,626 
1,30i.a21 1,526,350 

15 AVERAGE (5OgoF 14) 
6 INTEREST RATE. FIRST 

7 INTEREST RATE FIRST 
DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 
18 TOTAL(l6+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19/12 Months) 

,679,459 
199.145 
,878,604 
,526,505 

2,092.270 2,376,985 16,642,012 
504.190 546,169 4.344.049 

2.596.460 2,923,154 20.986.061 
2.618.454 2,917,023 20,945,306 

5.621 
,532,126 

:346.478) 

€84 
302.639 

5.621 I 5,621 I 5,621 
,666,498 1,916,668 1,636,146 

5.621 5,625 67.456 
2,624,075 2.922.648 21,012,762 

27.615 (506) 26,701 

(204) (162) 7,176 
(48,776) (26.986) 300 

(107.390) 214,896 59,323 I I  
(5,621) 

(48.776) 

(5,621) (5.625) (67,456) 

0 
(26,986) (33,279) (33,279) 

~~ ___ - - JUN 

,267,933 
209,976 
,477,909 
,592,210 

5,621 
,597.831 

119,922 

675 
66,093 

(5.621' 

181,069 

- 
66.093 

180.394 

246,487 

123,244 
6.57W 

6.58004 

.3 .15W 
6.57504 
0.5484 

675 - 

248,598 1 364,970 1 357,570 
6.580096 6.5oooqb 6.48004 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. 000003.GU 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(GMBJ) 
PAGE 3 OF 6 



~ 

COMPANY: 

SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 

FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE E-3 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

FLOREA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECl v 
PURCHASED PURCHASEC 

FROM I 
IARIOUS SYS SUPPLY 
IARIOUS 
lARIOUS 
IARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 
'ARIOUS 

PERIOD O F  

SCH 
TYPE 
N/A 
N/A 
N t A  
N/A 
N I A  
N/A 
N I A  
N I A  
N/A 
N/A 
N I A  
NIA 

- 
5.013.700 
4,258,000 
3,558,020 
3,631,780 
3,325,040 
3202,130 
3,180.Mx) 
3,409,160 
4,069,550 
4,574,140 

OTAL 

EXHIBIT NO, 
DOCKET NO. 000003.GU 

Threw% 
dMODlTY CI 

THIRD 
PARTY 
3,900,237 
3.559.858 
3,760,301 
3.193.522 
2,668,459 
2,723,779 
2,493,832 
2,401,549 
2,385,017 
2,556,817 
3,052,100 
3,430,677 

- 

36,126,141 

15.144 
15,742 
12,708 
12,762 
13.152 
11.772 
11,250 
11,231 
12,130 
11,907 
13.873 

158.20! 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(GMB.3) 
PAGE 4 OF 6 



:OMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT SCHEDULE E-4 
PROJECTED PERIOD 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD JANUARY 2W1 Through DECEMBER 2001 

EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL 

2 TRUE-UP PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE.UP 

1 PRIOR PERIOD JANUARY 1999 - DECE 

EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL 
PLUS FOUR MONTHS 

$239,492 

13.956 

$253,448 

$170,323 

15,969 

$186.292 

($69,169) 

2,013 

0 

($67,156) 

$26,701 

$7,176 

$33,877 

($42,468) 

9,189 

($33.279) 

TOTAL TRUE-UP DOLLARS 

PROJECTED THERM SALES FOR JANUARY 2001. DECEMBER2001 

CENTS PER THERM NECESSARY TO COLLECT UNDERRECOVERY 

($33.279) 

48,081,630 

(0.069) 

NOTE: EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E.2) 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. WOM)3.GU 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(GM8.3) 
PAGE 5 OF 6 



ZOMPANY: FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY THERM SALES AND CUSTOMER DATA SCHEDULE E 4  

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: JANUARY 2001 Through DECEMBER 2001 

1,286.280 1,322,030 1,065,350 871,040 807.560 709.060 630,700 646,553 

1.231.950 1,314.520 978.760 689,380 660.340 586,490 564,030 543.890 
2,105,680 2,228,410 2,081,630 1,874,280 2,040,580 1,914.940 1,883,530 1,866.590 

765.010 1.101.470 1.129.550 11,711,350 

636,060 834,410 1.091.800 10,507,230 
1.892.320 2,020,390 2,236.970 24,459,190 

70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 840 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OUTDOOR LIGHTING (21) 

LARGE VOLUME 
RESIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT NO. 
DOCKET NO. wMx)3.GU 
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
(GMB.3) 
PAGE 6 OF 6 
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1999 THROUGH DECEMBER 1999 

4 PGARefund 
5 Commodity Adjustments 
6 Commodity Adjustments 

1 I Operational Flow Order Volumes - FGT 
12 Less Alert Day Volumes Direct Billed to Others 
13 Other 
14 Other 
15 

18 1999 Auditor's Adjustment 
19 Imbalance Cashout - FGT 
20 Imbalance Cashout - Other Shippers 
21 Imbalance Cashout - Tranporting Customers 

27 Less Relinquised Off System 
28 Less Demand Billed to Others 
29 Other 

36 Other 
37 Other 
38 Other 
39 Other 0 
10 TOTAL OTHER 0 0.00 



4 N E L R M N U E S  
(NET OF R E M E M  TAX) 

5 TRVEUP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

(LINE 4 (+ OR 4 LINE 5) 

8 INTEREST PROVISK)N - THIS PERIOD (LINE 21) 

10 TRUEJ.JP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

TUAL TRUE-UP 

INTEREST PRCMSDN (9) 

INTEREST (12+T-5) 
13 ENDING TRUE-.UP BEFORE 

16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 
DAY OF MONTH 

wob 2 - Year-tdate Fkxdom, Estimata Meets eight months actual (Jan 99 - Aug 99) and Fkrdorm bumate (ssp 99 - D . ~  99). 
Nota 3.  December 1999 Fuel Expnses adjusted by $9.100.89 per auditoh mqulmment 



INDIANTOWN GAS COMPANY 

END 

NOV-99 PESCO 
OCT-99 PESCO 
SEP-99 PESCO 
AUG-99 PESCO 
JUL-99 PESCO 
JLlN-99 PESCO 

.MAY49 PESCO 
APR-99 PESCO 
MAR-99 PESCO 
.FEE99 PESCO 
JAN-99 PESCO 

t 

COMMODITY COST 
TOTAL THIRD I 'URCHASEC 

FOR 
SYS SUPPLY 
;Ys SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
iYS SUPPLY 
iYS SUPPLY 
iYS SUPPLY 
;Ys SUPPLY 
;Ys SUPPLY 
;Ys SUPPLY 
;Ys SUPPLY 
;Ys SUPPLY 
3YS SUPPLY 

01 

__ __ 

SCH 

FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 

__ 
633.830 I 176,653 1 ( 

TRANSPORATION PURCHASES 

0 I 10.697.760 I 

SYSTEM 
SUPPLY 
633,63( 
632,411 
803.511 

1,725,121 
515.30( 
685,571 

1,289,551 
1,367,851 

963,431 
1,331,881 

321.6% 
377.821 

10.697.76t 2,924.40: 

272,184 
560.350 
231,097 
189.538 
305,136 
354.354 
231,622 
268.323 
63.2W 

( 

( 
( 
( 

( 

( 

( 

C 
c 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

632,410 
803.510 

1,725,120 
515.300 
685,570 

1,289,550 
1.367.850 

963.430 
1,331,880 

321,890 
377.820 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

173.9101 ( 

98,021 

SCHEDULE 
(REVISED oi 

DEC 99 

a a 



I
 



[ (TOTALFIRM 23,516 1 288,000 1 (264.484i -91 83 I 253,649 I 1,756,700 I (1,505,051~ 
IRUPTIBLE) 

RRUPTIBLE 

TAL THERM SALES 684.898 I 538.000 I 146.898 I 27.30) 10,849,3731 4.756.7001 6,092,673~ < l  

INTERRUPTIBLE 
INTERRUPTIBLE 

MMERCIAL LARGE 

ICOMMERCIAL 

THEKM USE PER CUSTOMER 
RESIDENTIAL 

26 0 I 3 12.00 
(1 1 -100.00 
0 0.00 

O 1  

28 25 
0 1 
0 0 

TOTAL FIRM 66 1 686 (25 -3.64 659 686 -3.91 
[INTERRUPTIBLE) AVERAGE NO. OF 

0 0 0 0.00 0 
a;k (INTERRUPTIBLE 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 F0:GI 

LGE INTERRUPTIBLE 2 1 1 100.00 2 I I -100. 
iAL INTERRUPTIBLE 2 1 1 100.00 2 1 I 1oO.aal ITOTAL -.--__. CUSTOMERS -__ 663 687 (241 -3.49 661 687 (26: e-. -3. 

25 
1 
0 

1-1 4.00 I 

 COMMERCIAL 280.0 [ 49.71 17.75 1 3.460.0 I 3,188.01 272.0/ h. 
U INDUSTRIAL "'0":; 1 265,000.0 (265.000.0 -100.00 0.0 1.510.000.0 11.510.000.0 400. 

WERRUPTIBLE 0.0 0 0  0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.0 ~ 0. 
URGE INTERRUPTIBLE 330,691 .O 250,000.0 80.691.0 32.28 5.297.862.0 3,000,000.0 2297,862.0 76. 





,OMPANY: INDIANTOWN GAS COMPANY FINAL FUEL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY SCHEDULE A-7 
(REVISED 8/19/93) 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 99 THROUGH DECEMBER 99 

1 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL COST FOR THE PERIOD 

2 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL REVENUES FOR THE PERIOD 

3 ACTUAL OVERlUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD (2 - 1) 

4 INTEREST PROVISION 

5 ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD (3 + 4) 

A-2 Line 3 

A-2 Line 6 

A-2 Line 8 

6 LESS: ESTIMATEDlACTUAL OVERNNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN 99 THROUGH DEC 99 

CURRENT JAN 00 THROUGH DEC 00 PERIOD 

E 4  Line 4 Col. 4 
(FROM SCHEDULE E-2) WHICH WAS INCLUDED IN THE 

7 FINAL FUEL OVERlUNDER RECOVERY 
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE PROJECTED 
JAN 01 THROUGH DEC 01 PERIOD (5 - 6) 

2,924,402 

2,947,206 

22,804 

(1,572 

21,232 

28,701 

(7,469 



02/26/99 09:50 13^412943895 Chesapeake-Fla •*•*•* Indlantown Gas @10001/0001

Peninsula Energy Services Company

P.O. Box 615

Dover, Dataware 199030615

NATURAL GAS INVOICE I
Customer

fndwrtown Geo Company, Inc.

P.O.Box 8

Indtarrtown, Ftorida 34956

Attention: Ik. Brian Powers

Statemant Date

Payable Upma Receipt
Post Dub After

Internet Charges will accrue

per your contract.

Q4-Fen-89

19-Fen-99

for ail payneots part doe date a*

Production month of: January-99 H

service VOLUME' DESCRIPTION uorr price TOTAL PRICE

BS
»»

Zonel 9.405 Gross CatfrictSUI $1.7500 $16/458.75

Zone 2 14,231 Gross OiMiittSlBi $1.8000 $25,615.80

Zone 3 11,346 Gross OiMrntSni $1.7500 $19,855.50

Koto Whole. 19,020 Gross CntrrctGIU ($0.0006) {$12.10}

KI5188 3,650 Nat totmtUn $1.81101 $6,610.19

K#5188 Gross omoieM $0.00

IMvndlMaM Not Applicable Net $0.00

MS 37,782 Net WbMndVitMM $0.0500 $1,688.10

nnt 6,200 Met «aUotfe«Vili>M $0.0590 $365.80

D-FTS-I 52,700 Hoi CwMctSOtf $OJ3763 $19,831.01

C-FTS-1 34,132 Hoi cwmoaat $0.0291 $993.24

D-FTS-1 3.650 Net CMWMlGin $0.3763 $1,373.50

WT5-1 3,650 Net CMdndSISS $0.0291 $108.22

December, 1998 Keep Whole Amount $4*938.78

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE imaa

" ROBta-*

*" lwW«ZSC*ftJtl Bg-BaadMdSwrfcf CmCmimitrlfetUitgt PGA-PGAMmwwt

0 -©WW* r t 6T R«IW»*M MS.MjajgtwtSwvtei m«t- *• momemntfM

S8 - Swini Sssirtr

PleaaeRaoutTo For WirePayments

Peninsula Eoeruy Services Company WIRE TRANSFER

Division of Ctesaeeaie Utilities Corporation Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY

P.O. Box 815 PNCBook, Delaware

Dover, Delaware 19903-0615 Account #5610572308

Attn: CASH MANAGEMENT Routing Number #031100089

FarRifling Inquiriescal Cnstoaner Accounting at (941) 293-8612

Facsimile Number {941)294-3895



03/08/99 11:33 ©9412943895 Chesapeake-Fla •+-*•* Indlantown Gas Q0001/0002

Peninsula Energy Services Company ^ ^
RECEIVED

DOOOO w aoMBumnwta OMNBOM

P.O. Bex 615

Dover, Delaware 19003-0615

.NATURAL GAS INVOICE
Customer

fmfiartown Ges Company, Inc.

Pi). Boa 8

Indiantown. Flon'du 34956

Attention: Mr. Brian Powers

Production month of:

Statuneat Date

Poyobfo OpenReceipt
Past Due After

MAR 0 9 1999

G3.Mer.89

18-Mar-89

InterestCharees anilaccrue far all paymentspast duedate as
par your contract. _____

Febmary-99

sravtcE VOLUME* DESCRFTMN UTJIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

BS
• ••

Zonel 10,558 Gross Contract Sifia $1.7600 $18,578.56

Zone 2 12,610 Gross CMmctStES $1.7900 $22,571.90

Zone 3 6.125 Groaa CjtwtnctOKX $1.7800 $10,760.00

Keep Whole 17,192 Brass C*tvtct99» $0.23555 $4,049.58

K#51B8 3J017 Net ExcwiGu $1.81772 $5,484.06

K#5188 Gross umcrcB $0.00

DrfnndVflN* Not AppBcabla Nat $0.00

MS 32.169 Net MtawRUVetMes $110500 $1,808.45

NNT 5,600 Not ItobfecaVolnm $04590 $330l40

O-FTS'I 32,000 Net CMinKisen $0.3763 $124)41.60

c-rrs-1 28,564 Not C*rtr«UM6 $0.0291 $831-21

CMTS-1 3,017 Net CMrtFM«»iea $0.1000 $301.70

C4TS-1 3.017 Net contract sres $0.0291 $87.79

Adjwbncnta BookoLrtftashout/Recmpts/Etc. (113.466Jti

TOTAL AMOUHT DUE 3B3.20B.9a

* MMftw*

** krintn 2.50ftFw« (ii~bts*iu(i Sendee C-Ccn_fey<F&TU_fi P6A-PS*.M-nyjwM

0*OwiariJ/CTftaiwUit iiS-ihmymalSarvkm NUT-M> NuIm BmmsUm

5S-S«hSuwN

Please Remit To ror Wire Payments •

ftiwwala EnergyServices Company WIRE TRANSFER

Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICESCOMPANY

P.O. Box 615 PNC Rank, Delaware

Dower, Delaware 19903-0615 Account £5610572308

Attn CASH MANAGEMENT Routing Number #031100089

For Bitting Inqubiiscall Customer Accaimtlni at (941) 293-8612
Facsimite Number (941) 294-3B85



Peninsula Energy Services Company 
Onnmw~LrmmCDmlmW1M* 

P.O. Box 615 
Dover, Delaware 19903.0615 

Page 1 of 2 

StaWmrnt Daw 0yApr.99 
~ 

lndiantown Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8 
Indiantown, Florida 34956 

Payable Upon Receipt 
PaIt Due After 17-Apr.99 

lntsrert Charger will accrue for a l l  paymentx partdw date as 
Attention: Mr. Brian Powers par your contract 

[Production month of: March.99 

SERVICE VOLUME’ 

f. 8s 
Zone 1 18,539 Gross 
Zone 2 12.338 Gross 
Zone 3 0 Gross 

Keep Whole 0 Gross 
K# 5188 112 Net 
Swing 101.698 Net 

o h n d v o h  Not Applicable Net 
MS 133.188 Net 
NNT 6,200 Net 

BFTS-1 34.100 Net 
C-FTS.1 30,095 Net 
D.FTS.1 112 Net 
c.FTs-1 112 Net 

Adjustments -BookourlCashoutlAeceipts/Etc. 

OESCRIPTIOW UNITPRICE 

Cemum61)( $1.6100 
en0m5~1 $1.6500 
C.mwm5018 $1.6200 
C4mWaniDU 

L I U L I G a  $1.69809 
$1.9300 

TOTAL PRICE 

$29,847.79 
$20,357.70 

$0.00 

$190.19 
$196.277.14 

$0.00 
$6.659.40 

$365.80 
$ 1283 1.83 

$875.76 

1 
TOTAL 

P l u m  R m i t  To For W i n  Paymanta 
Peninrula Eneruy Servicar Company WIRE TRANSFER 
Diiision of Chsupake Utilities Corporation Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
P.O. Box 615 PNC Bank, Delaware 
Dover, Delaware 19903.0615 Account #5610572308 
Attn: CASH MANAGEMENT Routing Number #I31 100089 

For Billing Inquiries call Customer Accountins a t  19411 293-8612 
Faerimile Number (9411 294.3895 

P l u m  R m i t  To For W i n  Paymanta 
Peninrula Eneruy Servicar Company WIRE TRANSFER 
Diiision of Chsupake Utilities Corporation Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
P.O. Box 615 PNC Bank, Delaware 
Dover, Delaware 19903.0615 Account #5610572308 
Attn: CASH MANAGEMENT Routing Number #I31 100089 

For Billing Inquiries call Customer Accountins a t  19411 293-8612 
Faerimile Number (9411 294.3895 



Peninsula Energy Services Company 
~ O F ~ ~ C ~ l W 4  

P.O. Box 615 
Oover, Delaware 19903-0615 

Page 1 of 2 

lndiantown Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8 Part Dun After 22.May.99 
Indiantown, Florida 34956 

Attention: Mi. Brian Powers per your contract 

lProduction month of: April.99 

Payable Upon Receipt 

Interest Chargar will accrue for a11 prymants part due d i ts  as 

SERVICE VOLUME' 

f. BS 
Zone 1 8,329 Gross 
Zone 2 17,914 Gross 
Zone 3 7,097 Gross 

Keep Whole 110 Gross 
K# 5188 6,404 Net 
Swing 54.974 Net 

O & W d V * n n  3.463 Net 
MS 96,343 Net 
NNT 6,000 Net 

0-FTS-1 33,000 Net 
c-FTS.1 35.794 Net 
O.FTS-1 6,404 Net 
c-FTS.1 6,404 Net 

Adjustments .BookoutlCarhoutlReceiptslEtc. 

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

$1.8660 $15,541.91 
$1.8925 $33,902.25 
$1.8635 $13.225.26 
1$0.07791 I$ 8.5 7 I 
$202883 $1299263 
$2.3395 $128.61 1.67 
$2.5030 $8887.89 
$0.0500 $4.817.1 5 
$0.0590 $354.00 
$0.3 7 6 3 $12417.90 
$0.0359 $1.285.00 
$0. $320.20 
$ .  u#CEWED I $229.90 

($735.601 
I 

Pleare Rimit To For Wire Payments 
Paninsulr Energy Services Company WIRE TRANSFER 
Division of Cheuperke Utiliier Corporation Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
P.D. Box 615 PNC Bank, Odaware 
Dover. Dekware 19903-0615 Account #5610572308 
Attn: CASH MANAGEMENT Routing Numbar #031100089 

For Billing lnquirier call Customer Accounting at (9411 293-8612 
Facsimile Number I9411 294-3895 



__"* 

Chesapeake-Pla +-* Indlantom Gas ~ O O O l / O O O l  
. 

Peninsula Energy Services Company 

I- . nnH& Mar48 I 

I RECEIVED I I JUN 17 :999 M T A L  AMOUNT DUE 

$1,3RR48 
31.616.34 

1791.12 

$1,675.37 
wso 

cuOX?50 
m3V-75 
118280 
t- 
oBis5 

ma6 
ms.23 

tmm 



Peninsula Energy Services Company 

f. BS 
Zone 1 570 Gross 
Zone 2 660 Gross 
Zone 3 329 Gross 

Keep Whole 0 Gross 
K# 5188 Net 
Swing 11,767 Net 

ohdvolnr 114,300 Net 
MS 128,955 Net 

NNT 3.000 Net 
0.FTs-1 1,500 Net 
C.FTS.1 1,499 Net 
0-FTS.1 Net 
C.FTS-1 Net 

Adjustments -BookouUCashoutlReceiptslEtc. 

[FGZCEIVEL: 

Page 1 of 2 

- 
Plsau Remit To 
Paninruk Enorgy S e t ~ i c s ~  Company 
Division of Cheupeake Utilities Corporation 
P.O. Box E15 
Dover, Dolawarn 19903.0815 Account b'5610572308 
At t i t  CASH MANAGEMENT 

For W i n  Paymenta 
WIRE TRANSFER 
Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
PNC Bank, Oelaware 

Routing Number #031100089 

P.O. Box 615 
Dover, Oelaware 19903.0615 

6ustomer Statement D i t s  

lndiantown Gas Company, Inc. 

P.O. Box 8 Past Dun After 22-Jul.99 
Indiantown. Florida 34956 

Attention: Mr. Brian Powers par your contract. 

IProduction month of: June.99 I 

Payable Upon Receipt 

l n t e r m  Chargar will accrue for all payments past due date as 

SERVICE VOLUME. oEscniPnon UNIT PRICE I 
$2.2200 
$2.2500 
$2.2300 

$2.4520 
$2.42486 
$0.0500 
$0.0590 
$0.3763 
$0.0359 

$0.0359 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TOTAL PRICE 

$1265.40 
$1.485.00 

$733.67 

$0.00 
$28852.68 

$277.161.50 
$6.447.75 

$177.00 
$56445 
$53.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

($1 1.605.68) 



Peninsula Energy Services Compan f 2  
o m o f  cmufaEmm C O r n I U r m "  

P.O. Box 615 
Oover, Delaware 19903-0615 

. . . 

Statement Date 05.Aug-99 

Indiantown Gas Company, Inc. 

Indmtown. Florida 34956 

Attention: Mr. Brian Powers per your coutract 

lProduction month of: July99 1 

Payable Upon RKOipt 
P.O. Box 8 Part Due After 20.Aug-99 

lntsrert Charger will amrue for a l l  paymenta past due data as 

SERVICE 

BS 
Zone 1 
Zone 2 
Zone 3 

Keep Whole 
!U 5188 
Swing 

MS 
NNT 

0-FTS-1 
C.FTS.1 
0-FTS-1 
C-FTS-1 

o** V h  

VOLUME' DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

f. 

589 Gross 
682 Gross 
341 Gross 
0 Gross 

961 Net 
5,661 Net 

521 14 Net 
68.557 Net 
3,100 Net 
1,550 Net 
7,220 Net 
6,622 Net 
6,622 Net 

Adjustments -BookoutlCashoutlReeeipts~Etc. 

* HMBN't 

EMU& 5068 $2.2600 
C.mu=t 5086 $2.2900 
Qau&50U $2.2600 
C ~ ~ W 5 1 6 8  

Ex-6- $2,34300 
$2.3600 
$2.5900 

HII*V*~~ $0.0500 
b *nk. V d u  $0.0590 

bmum60u $0.3763 
hnun5088 $0.0359 
C o m u r t  St88 $0.2700 
CamawtSIII $0.0359 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$1.331.14 
$1,561.78 

$770.66 

$2,251.62 
$13,359.96 

$134,975.26 
$3.427.85 

$18290 
$583.27 
$259.20 

$1,787.94 
$237.73 

$28.808.58 

5189.537.89' 

Pleaan Remit To 
Peninsula Energy Servicer Company 
Divirion of Chwpaake Utilities Corporation 
P.O. Box 615 
Dover. Deliwan 19903-01315 Account #5610572308 
A m  CASH MANAGEMENT 

For W i n  PaymanU 
WIRE TRANSFER 
Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
PNC Bank, Delaware 

ROUthg Number #031100089 

For Billing lnquirirr wll Cuatomer Accounting a t  1941) 293-8612 
Fauimilm Number 19411 2943895 



_L r--- 

Indicmtorm G u  Company, IN. 

lndicmntom. flwidr h 5 6  

,AItntion: Mr. Brian Pomr p r  your contract 

Pavabk Upon R N p t  
P.O. Bo1 8 Past Ow After 18.Sep.99 

lntsmt Clurpu will accrue for all payments past due data a8 

_... 

Phrsa Rndt To 
Pm*rUk E- % t V b  cN*)IW 
Dirkirn of C l w u p u b  Utilitiu Corporation 
P.O. Box 815 P N C h l k [ w l w u S  
Dmrrr. Delsmn 19903.0615 Account 15810572308 
AlW CASH MANAGEMENT 

For win ptyamf, 
WIRE TRANSFER 
CrsGt PENfflSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 

Routing Nunba Yo31 100089 

Pagelof2 - peninsula Energy Services Company 
-r---n* 1 

P.O. BOY 615 
Oowr, Odawn 10903.0615 

SERWCE 

BS 
zone 1 

zone 3 
Kwg Whok 
U5188  

h M  2 

D o . * V h  

HS 
MNT 

offs.1 
c.FTs.1 
o f f s 1  
C.!& 

VOLUME' 

.. 
532 
682 
341 
0 

11,373 
38,300 
51,530 
3.100 
1,550 
1,496 

Gross 
Grosa 
Gross 
Grou 
Nat 
Net 
Net 
Not 

Net 
Net 
Not 
Net 

net 

.. 
DESCRlMlOM UNITPRICE TOTAL MKE - 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$2.576.50 
$18290 
$583.27 
$53.71 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$55,163.95 



Peninsula Energy Services Company 
~ W ~ ~ W T E s ~ r n  

P.O. Box 615 
Oover, Oelaware 19903.0615 

Page 1 of 2 

customer Statsment Oats 06-Oct-99 

lndiantown Gas Company. Inc. 

Indiantown. Florida 34956 

Attention: Mr. Brian Powers per your contract 

(Production month of: September-99 I 

Payable Upon R m i p t  
P.O. Box 8 Past Due After 21.oct.99 

Intatsit Charges will accruo for al l  payments past due date as 

SERVICE 

BS 

Keep Whole 
K# 5188 
Swing 

MS 
NNT 

0.FTS-1 
c.FTs.1 
O-FTS.1 
c-FTs.1 

o l k n d v o l n  

VOLUME' 

1,486 

0 
4,601 

167,482 
172512 
3,000 
1,500 
1,486 

OESCRlPTlON UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1. 

Net Cmwm508I $3.0120 $4.475.83 

$ 13,586.75 

$499,433.00 
$8,625.60 

$177.00 
$564.45 
$53.35 
$0.00 

Net cmr15111 $0.0359 $0.00 

$0.00 

$33,433.74 
. .  

Adjustments -6ookoutlCashoutlRecsipls~Etc. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE sll&mzz 

Plaase Rimit To 
Peninsula Energy Sarviws Company 
Division of  Chnupeaka Utilities Corporation 
P.D. Box 615 

Ann: CASH MANAGEMENT 

For W i n  Payments 
WIRE TRANSFER 
Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
PNC Bank, Delaware 

Routing Number #(131100089 
Dover, Delaware 19903.0615 ACCOU~I #s610572308 

For Billing Inquiries call C u s t o m  Accounting at  19411 293.8612 
Facsimile Number 19411 294.3895 



- 
Peninsula Energy Services Company 

P I M C U D T  ~ w l m ~ ~  

P.O. Box 615 
Dover, Delaware 19903.0615 

Page 1 of 2 

Statement Data 04Nov-99 

lndiantown Gas Company, Inc. 

Indiamown. Florida 34956 
P.O. BOX a 

Payable Upon Receipt 
Past Due After 19.Nov.99 

Interest Charga will accrue for a l l  payments past due date as 
Attention: Mr. Brian Powers per your contract 

(Production month of: October.99 I 
I 

SERVICE 

BS 

Keep Whola 

Swing 

MS 
NNT 

0-FTS.1 
c-FTS.1 
D.FTS.1 
c-FTS.1 

K# 5188 

Oaedlr.6 V h  

VOLUME' LIESCRIPTIOM UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1,550 Net Contract 5066 $2.5922 $ 4,017.91 

0 
29.207 

0 
58,337 
a o m  

0 
1,550 
1,550 

0 
0 Net E.ntrmSlI8 $0.00 

Gross 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 

v d i  $0.0590 

$88,359.94 
$0.00 

5175.433.36 
$4,017.55 

$0.00 

$67.74 
$0.00 

vja3.27 

Atiistments .BookoutlCashoutlReceiptJIEtc. 15295.941 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 22lzJsm 

PIMU Remit To 
Peninsula Energy Services Company 
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
P.O. Box 615 
Dover. Delaware 19903-0615 Account #5610572308 
Attn: CASH MANAGEMENT 

For Wire Paynsnb 
WIRE TRANSFER 
Credit PENINSULA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
PNC Bank. Delaware 

Routing Number #031100089 

For Billing Inquiries call Customer Accounting a t  (9411 293.a612 
Facsimile Number 19411 294.3895 



A n i n s u l a  Energy Services Company 
D M u ) * O F  CMUSf&U MURI COWmAno* 

P.O. Box 615 
Oover, Delaware 19903-0615 

Page 1 of 2 

Customer Statement Date 03-Dec.99 

lndiantown Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8 Past Due AftM 18&c-99 
Indiantown. Florida 34956 

Attention: Mr. Brian Powers per your contract 

(Production month of: Novemher.99 

Payabla Upon Ascaipt 

Interest Charges will accrue for al l  payments past due date as 

SERVICE 

BS 
Zone 1 
Zone 2 
Zone 3 

Keep Whole 
K# 5188 
Swing 

oehlsd  V m m  

MS 
NNT 

D.FTS.1 
C-FTS.1 
0.FT.S-1 
C-FTS.1 

Adjustments 

VOLUME' 

12,210 
14,580 
7,140 

0 
2,365 

0 
35,650 
63,241 
6,000 

33.000 
33,000 
2.365 
2365 

1. 

Gross 
Gross 
Gross 
Gross 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 
Net 

iutlCashoutlReceiptsIEtc. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TOTAL PRICE 

$36,630.00 
$44.32320 
$21.420.00 

$7.349.05 
$0.00 

$80,751.17 
$3,16205 

$354.00 
$12.417.90 
$1,442.10 

$165.55 
$103.35 

($34,208.571 

Peninsula Energy Servicar Company 
Division of Cherapsaks Utilitier Corporation 

Dover, Delawara 19903-0615 Account #5610572308 

LA ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
PNC Bank, Delaware 



./ %Peninsula Energy Services Company - 
~ f f ~ ~ ~ m  

P.O. Box 615 
Oovnr, Oelawarn 19903.0615 

Paw 1 Of 2 

lndiantown Gas Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8 
Indiantown, Florida 34956 

St8tammt Data 07Jm.00 I 
Pawbla Upon Receipt 
Past Due After 22-Jan90 

Intarest Charges will accrua for all payments p8st dw dm a; 
Attention: Mr. Brian P o w s  per your contract. 

[Production month of: Dec-99 I 

SERVICE VOLUME' 

BS 34,100 Net 

Keap Whole 0 Gross 
K# 5188 16,735 Net 
swing 0 Net 

o w d v c r  24,196 Net 
MS 68,363 Net 
NNT 6.200 Net 

o.FTs.1 34,100 Net 
C+TS-1 34,100 Net 
0.FTs-1 16,735 Net 
C.FTS-1 16.735 Net 

Adpstmnnlr .BookoulfCsrhwtlRecaiptsfEtc. 

OESCRIPTIOM UNIT PRICE 

u .o*161u  

E x m G o  $233237 
$0.0000 
$24494 

- v * r r  $0.0500 
IIS W.M. u * u  $0.0590 
un10161y $0.3763 
U.MSW# $0.0437 
E.mW51P $0.2961 
CIIIWISIU 50.0437 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

TOTAL PRICE 

$74.931.98 

$39.03221 
$0.00 

$59,268.65 
$3.41 8.15 

$365.80 
$12831.83 
$1,490.1 7 
$4.955.23 

$731.32 
(530,070.861 

t166.952.46 

Pleisa Remit To FW W h  P..fl*ntr 
Paninrula Energy S e n k  Company 
Division of Cb#rpeab Utilities Corporation 

WlRE TRANSFER 
Crndil PENINSULA ENERGY SERVlCES COMPANY 

1 
PNC Bank. Ddawm 
Aaount 15610572308 

P.O. Box 615 
Dover. Delaware 19803.0815 
Atm: CASH MANAGEMENT Routing Numbnr rO311W089 

For B i h g  Inquiries a l l  Customu Accounting at 1863) 293.8612 
Fawintila Nurnbir 18631 294.3895 

I 



COMPANY: Indiantown Gas Company PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT SCHEDULE E-1

COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION (REVISED 6/08/94)

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: Jan 2001 Through Dec 2001

ii - •• •-
-

COST OF GAS PURCHASED JAN FEB

•PROJECTION

MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

1 COMMODITY (Pipeline) Includes No Notice Commodity Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 NO NOTICE RESERVATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 SWING SERVICE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

4 COMMODITY (Other) 544,926 534,530 508,785 488,918 345,086 263,983 262,546 263,485 261,439 269,093 327,053 498,622 4,568,466

5 DEMAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

6 OTHER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LESS END-USE CONTRACT

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
7 COMMODITY (Pipeline)
8 DEMAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

11 TOTAL Q1+2+3+4+5+6)-(7+8+9+10) 544,926 534,530 508,785 488,918 345,086 263,983 262,546 263,485 261,439 269,093 327,053 498,622 4,568,466

12 NET UNBILLED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

13 COMPANY USE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

14 THERM SALES REVENUES 544926 534,530 508,785 488,918 345,086 263,983 262,546 263,485 261,439 269,093 327,053 498,622 4,568,466

THERMS PURCHASED

15 COMMODITY (Pipeline) Billing Determinants Only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

16 NO NOTICERESERVATBillingDeterminants Only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 017 SWING SERVICE Commodity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

18 COMMODITY (Other) Commodity 611,500 611,500 608,500 606,500 434,000 332,000 330,400 332,000 331,300 341,000 415,500 606,500 5,560,700

019 DEMAND Billing Determinants Only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20 OTHER Commodity . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LESS END-USE CONTRACT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline)

22 DEMAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (+17+18+20)-(21+23) 611,500 611,500 608,500 606,500 434,000 332,000 330,400 332,000 331,300 341,000 415,500 606,500 5,560,700

25 NET UNBILLED 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

26 COMPANY USE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

27 TOTAL THERM SALES (24-26) 611,500 611,500 608,500 606,500 434,000 332,000 330,400 332,000 331,300 341,000 415,500 606,500 5,560,700

CENTS PER THERM
28 COMMODITY (Pipeline) (1/15) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

29 NO NOTICE RESERVAT2/16) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

30 SWING SERVICE (3/17) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

31 COMMODITY (Other) (4/18) 0.89113 0.87413 0.83613 0.80613 0.79513 0.79513 0.79463 0.79363 0.78913 0.78913 0.78713 0.82213 0.82156

32 DEMAND (5/19) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

33 OTHER (6/20) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

LESS END-USE CONTRACT

ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR
34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7/21)
35 DEMAND (8/22) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

36 (9/23)
37 TOTAL COST OF PURCHASES (11/24)

ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

0.89113 0.87413 0.83613 0.80613 0.79513 0.79513 0.79463 0.79363 0.78913 0.78913 0.78713 0.82213 0.82156

ERR
38 NET UNBILLED (12/25) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

39 COMPANY USE (13/26) ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR

40 TOTAL COST OF THERMS SOL(11/27) 0.89113 0.87413 0.83613 0.80613 0.79513 0.79513 0.79463 0.79363 0.78913 0.78913 0.78713 0.82213

41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003 0.00003

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 0.89116 0.87416 0.83616 0.80616 0.79516 0.79516 0.79466 0.79366 0.78916 0.78916 0.78716 0.82216 0.82159

43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911 1.01911

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR (42x43) 90.8186 89.0862 85.2135 82.1562 81.0352 81.0352 80.9842 80.8823 80.4237 80.4237 80.2199 83.7868

45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001 90.819 89.086 85.214 82.156 81.035 81.035 80.984 80.882 80.424 80.424 80.22 83.787



COMPANY: INDIANTOWN GAS COMPANY

SUPPORTING DATA FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD:

PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT

COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION
JANUARY 2000 Through DECEMBER 2000

COST OF GAS PURCHASED
1 COMMODITY (Pipeline) Includes No Notice Commodity Adjustment
2 NO NOTICE RESERVATION

3 SWING SERVICE
4 COMMODITY (Other)
5 DEMAND

6 OTHER

LESS END-USE CONTRACT

7 COMMODITY (Pipeline)
8 DEMAND

9

10

11 TOTAL C(1+2+3+4+5+6)-(7+8+9+10)
12 NET UNBILLED

13 COMPANY USE

14 THERM SALES REVENUES
THERMS PURCHASED

15 COMMODITY (Pipeline) Billing Determinants Only
16 NO NOTICE RESERVABilling Determinants Only
17 SWING SERVICE

18 COMMODITY (Other)
19 DEMAND

20 OTHER

LESS END-USE CONTRACT

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline)
22 DEMAND

23

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (+17+18+20)-(21+23)
25 NET UNBILLED

26 COMPANY USE

27 TOTAL THERM SALES (24-26)

Commodity
Commodity
Billing Determinants Only
Commodity

CENTS PER THERM

28 COMMODITY (Pipeline) (1/15)
29 NO NOTICE RESERVAT.2/16)
30 SWING SERVICE (3/17)
31 COMMODITY (Other) (4/18)
32 DEMAND (5/19)
33 OTHER (6/20)

LESS END-USE CONTRACT
34 COMMODITY Pipeline (7/21)
35 DEMAND (8/22)
36 (9/23)
37 TOTAL COST OF PURCHASES (11/24)
38 NET UNBILLED (12/25)
39 COMPANY USE (13/26)
40 TOTAL COST OF THERMS SOL(11/27)
41 TRUE-UP (E-2)
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41)
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR (42x43)
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001

-............

-ACTUAL-

JAN

0

0

0

256,684
0

0

0

0

0

0

256,684

0

0

265,964

0

0

0

1,046,750
0

0

0

0

9
1,046,750

0

0

1,037,774

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.24522

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.24522

ERR

ERR

0.24734

0.00007

0.24741

1.01911

25.2139

25.214

FEB

0

0

0

352,607

0

0

0

0

0

0

352,607
0

0

361,990

0

0

0

1,170,960

0

0

0

0

o

1,170,960

0

0

1,171,422

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.30113

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.30113

ERR

ERR

0.30101

0.00007

0.30108

1.01911

30.6831

30.683

MAR

0

0

0

446,830

0

0

0

0

0

0

446,830

0

0

445,653

0

0

0

1,380,790
0

0

0

0

0

1,380,790

0

0

1,374,836

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.32360

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.32360

ERR

ERR

0.32501

0.00007

0.32508

1.01911

33.1288

33.129

APR

0

0

0

350,702

0

0

0

0

0

0

350,702

0

0

349,069

0

0

0

1,003,610
0

0

0

0

0

1,003,610
0

0

1,033.760

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.34944

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.34944

ERR

ERR

0.33925

0.00007

0.33932

1.01911

34.5803

34.58

MAY

0

0

0

673,855
0

0

0

0

0

0

673,855

0

0

665,056

0

0

0

1,450,776
0

0

0

0

0

1,450,776
0

0

1,454,716

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.46448

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.46448

ERR

ERR

0.46322

0.00007

0.46329

1.01911

47.2144

47.214

JUN

0

0

0

277,124

0

0

0

0

0

0

277,124

0

0

275,074

0

0

0

639,860
0

0

0

0

0

639,860
0

0

681.646

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.43310

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.43310

ERR

ERR

0.40655

0.00007

0.40662

1.01911

41.4392

41.439

JUL

0

0

0

75,167

0

0

0

0

0

0

75,167

0

0

80,554

0

0

0

229,060
0

0

0

0

0

229,060

0

0

217,964

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.32815

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.32815

ERR

ERR

0.34486
0.00007

0.34493

1.01911

35.1521

35.152

SCHEDULE E-1/R

(REVISED 6/08/94)

REVISED PROJECTION-

AUG

0

0

0

239,934
0

0

0

0

0

0

239,934

0

0

224,119

0

0

0

487,310

0

0

0

0

0

487,310
0

0

491,198

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.49236

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.49236

ERR

ERR

0.48847

0.00007

0.48854

1.01911

49.7873

49.787

SEP

0

0

0

198,649

0

0

0

0

0

0

198,649

0

0

211,649

0

0

0

267,800

0

0

0

0

0

267,800

0

0

267,800

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

0.74178

0.00007

0.74185

1.01911

75.6028

75.603

OCT

0

0

0

205,844

0

0

0

0

0

0

205,844

0

0

205,844

0

0

0

277,500

0

0

0

0

0

277,500

0

0

277,500

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

0.74178

0.00007

0.74185

1.01911

75.6027

75.603

NOV

0

0

0

260,365

0

0

0

0

0

0

260,365
0

0

260,365

0

0

0

351,000

0

0

0

0

0

351,000

0

0

351,000

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

0.74178

0.00007

0.74185

1.01911

75.6027

75.603

DEC

0

0

0

402,045
0

0

0

0

0

0

402,045

0

0

402,045

0

0

0

542,000

0

0

0

0

0

542,000
0

0

542,000

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.74178

ERR

ERR

0.74178

0.00007

0.74185

1.01911

75.6027

75.603

TOTAL

0

0

0

3,739,806
0

0

0

0

0

0

3,739,806

0

0

3.747,382

0

0

0

8,847,416

0

0

0

0

0

8,847,416
0

0

8,901,616

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.42270

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

ERR

0.42270

ERR

ERR

0.42013

0.00007

0.42020

1.01911

42.8227

42.823



OMPQ4r: lndiantown Gas Company CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT SCHEDULE E-2 
I ~ M P F ~  ntmmm 

$26 

lo 
12.732 

($2,655) 

$2,732 

$76 
138 
6.58 

6.50 

13.011 
6.W 
0.55 

i 
~. .- . -. --, 

FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD: JANUARY 2000 Through DECEMBER 2oW 

$26 $26 

$0 SO 
($13.111) ($147) 

$2,732 (113.111) 

($13,083) ($111) 

(110.351) ($13,222) 
($5,776) (16,611) 

6.50 6.48 

6.48 6.48 

12.98 12.96 
6.49 6.48 
0.54 0.54 

- 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST 

sn 

$0 
($148) 

($147) 

(1147) 

(1293) 
($147) 

6.48 

6.48 

12.96 
6.48 
0.54 

2 TRANSPORTATION COST 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

5 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 

(LINE 4 (+ or -) LINE 5) 

(LINE 6 - LINE 3) 

INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 
loa FLEX RATE REFUND ( i  applicable) 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATEDIACTUAL TRUE-UP 

(7+8+9+10+10a) 
!EREST PROVlSlOfl 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION (9) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12+7-5) 

14 TOTAL (12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

$26 $26 

$0 SO 
($148) ($149) 

($148) ($148) 

0148) (1148) 

($295) ($297) 
($148) ($148) 

6.48 6.48 

6.48 6.48 

12.96 12.96 
6.48 6.48 
0.54 0.54 

$256,684 
1256,684 
$264864 

($26) 
$265.938 

$9,254 

($15, 
($7,782) 

$26 

$0 
11,483 

($7,782) 

$1,498 

06,284) 
(S3,UZJ 

5.60 

5.80 

11.4rJ 
5.70 
0.47 

1352.607 
$352.607 
$361,990 

(126 
1361.964 

$9,357 

130 
$1,483 

126 

lo 
$10,896 

$1,483 

$10.866 

$12.349 
16,175 

5.8I 

5.w 

ll.M 
5.w 
0.U 

- - 
MAR - 

$446.830 
$446,830 
$445.653 

($26 
$445,627 

($1,203 

151 
$10,8% 

$26 

$0 
19,770 

$10,896 

$9,719 

$20,615 
$10,307 

5.81 

6.0 

11.8' 
5.9. 
0.4! 

5 

'If line 5 is a rsfund ( ) add to line 4. If line 5 is a collection subtract from line 4. 

$350,702 $673,855 $277,124 
1350,702 $673,855 $277,124 
$349,069 $665.056 1275,074 

($26) ($26) ($26) 
$349,043 $665,030 $275,048 

(11,659) 

$46 
$9.770 

926 

$0 
18,183 

s 9 . m  

$8,137 

$17.807 

6.07 

6.18 

12.25 
6.13 
0.51 

$8,953 

($8,825) 

uo 
18,183 

$26 

SO 
($596) 

18,183 

(%W 

17.566 
$3,783 

6.18 

6.57 

12.75 
6.34 
0.53 

(12,076) 

($9) 
($596) 

126 

$0 
(12,655) 

(15%) 

( I 2 , W  

(13,243) 
(11,621) 

6.57 

6.50 

13.15 
6.58 
0.55 

i 
SO 

175.167 $239.934 1198.M9 S205.844 1260,365 uO2.045 $3,759,808 
175,187 $239.934 $198.6.(9 $205.844 1260.365 W2.W $3,739,808 
180,554 $224,119 $211,649 $205.844 S2M),365 uO2.045 $3,747,382 

1 

$5,361 I ($15,841)1 $12,974 I $7,264 

$57 
($7,782) 

$312 

$0 
($149) 

($7,782) 

($206) 

($7.988) 
(t3.9s4) 

0.00 

0.00 



COMPANY lndiantown Gas Company TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

SCHEDULE E 3  
(REVISED 8/19\93) 

b ESTIMATED FOR THE F 
I I 

March 
April 

June 
July 
August 
September 
October 
November 
December 

May 

PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 
PESCO 

SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 
SYS SUPPLY 

DJECl - 
SCH 

FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 
FTS 

D PERIO - 
iYSTEM 

61150C 
60850C 
60650C 
43400C 
33200C 
33040c 
33200C 
33130C 
34100C 
41550C 
606501 

5560700 

OF: 

END 
USE 

- 
- PURCHASED I PARTY 

6115001 $544,926 
611500 
608500 
606500 
434000 
332000 
330400 
332000 
331300 
341000 
415500 
606500 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$534,530 
$508,785 
$488,918 
$345,086 
$263,983 
$262,546 
$263,485 
$261,439 
$269,093 
$327,053 
$498,622 

5560700 I 4568466.391 

Iec 2001 
OST 
- - 

IEMAND 
COST 

ITHER CHARGES 
ACNGRIFUEL 

0 

OTAL 
ENTS PER 
HERM 
89.11 
87.41 
83.61 
80.61 
79.51 
79.51 
79.46 
79.36 
78.91 
78.91 
78.71 
82.21 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 

82.16 



SCHEDULE E 4  :OVP!YY:!ndiantown Gas Company CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
PROJECTED PERIOD (REVISED 8/19/93) 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: Jan 2001 Through Dec 2001 

EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL 
PLUS FOUR MONTHS 

EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL 
PLUS FOUR MONTHS 

2 TRUE-UP PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION $30,259 $22.804 ($7,455) 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD ($1,559) ($1,572) ($13) 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NETTRUE-UP 
$26,700 $21,232 ($7,468) $7,321 

NOTE: EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS REVISED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2). 

$7,264 

$57 

COLUMN (1) 
COLUMN (2) 
LINE 4 COLUMk (3) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 4 COLUMN (1) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 2 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 
LINE 3 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (E-2) 

DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2) 
DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (A-2) 

($147) equals 
5,660,700 

($0.00003) PER THERM 
TRUE UP COLLECTION 

($191) 

w 

($147) 



ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: Jan 2001 Through Dec 2001 

FIRM INDUSTRIAL 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL 2 

LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 

COMMERCIAL 
FIRM INDUSTRIAL 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 2 

COMMERCIAL 

COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 2 

SMALL INTERRUPTIBLE 
INTERRUPTIBLE 
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I 

PURCHASED G U  ADJUIWENT 

CDSTRECOYERV C W S E  uux)UI IDN 

JANUARY'OO Rvough DECEUBERDO 

SCHEWLE E-1R 

1 o l 3  



W P m  PEOPLES w SYSTEM P U R C H U E D W  bDJUSlUENT 

COST REWbZRV C W S E  CUCUUTK)N 

SCHEDULE E-1fR I 



PVRCHUEO GA9 AWUSTUENT 

CWT RECWERY CUUSE ULNUnoN 

JINII*RYVO m w h  OECEUBERW 

UlUAL W A L  ACWAL ACNAL X N A L  ACWN ACTUAL X N A L  REV.PRW. REV.PRW. 

SCHEWLE E 4 R  

1dl 

RN.PRW. REVSRW. RN.PRW. 

JAN FEB YIR APR MAY JUN JUL MIG SEP 03 NOV OEC m l A L  

O.OOUI 

0.w000 

O.Ww0 

OAO5W 

026881 

02U89 

OM411 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.00000 

o.oosn 
OIWOOO 

O I m O  

0.00590 

014158 

016918 

OM260 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.00442 

o.ww0 

0.00000 

OM1590 

0148% 

014117 

OM158 

0.90000 

0.00000 

OlDOOOO 

0.004Y 

0.01749 

0.OWW 

035485 

0.41810 

0.1m52 

0.42778 

(O.WO61) 

0,42681 

t.00501 

0.42896 

O W l M O  

0,OWW 

0.00w0 

0.00590 

0 1 9 5 ~  

028807 

0.04157 

O.OW00 

oM1wo 

0.00000 

0.00424 

0.02572 

0.00000 

0.17848 

019016 

0.41667 

0.18610 

(0,00097) 

03573  

t.00501 

Dd6757 

0.04405 

O.ODw0 

0.00000 

0.00590 

0.11400 

0.54815 

0.04520 

O.OOW0 

0.00000 

0.00000 

, 0.04455 

0.OWW 

O.WO00 

0.00590 

0.41189 

0.18472 

0.04544 

O.OWO0 

o.oowo 

O.OWO0 

0.00424 

0.03745 

0.00000 

0.48559 

O.SY~S 

0.23170 

0.42287 

(OM1097) 

0.42190 

1.00%1 

0.42402 

0.00448 0.W138 

0.WWO O.OOW0 

0.WOOO O.OWO0 

0.00580 OM1818 

OM194 OM980 

0.42001 OAIJOl 

0.04401 0.02742 

0.00000 OlDwDO 

0.00000 0.WOW 

0.00000 O.OOW0 

0.W193 

o.oosn 
0.00261 

0.00590 

0.47115 

0.48204 

0.05082 

0.027W 

0.015E4 

0.00000 

0.00425 

0.01751 

0.00000 

0.80158 

O.OOW0 

0.ooMQ 

0.55809 

(0.00097) 

0,55712 

1.00501 

0.55997. 

0.00445 

0.00599 

o.oozn 
0.00590 

0.51W 

0.51994 

0.04906 

0.02613 

0.01504 

0.00000 

0.00452 

OM1599 

omn 
0.00590 

0.55118 

0,55126 

0.04481 

0.02700 

0,01584 

0.00000 

o.oo4n 
0.02709 

0.00000 

0.619Y 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.679Y 

(0.0009I) 

0.87817 

1.00501 

0.68178 

o . o o m  
0.02709 

O.OOW0 

0.71241 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.7124t 

(0.00097) 

0.71144 

t.00501 

0.715t2 

0.00454 

0.00599 

o a o m  

0.00580 

0.58211 

0.w11 

0.04484 

0.02613 

0.01504 

0.00000 

o.oo4n 
o . o m a  

0.00w0 

0.7082t 

0.00000 

0.00000 

0.70811 

(0.00097) 

0.70524 

t.00501 

0.70879 

0.00424 

0.01746 

O.OOW0 

0 . ~ 5 8 5  

0,19148 

0.45(56 

037457 

(0.00097) 

0.11360 

1.00501 

0.17548 

0.0mu 

0.00584 

0.00275 

0.00592 

oans 
0.11224 

0.04158 

0.01656 

0.015Y 

0.00000 

0.00440 

0.0137t 

o.owoo 
0an28 

020418 

0.42204 

0.00424 0.00424 

0.03748 0.01746 

0.00000 0.00000 

o.scmt9 omn 
O.tSO17 (0.01835) 

0.47972 0.51525 

0.46701 0.48618 

(0.00097) (0.00097) 

0.48804 048591 

1.00503 t.00501 

0.46818 0.46825 

04MY 

o.0~750 

0.OOWd 

035472 

020486 

0.191S9 

024784 

(O.OW97) 

0.Y697 

1.OOMl 

o.wnz 

0.00411 

o m 2 0  

OBWOO 

0.54885 

0.51882 

Od91Sl 

O S 6 0 4  

(O.WO971 

024507 

t.OOM1 

0 2 4 ~ 8 1  



wLcuunoN OF m u E w  mourn SCHEWLE E-l 1 
JMIU( IO0 RMuph DECEYBEROO 

m N  lcIw m A L  ACTUAL mu lcIw mu m N  REVSROI. FxJ.PRw. REV.PRw. W.PRW. W.PRW. 

YIR APR NAY JM JUL wo SEP Mx NOV DEC ~ N P E M C G  JAN E B  

7,507261 $9,371,195 $11,026,463 $9,074939 $7,963,465 S927?,773 $9,70l,O?O $4706,567 S6217.016 $7,866,926 $6,190,115 $10.740.Y6 $1OOfo1,1U 

3.4Sd.116 1215,102 U19.401 2,667,806 1,U?7,505 1,616,514 1.916200 1,041,620 1.652009 2.031,002 1,011,376 2,965,662 30,166,~29 

1,025,417 12,506,ZSI 14.445.6M 11,040,745 9,041,011 11,114267 11.771260 10.040214 7,019,021 9,697,026 11.525.491 11,726,zzO 1~,360,616 

1,124,340 13.%7,561 14,381200 11,907,317 10,787M1 11,322,103 It.OWC22 11,669,046 7,752011 7.9?7,920 8,657,656 11,114,012 133,f23,059 

261.6Y z a 1 n  ZWTZ n.cn 2 r . m  n.472 ~ 1 . 4 7 ~  ZS,~TZ ZUTZ n d n  ncn z s . 4 ~ ~  2 3 . 4 ~  

t.147,no 13,ssi.osa 14,304,74710 ~z,010.~69 io.oioc!s t i . w s 7 s  i i , ~ i 3 , 4 w  (I.WILZO T,TIYOI o .ooi~9z  0,60i,~z8 i1,ou,ow 113,404.721 

122102 l,OW,750 (01.090) 74,044 069.065 231207 142200 1L51207 lS2.742) (1,890,610) e.044.161) (l,606,1U) (2,163.0~3) 

F.U) S 2.m 2223 (.SI4 6.11S 9210 12,636 15,tn 10,460 (2,391) (15,308) 45.926 
(005,094) (40~.70o) 19zm 41o2o 463.031 1.414.4~~ 1,010,559 ~.158,sm a,ooi,mo 2,900,755 ~ n z n  (1,07499a) (s~s,ow) 

ewn) ei1n1 ~1472)  (23.412) ~3,4721 (21.47~) earn) v i m  ewz) ( i w z )  IZ~.EI?) e ~ m )  1zol.m) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(460.7oq 492,566 410241 463.016 1,414,415 1.610.559 1.750,505 3,001,070 22OO.IS5 991.u7 (1,876.996) pco5.922) (a.605.91~) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(466,701) 492,506 410,243 461.016 1,414,425 lL30.559 1,?56.605 3,001,076 2.W.ISS 991,227 (1,076,998) (1,605,922) ($1,805,921~ 

(504004) 

(406,104) 

F.071258) 
( s 3 s . m )  

5.00 

5.00 

11100 

5.700 

OA75 

(S2.W) 

(460,706) 492,566 410,241 461.036 1,414,415 1,630,559 1,756,505 3,001,076 2,9O0,755 991.227 (1,676,998) 

492.576 406,016 460.015 4,409,451 1,622240 1,749205 2961,240 2.6Y.661 960.747 (1,87%609) (1,790,614) 0 - 0 

3,069 000.801 671.056 1,872,409 3,036.604 1,1?9,654 4,748,745 5,665,933 a.661.501 (965,361) (5,669,613) 3 - m o o 0  fi. 3 
- p " ;  lo = g g g  

- 8 g  

2:: 

1,914 45o.ao1 435.526 016244 i,si6.a3z i . 6 6 ~ m  z,ns.sn Z , W Z , ~ ~ S  ~ . J ( O J S O  (uz.691) ~ , O U , O O K )  

5dO 5.60 6.01 6.16 0.57 9.56 6.M 6.48 6.40 6.46 6.48 fi: I n 0  

zgii. 
5.00 6.07 6.16 6.57 6.59 O M  6.40 6.40 610 640 6A8 

C P  11.100 11.670 12150 12.750 11150 13.000 12.980 12.960 12.964 12.960 1 ~ 9 8 0  

5.800 5.915 6.125 6.175 9.575 6.540 6.490 6.160 6.460 6.460 6160 

0103 0495 0.510 0.531 0,546 0.545 0.541 0.540 0.540 0.YO 0.540 

$9 ~2.227 s u z 1  ~4,974 so.319 ss.210 sapo $15.69~ si0.480 ( n . s l )  (rrs.ras) 



C O M P M  PEOPLES O W  SYSTEM 

ESTIMATED mR THE m w E m  wRm OF: 

cm I w l  0 m M wl 

PURCHASED 

:0ST 

DEMAND 

PIPELINE COST 

$115,153 

$72,627 

$27,618 

$1,959,602 

$571.424 

$691,254 

$60.767 

w,744 

$16,588 

$5,714 

P I  I I OTHER 

CHARGES 

ACPAXWUE 

SCH TOTAL 

URCHASED 

24.141.035 

15.225.780 

8,996,012 

52.215.359 

15J25.760 

8.996.012 

10.302.850 

8.760.000 

5.316,612 

5.194.330 

11,157,375 

11,067.000 

‘14,345,597 

Mom FROM FOR TYPE 

C 0 M M 0 D n 
THIRD 

PARW 

$4,674.4V 

$7.982.46 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

24,141,035 

8996.012 

52215.359 

8.996.012 

10,302.850 

8,760,000 

5,316,612 

5.194.330 

11.157.37s 

11.067.000 

14(.345.597 

0 IFGT 

END 

USE 

15.225.78l 

15.225.7e.f 5 Fm 

I FOT 

I FGT 

8 TNIRD PARW 

0 MARKETER 

10 MARKETER 

11 MARKETER 

12 MARKETER 

l a  THIRD PARTY 

14 

PGS 

pos 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

W S  

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

1s JANUARYTOTAL 

RS4 DEMAND 

FTSS DEMAND 

No NOTICE 

WINO SERWCE 

SONATTRANSCOM 

SO GATRANS COYL 

SONAT DEMAND 

SOGADEMAND 

COMMODITY 

B A L  CHGSXlTHER 

TRANSPORTI\TK)N PURCHASES 

160,492,182 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

50,451,561 

I 

190,943,742 $12,856.88 

SCHEDULE E 4  --1 

O1 

$291.531 

$169.575 

S100,Of 

M 
TOTAL 

:nrrS PER 

THERM 

$0.4~1 

$0.4~1 

$0.307 

$3.753 

$3.753 

$7.684 

$0.590 

$56.200 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2.613 

$1.532 



~~ ~~~ ~~ 

COMPANY: PEOPLES Ow SYSTEM 

ESTlMAlED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF: 

w (B) le) (0) 

PURCHASED PURCHASE SCH 

MOMH FROM FOR TYPE 

1 FEBIOOI m i  PGS FTS-1 COMM 

I fer PGS RS.1 COMM 

3 FGT PGS FTS4 COMM 

4 FGT W S  FTS-i DEMAND 

6 f GT PGS FlS-1 DEMAND 

e Fm PGS R S I  DEMAND 

1 FGT PGS NONOTICE 

8 MlRD PARTY PGS SmNG SERWCE 

PGS SONAT TRANS COM e MARKElER 

10 MARKETER PGS SO GA W S  COMh 

11 MARKETER 

I¶  MARKETER 

11 THIRD PARTY PGS COMMODlTy 

14 

PGS SONAT DEMAND 

WS SOGADEMAND 

FOT PGS BALCHGSlOTHER 

16 FEBRUARY TOTAL 

I TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES scnEouLE EJ 

M 

TOTAL 

:€HIS PER 

THERM 

50.m 

$0.47'7 

$0.307 

0.753 

S3.7sJ 

$7.884 

$0.590 

$53.232 

$0.312 

10.110 

$2893 

$1.696 

$52.633 

$0.000 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

O S  - 
PIPELINE 

$99.851 

$65,599 

$22.397 

$16,867 

$5.810 

$210.523 

I OTHER 

DEMAND CHARGES 

COST ACff iRVNEL 

S1.710f28 

$516,124 

$560.575 

$51.461 

$39,345 

$291,531 

$169.575 

$100,001 

$3,330,942 $100.00~ 

20,933,109 

13,752,317 

7,295,360 

45,572,300 

13,752,311 

7.295560 

8,722,280 

7,465,290 

5,406,157 

5,281,815 

9,996,000 

12,292677 

TOTAL 

URCHASED 

20,933,109 

13,752,517 

7.295.360 

45,572,500 

13,752,317 

7.2943SO 

8,722,280 

7.465.290 

5,406,157 

5,2B1,815 

io,on.629 

9,898,000 

I Z , B ~ , ~  

0 

167,842612 

C 0 MY 0 0 I 

W R D  

PARlY 
. .  

$3,934.9 

~6,470,oi 

$10,404.5 



r 

m 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

19,497223 

8239,309 

50.765.929 

8,239,309 

7,130,000 

4,853,880 

3,502,610 

3.422,050 

11,151,375 

11,067,000 

11,078,922 

COMPWY: PEOPLES Ow SYSlEM 

m 

END 

USE 

15,225,781 

15,225,781 

(SI 

MOMH 

1 MARS01 

2 

1 

PURCHASED PURCHASE 

FROM mu 

FGT W S  

Fm PGS 

Fm ws 

: o s  

PIPELINE 

$93,002 

$72.627 

125.295 

$10.928 

13,764 

$205.616 

OTHER 

DEMAND CHARGES 

COST ACffiRVNE 

$1,905,245 

1571.424 

$633.108 

$42.067 

$24,180 

$291.531 

$169.575 

1100,DI 

53,637,131 $100,0I 

TOTAL 

'URCWSED 

19.497223 

15,225,780 

8239,309 

50,785,929 

15,225,780 

8,239,309 

7,130,000 

4,853,880 

3,502,610 

3,422,050 

11,157,375 

11,067,000 

11.078.922 

TRANSPORTAWN PURCHASES SCHEDULE € 4  

COMMODl 

THIRD 

PARTY 
. .  

$2.418.03 

15.511.65 

SY9TEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

4 

s 
a 

7 

8 

0 

10 

11 

12 

11 

14 

(0) 

SCH 

W E  

TS*1 COMM 

TS.1 COMM 

'TS.2 COMM 

TS4 DENUND 

n ~ s . 1  DEMAND 

TS-2 DEMAND 

110 NOTICE 

SWNG SERVICE 

SONAT TRANS COM 

SOQATRANSCOMI 

SONAT DEMAND 

SO GA DEMAND 

COMMODITY 

WCHGSJOTHER 

FGT 

Fm 

Fm 

FGT 

lMRD PARTY 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MUIURER 

THIRD PARTY 

FGT 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

WS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 4 138,953.607 30,451.56 -c 169,405,167 S7.929.69 

6) 
TOTAL 

: E m  PER 

THERM 

$0.4~1 

$0.477 

$0.307 

$3.753 

$3.153 

t 7 . m  

$0.590 

$50.315 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2.613 

$1.532 



COMPANY: PEOPLES QAS SYSTEM 

0 

ESTMITED FORME PROJECTED P E R W  OF: 

(81 (c) (0) 

PURCHASED PURCHASE SCH 

(0) M) n (J) LK) (R 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

20.~~8.878 

4,608.791 

45,384,327 

4,888,791 

4,050,000 

1,495,260 

2793.345 

2,729,098 

10,791,459 

10,710.000 

11,816,882 

0 

f QT 

FQT 

mino PARTY 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

M4RKETER 

m 

END 

USE 

14,734,621 

14.734.821 

TOTAL 

YRCHASEO 

20.628.878 

14,734,628 

4.Ed8.791 

45,384,327 

14,734,628 

4,538,791 

4,050,000 

1,495,260 

2,793,345 

2729,098 

10,797,459 

10,710.000 

11,818,882 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

Po3 

PQS 

PGS 

PQS 

PQS 

COMMODn 

THIRD 

PARTY 
. .  

$697,07! 

$5,501,46 

FTS-1 COMM 

FTS-1 COMM 

FTS-2 COMM 

FTS-1 DEMAND 

FTS-1 DEMAND 

FlS4 DEMAND 

NO NOTICE 

SWNQ SERVICE 

SONAT TRANS COM 

SOGATRANS COY8 

SONAT DEMAND 

SOQADEWIND 

COMMODilY 

B A L C H Q S m E R  

FROM 

15APRILTOTAL 

WR TYPE 

TRUISPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE E J  

1 APRZW1 

2 

a 

4 

5 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

FQT 

FQT 

F m  

FQT 

FQT 

13 

14 

THIRD PARTY 

FGT 

119,782833 29,469.25: 149.252.084 -c 16.198.54 

$98,400 

S70f84l 

$14.395 

$1,703.274 

$552.991 

$380.287 

$23,895 

$6,971 

$8.715 

$3,002 

$291,531 

I I 

$194,7961 $3.10(1.523~ $100,001 

N 
TOTAL 

: E m  PER 

THERM - 
50.m 

ronn 
$0.301 

$3.752 

$3.753 

17.Ed4 

$0.590 

$47.085 

$0.311 

$0.110 

$2700 

$1.583 

$46.55e 

fO.000 

$6.433 



I 

IGI wl n (JI 

COMPAM.: PEOPLES QW SYSTEM 

ESTIMATED FORTHE PROJECTEU PERIODOF: 

0 (el m 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

15,936,472 

6,542,144 

17,n1,615 

6,512,144 

6,685,000 

1.Y9.960 

3,406,291 

3,329,900 

11,157.37s 

11,051.000 

9.002.m 

m 

END 

USE 

15,225.78 

1 s.ns.78 

IN IC1 (01 

PURCHASED PURCHASE SCH 

MONTH FROM FOR TYPE 

i W Y 2 W l  FOT PQS ns-i corn 
2 M T  PQS FTS.1 COMM 

a M T  PQS FlS4 COMM 

4 FQT WS FlS4 DEMAND 

5 FOT W S  ITS4 DEMAND 

a MI ffia m-2 DEMAND 

I M T  W S  NO NOTICE 

8 ntmn PARTY PQS SWlNQ SERVICE 

s MARKETER 

10 MARKETER 

ii MARKETER PGS SONAT DEMAND 

W S  SONAT T R u l S  COY 

PQS SO CA TRANS COML 

OST - 
PIPEUNE 

$76.017 

$72.627 

$19.992 

$10,634 

$3,663 

TRulSWRTAT*)N PURCHASES SCHEDULE E 4  i 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

OTHER 

DEMAND CHARGES 

COST ACff iRVNEL 

$666.969 

$571.424 

$500.393 

$39,324 

$7,050 

1291,531 

$169.575 

TOTAL 

URCHASED 

15,936,472 

15225,no 

6,512,144 

17,771,645 

15,225,780 

6.512.144 

6,665,000 

1,549,960 

3A06,291 

3,329J29,900 

11,157,315 

11.067.000 

9.002,n6 

I 92,912,678 30.451.51 

COMMODK 

THIRD 

PARTY 

$704.99 

$4.089~3 
I2  

i a  

14 

MARKETER 

THRD PARN 

MI -c 123,364,236 $4.794.32 

PQS 

PQS 

Fa3 

SO GA DEMAND 

COMMODIW 

BALCHQSfiTHER 1 1 $100.00 

$182,933 $2.246365 S100,OO 

$0.307 

$3.753 

$3.753 

$7.604 

$0.590 

$45.940 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2613 

$1.532 

$45.423 



C O M P H  PEOPLES OW SYSTEM TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE €4 

(GI N n (4 

I SYSTEM SUPWY AND END USE 

0 (*I 

MONTH 

1 JUN2W1 

7. 

s 

(81 IC1 (0) m 0 

PuRcHIsm PURCHASE SCH SYSTEM END 

FROM M R  TYPE SUPPLY USE 

FGT 

FGT 

FGT 

' (1s 

PIPELINE 

$61,498 

$70.284 

$19,074 

$11.510 

$3,965 

OlUuI 

DEMAND CHARGES 

COST ACUSR!J~UEL 

$639,041 

$552,991 

$477.397 

$38.055 

$10,890 

$291,531 

$169.575 

$loo.ol 

WS 

WS 

PGS 

PGS 

WS 

WS 

ws 
W S  

WS 

FGS 

PGS 

ws 
W S  

TOTAL 

URCHASED 

14,150,534 

14,734,626 

6312,871 

17,0!27.473 

14,734,826 

&212,87i 

6,450,000 

2,399,760 

3.E89.261 

3,604.408 

10,797,459 

10.710.000 

6.833.478 

0 

117.557,418 

c o w m i  
THIRD 

PARW 

$1.009.04 

$3.096,9: 

$4.185,91 

FIY-I COMM 

FTS-l COMM 

RS-2 COMM 

FIY4 DEMAND 

FTM DEMAND 

FC92DEMAND 

NO NOTICE 

SWlNG SERVICE 

SONAT TRANS COM 

SO GATRINS COMM 

SONAT DEMIND 

SO QADEIMND 

COMMODW 

BILCHGSnTHER 

14.150,51)4 

6312871 

17,027,473 

8,212.871 

6,450.000 

2.399.760 

3,609,281 

3,604,408 

10,797,459 

10,710,000 

6,833,478 

0 

14.754,621 

14,754,621 

4 

S 

8 

7 

8 

9 

i o  

11 

(2 

FGT 

FGT 

FGT 

FQT 

THIRD PARTV 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MARKFTER 

THIRDPARTY 

TOTAL 

$0.307 

$3.153 

$7.604 

$0.590 

$45.835 

$0.312 

$2700 

$1.583 

~ 

$172,331 $2.179.480 S I O O P  



. .  

0 

MOhTH 

COMPUPI: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

PI FI 0 m IF) 

PURCHASED PURCHASE SCH SYSTEM END 

FROM mR TYPE SUPPLY USE 

TRANSWRlAllON PURCHASES 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

(GI Iw 0 IJ) M 61 

COMMODINCOST 

TOTAL THIRD 

WRCHASED PARTY PIPELINE 

13#460,589 $64245 

15.ZZS.780 $72,627 

OTHER TOTAL 

D E W D  CHARGES CENTSPER 

COST ACAlGRVNEL THERM 

$0.477 

50.m 
1 JUL2OO1 FDT 

2 FOT 

a WT 

4 WI 

6 HIT 

8 WT 

7 HIT 

8 THIRD PARTY 

9 MARKETER 

10 W K E T E R  

11 W K m R  

12 W K E T E R  

11 THlRD PARN 

14 FGT 

WJ 

PGS 

ma 
ffia 

WJ 

ws 
WS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

ffis 

m.l COMM 

FlS-1 COMM 

m-¶ COMM 

m-1 DEMAND 

m.1 DEMAND 

FTS-2 DELurm 

NO NOllCE 

WAND SERWCE 

SONAT TRANS COW 

SOGATRANSCOMM 

SONAT D E M O  

SO GA DEMAND 

COMMOOIW 

BALCHGSJOTHER 

SCHEDULE E 4  

13,468.569 

6,5118333 

17,917s3 

Ll,508.333 

6.665,WO 

1.549.990 

3.721.924 

5,636,320 

11.157.375 

11,067,wo 

6,917.452 

0 

15,225,781 

15,225.781 

6,5118.333 

17,917.553 

15,225,780 

9538,333 

6.665.000 

1,549,990 

3.721.924 

3.634320 

11.157.375 

11.067.000 

120.226 

$11,612 

$4,000 

$701.812 

$672,446 

S571.424 

$504248 

$39,324 

$7.018 

$292,531 

$169.575 

$0.107 

$3.753 

$3.753 

$7.684 

$0.590 

$45.731 

$0.312 

$0.110 

12613 

$1.532 

15 JULY TOTAL 89,277-849 30.451.56 



C O W W :  PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM 

(GI N 

TRANSPORTAWN PURCHASES 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

m 

SCHEDULE E 4  I 
WI 

MONTH 

(SI 

PURCHASED PURCHASE SCH 

FROM FOR TYPE 

m 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

11.768.142 

6,612,557 

17,963,951 

6,612,557 

6,665,WO 

1,580.900 

4,675,189 

4.567.660 

11,157J75 

11,067.000 

6,141.679 

0 

88.812.010 

(DI I I m 

END 

USE 

15,225,780 

rs,225,7ac 

30.451,56l 

TOTAL 

URCHASED 

11.7M.142 

15,225,780 

6,612,557 

17,983,951 

15,225,780 

6,812.557 

6,665,000 

1,580,900 

4.675.189 

4,567,560 

11.157.375 

11.067.000 

6.141.679 

c m m D n  

THIRD 

PARN 

$715.80' 

$2.777.08 

1 A W Z W t  

2 

1 

4 

5 

8 

7 

I 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1s 

14 

t S  AUGUSTTOTAL 

FGT 

FGT 

FCT 

FGT 

Fm 

FGT 

FGT 

THIRD PARTY 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

MARKETER 

THIRD PARpl 

FGT 

ws 
ws 
PGS 

PGS 

PGS 

ws 
WS 

WS 

W S  

PGS 

PGS 

ws 
WS 

WS 

IT5i COMM 

FTs-( COMM 

m-2 COMM 

RS.1 DEMAND 

ITS4 DEMAND 

-2 DEMAND 

NO NOTICE 

SWNQ SERVICE 

SONAT TRANS COh 

SO OA TRANS COM 

SOtUT DEMAND 

SO GA DEMAND 

COMMODrrY 

BALCHGSXnHER 

$874,187 

$571.424 

$508,109 

$39,324 

$7.158 

$291,531 

$169.575 

-c- 119.263.570 $3,492,119 

$0.477 

$0.477 

$0.307 

$3.753 

$3.753 

$7.684 

$0.590 

$45.731 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2613 

$1.532 

$45.217 

DST 

$56.13 

$72.82 

t20.3C 

$14.51 

$5.0: 

TOTAL 



COMPANY: PEOPLES DAS SYSTEM 

(*I 

Uom 

1 SEPZQM 

2 

I 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

i o  

lRANSPORTATK)N PURCHASES 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

ESNMATEO FOR THE PROJECTED PERloD OF: 

PURCHASED PURCHASE SCH SYSTEM END 

FROM FOR TYPE SUPPLY USE 

FQT W S  -1 COMM 12,001,845 

MI m m4 cow 14.72462 

Fm ws FM-l COMM 8.200.266 

FQT PGS FlS4 DEWNO 17,003,527 

RiT PGS FlS-4 DEUAND 14.734.62 

FGT PGS FlSd D E W D  6,200,266 

Fm PGS NO NOTICE 6,450,000 

THIRD PARlY pw SWING SERVlCE 3.150.0W 

W K E l E R  PGS SONATTRANS COM 4.3133.038 

W E T E R  PGS SOGATRANSCOMM 4,272,4511 

SCHEDULE E 4  

(GI (M n (4 0 

WUARYOl Thmvph DECEMBERW 

COMMODrrYCOST 

TOTAL mmo 
URCHASED PARTY PIPELINE 

12.001.845 $57,249 

14,734,828 S 7 0 m  

82002@a $10,03S 

17,003,327 

14.7Wy.626 

0,200,268 

6,450,000 

3.150.000 $1,421,398 

4.3n.038 $13,644 

4372,4511 W4,700 

10,797,459 

10,710,000 

4,589,943 $2,080,343 

0 

OTHER 

DEWAND CHARGES 

C M  A W R W U E L  

$858.135 

$552,991 

$476,428 

138.055 

$14,214 

1291,531 

$169.575 

$100,001 

PGS 

WS 

PGS 

PGS 

SONAT DEMAND 10,797,459 

SOQADEM*NO 10.710.WO 

COMMODITY 499,943 

BNCHGSJOTHER 0 

1s 

14 

- 
&I 

TOTAL 

:EWS PER 

THERM - 
$0.47 

$0.47 

$0.30 

$3.75 

$3.75 

$7.80. 

$0.591 

$45.57 

$0.31 

$0.11' 

$270 

$1.58 

$45.06 

$0.00 

- 
$5.15 

THIRD PARlY 

FGT 

1SSEPlEMBERTOTAL 8$748.602 29,469.2t 115,217,853I $3,489,741 SlM.911 $2,180,929 $100.001 



r 

COMPANY; PEOPLES QAS SYSTEM TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE E 4  

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

(el (r) 

MONTH 

1OcTm1 

2 

1 

4 

S 

I 

a 

6 

@ 

40 

11 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PRWECTED PERIOD OF: 

PURCHASED WRCHASE SCH SYSTEM END 

FROM FOR TYPE SUPPLY USE 

m WS FTs4 COMM 12,151,118 

fGT PGS FTs4 COMM 15,225,78 

m PGS m.1 COMM 6,308,455 

FOT PGS m-l DEMAND Z294.649 

m PGS FTs-l DEMAND 15.mi.n 

m PGS NO NOTICE ~.no .ooo  
THIRD P A R N  WS SWNQ SERWCE 4,773,990 

FOT PGS m . 2  DEMAND 6,308,455 

MARKETER PGS SONATTRANS COM 4,875.189 

MARKETER P3S SOCATRANSCOMM 4,581,680 

MARKETER PGS SONAT DEMAND ir.in.3r5 

15,225,780 

8,508,455 

Z294.649 

f5,225,780 

8,308,455 

3.no.000 

4,m.ggo 

4,615,189 

~2 .5n .ass  

4.5B7.880 

11,157,515 

11.08l.OW 

3,027,461 

0 

RNUARYOI Thmwh DECEMBERW 

COMMODIWCOST 

TOTAL m m D  DEMND CHARGES 

PIPELINE COST ACNQRMUEL URCHASED 

12,151,118 $57,961 

$5.024 

$291.531 

$169.515 

$1.832.422 

$100,00l 

42 

11 

14 

sr2,sn 

$19.387 

$836.718 

$571,424 

$464.742 

$21,948 

s 2 s . m  

$14,587 

MARKETER 

THIRD PARTY 

fm 

WS 

ws 
PGS 

SO GA DEMAND 11.087,oOO 

COMMOOIW 3,027,461 

BAL CHGSXlTHER 0 

TOTAL 

$0.477 

$0.477 

$0.307 

13.753 

$3.755 

$0.590 

$54.534 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2.813 

$1.552 

18 OCTOBER rnw 90,051.350 30,451,5( 120,502,9101 $4,210,080 $169.566 $2,401,714 $100,001 



c o w m  PEOPLES ow SYSTEM 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF; 

(4 (el El 0 

PURCWED PURCHASE ECH 

MONTH FROM FOR TYPE 

is 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

12,629,351 

7,044,385 

47,348,659 

7,044,385 

7.054.000 

3,150,000 

4 . ~ n . 0 ~ 8  

4,272,450 

10,797,459 

10,710.000 

8,061,548 

m 

END 

USE 

14.734#82€ 

14.734#2€ 

0 (M I m M 

I I 

MNOVEMBERTOTAL 

(K) 

TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES SCHEDULE E4 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

os1 

PIPELINE 

$60.242 

W0.2M 

$21,828 

$13.644 

$4.700 

$170.496 

OTHER 

DEMAND CHARGES 

COST ACIVORMUEl 

$1,776,991 

$552991 

$541.289 

$41.595 

$17,385 

$291,531 

$169,575 

$100,001 

$5,391,338 $100.00 i- 120,481.143 29,489.25: 

TOTAL 

URCHASED 

12,829,351 

14,734,628 

7,044,385 

47,348,559 

14,734,628 

7,044,365 

7,050,000 

J,~SO.OOO 

4.373.038 

4,272,458 

10,797,459 

10,710,000 

6,061,548 

0 

149,950,394 

COMlIODn 

THIRD 

PARlY 

ti.n8.%: 

$3.337.09 

$5.073,83 

1 NOV'2001 F a l  

2 fal 

1 fQT 

4 foT 

6 FOT 

6 f0T 

I FOT 

6 THIRD PARTY 

0 MARKETER 

10 MARKETER 

11 MARKETER 

I2 MARKETER 

1s THIRD PARTY 

14 fal 

WS 

WS 

WS 

WS 

WS 

W S  

WS 

WS 

WS 

PGS 

W S  

WS 

WS 

WS 

&I 
TOTAL 

:EMS PER 

THERM 

$0.477 

$0.477 

$0.307 

$3.753 

$3.753 

$7.684 

$0.590 

$55.6110 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2700 

$1.583 

$55.054 

Fm.4 cow 
FrS-4 COMM 

I T S 4  COMM 

WS-4 DEMAND 

m-4 DEMAND 

FTS-2 DEMAND 

NO NOTICE 

SmNG SEWICE 

SONATTRANS COM 

SOQATRUIS COMR 

SONAT DEMAND 

SOGA DEMAND 

COMMODlTY 

BALCHGSJQTHER 



COMPANY: PEOPLES QAS SYSTEM 

PI Fn I 0 (4 M N 

OST 

MMu(0 

PIPELINE COST 

$75.429 

$72,827 

OTHER TOTAL 

CHARGES CENTSPER 

ACAlCRVNEL THERM 

$0.4~1 

50.m 

16 DECEMBERTOTAL 

0 

SYSTEM 

SUPPLY 

15,013,270 

8.918.650 

48,236,271 

8s918,650 

10,403,910 

4.773.990 

4.2148541 

4,119.671 

11.157,3?5 

11,067.ow 

~~ ~ ~~ 

TRANSPORTATION PURCHASES 

SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

m 

EN0 

USE 

15,225,781 

15.225,78l 

. .  

' 2  

PURCHASED PURCHASE scn 

Mom FROM FOR TYPE 

1 DEC2OO1 fQT PQS 

FQT W S  

a FQT PQS 

4 Fm W S  

FQT PQS 

8.851.820 

0 

IC) tD) 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

PQS 

W S  

PQS 

PQS 

15,225,780 

8,918,850 

8.234271 

-1 COMM 

-1 COMM 

FlS-2 COMM 

I T S 1  DEMAND 

m4 DEMAND 

RS-2 DEMAND 

NO NOTlCE 

SWtNQ SERVICE 

SONATTRANS COM 

SOQATRANSCOMI 

SONAT DEMAND 

SO QA DEMAND 

C 0 M M 0 DRY 

BAL CHQSJOTHER 

15,225,780 

6,918,650 

10,403,810 

4,~13.990 

4216.654 

4.119,671 

11.151.375 

11,087,000 

6,ESlbZO 

~2.m3.52: 

$3,@46,26! 

I MARKETER 

10 MARKETER 

11 W K E T E R  

12 M A R r n R  

11 THIRD PARTY 

$21,240 

$1110.307 

$571,424 

$531,629 

$61,383 

$26.835 

$13.158 

$4,532 

$291.531 

$169,575 

160,920,819 

$0.307 

f3.753 

$3.753 

$7.684 

$0.590 

156.773 

$0.312 

$0.110 

$2613 

$1.532 

t~e.135 

$6,!3?9,79 



SCHEDULE E 4  IMPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
PROJECTED PERIOD 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD JANUARY '01 through DECEMBER'OI 

2 TRUEYP PROVISION FORTHIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION 

2a MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS 

3 INTEREST PROVlSlON FOR THIS PERIOD 

3a TRUEYP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUEYP 
JAN29 - MAR39 

NOTE FIVE MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS REVISED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM CURRENT PERIOD SCHEDULE (E-2). 

COL(1)SAME AS COL (4 Less Llne 3a) PRIOR PER. SCH.(E4) 
COLUMN (2)DATA OBTAINED FROM DEC29 SCHEDULE (A-2) 
LINE 4 COLUMN (2) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 4 COLUMN (3) SAME AS LINE 9 SCHEDULE (A-7) (53,805,923) equals (0.02635) 
LINE 2 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 
LINE 2a COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINES lOa+lla SCHEDULE (Ed) 
LINE 3 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (E-2) 

TOTAL TRUE-UP f equals CENTS PER THERM TRUE-UP 
PROJ. TH. SALES 

144,463,255 
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COMPANY PEOPLES GAS SMEM PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION 

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: JANUARY '01 through DECEMBER '01 

Attachment 

Residential PGA Factor 

Small General Service 
Gen. Svc.-Comm. 
Gen. Svc.-Comm. Lg. Vol.-I 
Gen. Svc.-Comm. Lg. V0l.-2 
Natural Gas Vehicle Sales 
Comm. Street Lighting 
Wholesale 
Small Interruptible 
Interruptible Lg. Vol.-I 
Interruptible Lg. V0l.-2 - 
Commercial PGA Factor 

Total System 

Demand Allocation Factors-Winter Season 
Peak Month 

February 2000 Percent of 
A!&&E&s w 

9,332,907.0 
9,332,907.0 

386,293.0 
9,786,841 .O 
5,659,684.9 

292,980.5 
40,260.5 
88,874.2 
12.105.9 
43,780.4 

1,297.4 
0.0 

(9,414,390.0) 
6.897,727.8 

16,230,634.8 

57.50% 

42.50% 

100.00% 

Demand Allocation Factors-Summer Season 
Current Month 

April 2000 Percent of 
mal 

4,213,216.3 
4,213,216.3 

249.598.1 
8,740.297.1 
4.705.977.2 

414.632.0 
44.135.6 
82,288.7 
9,627.0 

39,930.9 
533.4 

5.252.1 
(8,841,952.0) 
5,450,320.1 

9,663,536.4 

43.60% 
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SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, N C .  

PURCHASED GAS PROJECTION FILING 

FOR THE PERIOD 

JANUARY 2001 - DECEMBER 200 1 



~ ~~ ~~ ~~ ~- ~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~p ~ ~~ ~~~ ~~ _ _ _ _ ~ ~  
[COMPANY: SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT 
, COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCllLATION 

ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: JANUARY 2001 THROUGH DECEMBER 2001 

~ ~ 

SCHEDULE E-1 
(REVISED 6/08/94) I 

77.200 
Billing Delemimnk Only 104.220 

77.200 1 17 SWINGSERVICE Commodity 
18 COMMODITY (mer )  commodity 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER commodity 
ESSEND-USECOMRACT~ 
21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES ( + i 7 + i 8 + m ~ ~ i + ~ ~ + ~ 3 1  77.200 
25 NETUNBILLED 
26 COMPANY USE 
27 TOTAL THERM SALES 124-261 ~ ~~ 77.200 

2 8 M O D l T Y  (Pipeline) (1115) 
29 NONOTICESERVICE (216) 
M SWINGSERVICE (31171 0 

31 COMMODITY (mer1 (4118) 63.000 
32 DEMAND (5119) 3.772 
33 OTHER ImI 3.500 
LE§%EN- 
34 COMMODITY Pipdine ( 7 m I  0 
35 DEMAND (Wl 0 
36 (9123) 0 
37 TOTAL COST OF PURCHASE 'I1 1/24) , 71.988 
38 NET UNBILLED 11~5'5) I 0 
39 COMPANY USE 11M6l  0 

~ . _ _ _ _ ~ ~  
.~ CENTS PER THERM ~ ~ ~~~~ 

7 
' 

40 TOTAL COST OF THERM SOLD I371 ! 71.988 
41 TRUE-UP (E41 1 3.22380 

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 101911 

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED F m  TAXES 142x431 76.649 
i 76.649 

(40M1) 

45 PGA FACTO+IRWNEEETAN-~REST 001 
~~p~ - 

0 
0 

75.500 
101.925 
75.500 

75.500 

3.772 

70.988 i 
01 

0 .  
70.988 

3 22380 i 
74.212 

101911 1 
75.630 i 

75630 

01 01 

01 

~ -~ ~~~ 

0 01 
61.0W i 60.000 
3.772 1 3.772 
3.5001 3.500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

69.988 68.988 
0 0 
0 ,  

69~988 =.Ai 
I 

3.22380 3.22380 
72.212 73212 

1,01911 101911 
74.611 73.592 

~ 

74.61 1 73.592 . ~ 

1 

0 O I  
0 
0 

w.Wo 56.5001 
61.000 76275 
60.WO 56.500 

0 

~~ ~____ 
~ 

0.425 
0 
0 

' 0.425 ~ 

3.772 
3.500 3.500 1 

0 
i 

0 
88.988; 66.988 

01 
0 '  

0 
0 ;  

66.988' 66.968 

72.212 70.212 
1.01911 ~ 1.01911 
73.592 1 71.554 

73.592 715% 

3.2238Oi 3.22380 

. -. 
01 o i  01 o i  " I  

0 0 0 0 
52.W 51.500 53.80; ~ 54.80: ~ 

70,ZW 69.525 72.830 73.980 
52.000 51.500 53.800 j 54,800 

0 
0 
0 

52,000 

0 
0 51.=i 0 

0 
0 
0 

53.800 

:I 

0 
0 
0 

54.800 
0 

01 

I 
0 

a i  
0 

52,000 1 51.500 1 53.800 1 54,800 1 55.900 66PW ~ 7 3 4  1 -~ 

0.425 1 0.425 1 0.425 1 0.425 1 0.425 1 0.425 ~ 0.425 
~ ~ 

01 0 
0 0 

56.000 56.000 
3.772 3.772 
3.500 3.500 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

M.988 64.988 
0 OI 
0 o !  

M.9881 €49881 

69.515 69.515 

"9.5Epp~~ 69.515, 

01 
0 

58.000 
3.772 
3 . m  

01 

0 ;  
€4988, 

3.22380 
68.212 i 

101911 ~ 

69.515 
69:515 

0 
0 

40 000 
3 772 
3 m  

0~ 0 

0 
48 988 

0 
0 

3 22380 
52212 

101911 
53210 

489881 

53210 

0 0 :  

l 

3.772 
3.5w 3.500 1 

0 01 

0 0 ;  

0 

0 0 

62.988 1 62.968 

62.988I 62.988! 
3.22380 ~ 3.22380 
88.212 66.212 

1.01911, 1.01911 
67.477 1 67.477 

67.477 1 67.477 

o i  0 
01 0 ,  

57.127 
3.772 
3.500 

0: 
0 ;  

3.22380 ~ 

69.338 

56.114 I 



~~ ~ -~ ~ 

~GWXGBRING GASSYSTEM. I N C ~  PURCHASE0 GAS m e k r  
COST R E C O V E R Y  CLAUSE C A L C U L A T I O N  

REVISED ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: JAN00 ThroUBh DECOO 

~~ 

SCHEDULE E-riR 
(REVISED 8119,931 

2 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
3 SWINGSERVICE 
4 COMMODITY (Mher) 
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER 

lEssENRysE c m m  
7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
8 DEMAND 
9 
10 
11 TOTALCOST (1+2+3+4*55m)i7+6+9+10) 
12 NET UNBILLED 
13 COMPANY USE 
14 TOTALTHERMSALES 

15 COMMODITYipeline) 
16 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
17 SWINGSERVICE 
18 C O E * M O D I T Y ( ~ I  
19 DEh4AND 
20 OTHER 
L€s%ENQ4sLwawm 
21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (15+16+17+18+19+20~21+22+23) 
25 NET UNBILLED 
26 COMPANY USE 

~ ~ 

THERMS PURCHASED ~ ~~ ~ ~- 
_ _  
- ~ ~~ 

27 TOlA. lHCRMS+&S 

26 C&rX?iY(Pveme) ( 1  15) 
CENTS PER THERM 

23 NO NOTICE SERVICE (21161 
30 SWING SERVICE I31171 
31 COMMWITY(Omer) (4118) 

32 DEMAND (51191 
33 OTHER (@201 
P 

35 DEMAND IeJZI 
36 (9123) 

37 TOTAL COST (11124) 
38 NETUNBILLED (1V251 
39 COMPANY USE l13/26l 
40 TOTAL THERM SALES (371 
41 TRUEUP (E-21 

34 COMMODITY Pipdine (7121) 

0 '  0 0 

0 ,  
0 

0 
0 '  01 " 

I 0 0 0 0 
0 

$20.206, $20.089 
$4.867 $6.1141 

:~ 0 
0 '  
0 0 
01 0 

01 01 

$26.684 ' $27.782 I 

42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTMI 

(40+411 

i 44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x431 

45 PGALACTOR R W E E D T O N E A R E T  001 

0 0 
0 0 

$17.842 $23,660) 
$737 $2,303 

$1.421 $1,688' 

a 01 
0 0 
0 01 

0' 
1 

0 '  
$20,190 $27.845 I 

0 

$32,400 
$3.038 ~ 

$2.226 
1 

0 

01 
01 

$37.919 I 

01 

0 

0 
o i  

5 2 9 . 2 8 2 ~  

0 0 0 00 
0 0 0 00 

535,840, 541,400 $284.037 I 
$3.240 $3,493 $39.790 
52,374 $2.560 $23.893 

0 0 01 
01 0 0 

0 01 
0 0 

0 ,  
01 

$41,726 $47.746 $350,729 1 

0 '  
80,500 I 
80,200 
81.309 

0 
0 
0 

80,500 
0 
0 

-_ 
- 0 7  

6.103 
3.292 

0 ;  
0 ;  
0 

34.333 
01 

O N  

1.08520 ~, 

33.469 

34.574 
,.01911 
35.235 ~ 

-~ 35.235 

0 
0 

74.56; 1 66.6; ~ 

0 0 
71,061 68,284 
- ~ _ _  

5.054 3.597 
3.298 

0 
0 
O !  

01 
0 

39 156 ~ 33.743 1 
1.08520 ~ 1.08520, 
40.241 34.828 ~ 

1.01911 ~ 1,01911 ~ 

41_010: 35394 
41.010 1 35.494 1 

o i  0 
0 0 
0 0 0, 

45,500 60.0001 
61,425 61.000 86,400 
45,500 60.0001 64,000) 

1 
0 
0 
0 

57,750 
0 
4 
49.790 

:I 
44.71," I 

0 
45,500 

- 45,500 

0 
0 

30 151 
3 995 

3 300 

0 
0 
0 

39 627 
0 
0 

41413 

42 498 1 
1 08520 i 

101911 ' 

32141 45694 
0670 I 10263 
3290 3 289 

0 0 
0 0 

38 825 
0 
0 

36933 54678 
101911 1019111 

0 
0 0 

3.710 

0 
0 

0' 

li?zl 45.545 62.2831 

0 
0 

54 ow 
3 750 
3710 

0 
0 
0 

53 198 

01 0 

63 198 
i 085m 1 
E4 283 

0 
0 

3.750 
3.710 

O I  56.000 50.000 

3.710 
3.7M I 

0 0 01 
0 

0: O !  

01 0 ~, 

01 0 :  

i . 0 6 5 ~  1.08520 ~ 

65.198 ~ 69.198 

65.196! 69 1% 

0 
0 

40.373 
4.433 
3.437 

0 
0 

0 
49.853 

49.356 :I 
1.085~ 1 

66.283 ~ 70.283 ~ 50.141 1 
43310. 31639, 555723j 635247 $541.416 ~- 63.473- *.SI? j 7 . 5 4 9 : -  -~71.626, ~51-.405! 

01911, l.01911 1.01911 ! l.01911 j 1.01911 1 1.01911! 1.01911 
43.310 i 37.639 ~ 55.723 I 63.247 I 46.416 63 473 1 65 511 , 67.549 I 71.626 ! 51.405 



~~ ~ ~~ ~~~ ~ ~ 

EOTPANY: ~ CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 

FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD JAN 2000 Through DEC 20W 

19.333 
19.669 

( 6 6 0  
18.966 

(3458 

103 
19.157 

661 

0 
$19.596 

$19.157 

~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ 

I I R U ~ E z ! J E ~ ~ U \ T k L ~ ~  ~ ~ 

1 PURCHASED GAS COST 
2 TRANSPORTATION COST 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

5 TRUEUP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 

(NET OF REVENUE TAX) 

(LINE 4 (+ OT -)LINE 5) 

(LINE 6 -LINE 3) 

9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUEUP AND 
INTEREST 

(REVERSE OF LINE 5) 

i 7 TRUE-UP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 

~ 6 INTERESTPROVISION-THIS PERIOD (21) 

~ 

10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 

1OaFLEX RATE REFUND (if applicable) 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATEDIACTUAL TRUEUP 

(7+8+9+10+10a) 

12 BEGINNINGTRUEUP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION (9) 

13 ENDING TRUEUP BEFORE 
INTEREST (12+76) 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE. FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE. FIRST 

18 TOTAL(16+17) 
19 AVERAGE(M%OF 18) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEOUENT MONTH 

20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Monms) 
21 INTEREST PROVSION (i5xm) ~. ~~ ~~ 

23,859 

(660 
23.176 

2.988 

SCHEDULE?-2 
IREVISED 8119193) 

' 35,474 

(681) 
34.793 

6.968 

42 
4,802 

681 

0 
112.493 

$4,802 

12.451 

17.253 

I 

! 

mnn ~. 

$16.510 
4.531 

23.041 
30.543 

(681) 
29.862 

6.821 ! 
I 

12.493 

681 

0: 
120.075 1 

$12.493 

19.995 

32.487 
16.244 

5.800% 

6.070% 

11.670%, 
5.935% ! 
0.495% j 
E! 

(9.3161 

93 
21.559 

I 

(14) 

(9,631) 

681 

0 

$4802 

(19.6311! 

4.813 

(4.818) 
i2.409) 
5.600% 

5.800% 

11.400% 
5.700% 
0.475% 

$20.394 
6.290 
26.684 
21.846, 

i681) 
21,167 

i5.517Il 

94 
19.596' 

€01 

0 
$14,854 

119.596 

14,760 

17.178 
6.570% 

13.150% 
6.575% 
0.546% 

13,015 

$20,276 
7,506 

27,762 
22.439 

( 6 8 4 1 ,  
21.758 

(6.0241 

66 
14.854 

681 

0 
19.577 

I 

$14.854 

9.511 

24.364 
12.182 

6.560% 

6.500% 

13.080% 
6.540% 
0.545% ! 

20,075 

681 

0 
119.157 

120,075 

19.057 

39.132 
19.568 
6.070% 

6.180% 

12.250% 
6.125% 
0.510% 

SlW, 
~~ 

0 
113.308 

$9.577 

13.246, 

$23.853 
3 991 

27.845 
36002 

(6811 
35.321 

7.476 

94 
13,308 

681 

0 
121.559 

$13.308 

21,465 

34.773 
17.386 

6 480% 

6 480% 

12960% 
6 480% 
0 540% 

~. $95 

$41,693 
6.053 

47.746 ~ 

26,251 

(6811 

25.570 I 
i22.176)1 

(59) 
(242) 

681 

0 
($21.796? 

i 

($2421 

(21.737) 

(21.979) 
(10.990) 
6.460% 

6.480% 

12.960% 
6.480% 
0.540% 

$287,046 
63663 

350.729, 
337.856, 

(8.1721 
329.694 I 

! 
(21.0351, 

697 i 
136.562! 

6.172 

I 
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~~~~ ~~~ ~~ ~ ~~ -~ ~ 

'COMPANY: SEERING GAS SYSTEM, INC. CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
PROJECTED PERIOD 

E-2 Line7 
(6,585) 

-~ 
-SCHEDULE E-I 
(REVISED 811919: 

A-2 Line 7 ' c01.2 - C0l.l E-2 Line 7 
(9,9371 (3,352l (21,035) 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: JANUARY 2001 Through DECEMBER 2001 
~ 

~p ~ 
~~ ~- p- ~- p ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~  ~ ~ 

~. ~ ~~ ~- - ~~ ~- - ~~ -~ ~~ -~ ~~~ ~ ~- 
~~~~~ - ~- ~- ~ 

! 

CURRENT PERIOD: PRIOR PERIOD: JANUARY 1999 -DECEMBER 1999 

1 
I COl.2 - C0l.l Line 2 + Line 3 

2 TRUE-UP PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION 

Line 2 + Line 3 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR THIS PERIO 

LINE 4 COLUMN (1) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (A-7) 

LINE 2 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 

LINE 41 (TRUE-UP)OF JAN-DEC 01 PGA,SCHEDUCE A-I 
WILL BE 3.22380, INDICATING A COLLECTION PER THERM. 

THERMS 
COLLECTnHERM (3.22380) 

W E  MONTHS ACTUAL I 
PLUS FOUR MONTHS I 

. .  
( w o )  EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL 

PLUS FOUR MONTHS 
1 ACTUAL DIFFERENCE i REVISEDESTIMATE -- ~ - ~ 

~ . 
~~ ~ _ _  - ~~ ~ ~ 

REZISEDISTIMATE ~ , 
~ -A;2~r?e 

E-2 Line6 ~ co1.2 - C0l.l , E-2 Line 6 
$261,897 $246.074 i ($15.823f $329.694 

(3)+(4) 
TOTAL 

~ ~ - TRUE-gPp ~~~ 

C01.3 + C01.4 
-~ ~ 

$313.871 

C01.3 + C01.4 
(24,387) 

C01.3 + C01.4 
621 

C01.3 + C01.4 
(23,766) .p~ - ~ _ _  

N Q E  FIVE MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS REVISED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2). 

COLUMN (1) 

COLUMN (2) 

LINE 4 COLUMN (3) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) 

DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2) 

DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (A-2) 

DURING THE JAN 01 THROUGH DEC 01 PERIOD. TRUE-UP $ ($23,766) 
737,200 



~ M P A N I  S ~ N G  GAS SISTFKINC 

I ESTIMATE0 FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD 

1 COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL 1 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL 2 

INTERRUFTlBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 
TOTAL lNTERRUPTlBLE 
TOTKTHSRM ?ALES- ~ 

RESIDENTIAL 
COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL 1 
COMMERCIALLARGEVOL 2 

f i X R  OFCUSTOMERS (FIRM) ~ 

~~~ - 

LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 
TOTAL lNTERRUPTlBLE 

COMMERCIAL 
COMMERClALLARGEVOL 1 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL 2 

SMALL INTERRUPTIBLE 
INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 

12,200 
65.000 

0 
0 
0 
01 

77.200- 
~~ -- 

, -  0.00;; 
" 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 ~ 

! -  77,200 L 

THERM SALES AND C U ~ O M E R  DAT* 

JAN 2OOt Through DEC 2001 

12.500 7,000 ' 6,000 
63,000 i 62.000 I 59.000 

0 
0 0 

0 
0 

O I  
0 

I 
5,000, 4,500 4,000 3,500,' 3,800 

0 

0 

55,000 ' 52,000 48,000 ' 

0 0 

0 
;: 0 ,  :i 

0 
O i  0 0 0 '  

~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ o,mfrl~ - -TQF --TmT 
60.000! -,56.500 ~ 52.000'~ %50$ 53.800, 

0.00' 0.001 0.00 
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 
0.00, 0.001 0.00 ~ 

>Z.OOO 1 51.500 1 53.800 1 

L;Tr-rT6;-- 621.05 578.951 541.61 



- _ ~  _ _  
SCHEDULE A-7 COMPANY: SEBRING GAS SYSTEM, INC. 

FINAL FUEL OVERAJNDER RECOVERY (REVISED 8/19/93) 
FOR THE PERIOD: JAN 01,1999 Through DEC 31,1999 

TOTAL 
$256.01 1 

. __ -__ -.~ ~ ~_ ___ 
1 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL COST FOR THE PERIOD A-2 Line 3, DEC 99 

2 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL REVENUES FOR THE PERIO A-2 Line 6, DEC 99 

3 ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD (2-1) 

4 INTEREST PROVISION 
ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 

5 FOR THE PERIOD (3+4) 

A-2 Line 8. DEC 99 

6 LESS: ESTIMATEDlACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY Through DECEMBER 
(From Schedule E-2) WHICH WAS INCLUDED IN THE 
CURRENT JANUARY Through DECEMBER PERIOD 

E 4  Line 4 co1.4 

7 FINAL FUEL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE PROJECTED 
JANUARY Through DECEMBER 2001 PERIOD (5-6) 

$247,936 

($8,075) 

($121) 

($8,196) 

($6.726) 

($1,470) 
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A B | C D | E | F G H I J | K L | M | N 0 P Q R S T U | V | W X
1

2

3

4

Company: SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS | PURCHASEDGAS ADJUSTMENT SCHEDULE E-1

COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION EXHIBIT NO

DOCKET NO. 000003-GU

5 ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF : JANUARY 01 Through DECEMBER 01 SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS CO

6 AK-1

7 PAGE 1 OF 6

S

9

10

PROJECTION

I
COST OF GAS PURCHASED JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

11 1 COMMODITY 1.769 2,325 1.755 1,236 689 684 672 677 679 677 844 1.378 13,385

12 2 NO NOTICE SERVICE 743 823 407 219 212 219 201 177 183 797 823 4,806

13 3 OTHER | - - - - - - - -

14 4 COMMODITY (Other) 306,642 388.996 282.632 195,460 107.433 104,163 102,103 102,760 102.799 102.368 130.084 216,016 2,141,456

15 5 DEMAND | 15.293 20,109 15.175 10,916 6.081 5.919 5,815 5,855 5,875 5,852 7.298 11,913 116.101

16 6 MGMT FEE

17

18

LESS END-USE CONTRACT -

7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) - - - - - - - - - - -

19 8 DEMAND - - - - - - - - - - -

20 9 - - - - - - - - - - - -

21 10 Second Prior Month Adj. (OPTIONAL) - - - - - - - - - - -

22

23

11 TOTAL COST (1+2+3+4+5*6+10)-(7+8+9) 323.704 412.174 300,384 208.019 114,422 110,978 108.810 109.494 109,530 109.080 139,022 230.130 2,275,747

12 NET UNBILLED - - - - - - - -

24

25

13

14

COMPANY USE - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL THERM SALES 160.009 196.230 146,715 93.584 42,047 40,787 40.397 40.543 40,447 57,644 83.348 137,248 1,078.999

26

27

28

29

THERMS PURCHASED I
15

16

COMMODITY (Pipclin

NO NOTICE SERVICE

') BILLING DETERMINANTS ONLY 407,498 535,807 404,337 290.863 162.040 157,703 154,937 156,005 156.539 155,930 194,445 317,437 3.093,541

BILLING DETERMINANTS ONLY 126.000 139.500 69.000 37,200 36,000 37.200 34,100 30.000 31,000 135,000 139.500 814,500

17 SWING SERVICE COMMODITY - - - - - - -

30

31

32

33

18 COMMODITY (Other) COMMODITY 407.498 535,807 404.337 290.863 162,040 157,703 154.937 156.005 156,539 155,930 194,445 317.437 3.093.541

19 DEMAND BILLING DETERMINANTS ONLY 407.498 535,807 404.337 290.863 162.040 157,703 154.937 156,005 156.539 155,930 194.445 317.437 3.093,541

20 OTHER COMMODITY - - - - - - - -

LES S END-USE CONTRACT - -

34 21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) - - - - - - - - -

35

35

22 DEMAND - - - - - - - - -

23 - - - - - - - -

37 24 TOTAL PURCHASES (+17+18+20)-(21+23) 407.4SS 535,807 404.337 290.863 162,040 157.703 154.937 156.005 156.539 155,930 194.445 317.437 3.093,541

38 25 NET UNBILLED - - - - - - - -

39

40

26 COMPANY USE - - -

290.863 162.040 157.703 154,937 156,005 156.539

-

27 TOTAL THERM SALES (24-26 ESTIMATED ONLY) 407,498 535,807 404,337 155,930 194.445 317.437 3,093.541

41

42

43

CENTS PER THERM I

28, COMMODITY (Pipeline) (1/15) S0.434 $0,434 S0.434 S0.425 $0,425 S0.434 S0.434 S0.434 S0.434 $0,434 $0,434 S0.434 $0,433

291 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2/16) S0.000 $0,590 $0,590 $0,590 $0,590 $0,590 S0.590 $0,590 $0,590 S0.590 $0,590 $0,590 $0,590

44 301SWING SERVICE (3/17) S0.000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 S0.000 SO.000 SO.000 SO.000 $0,000 SO.000 $0,000 $0,000

45 31 COMMODITY (Other) (4/18) S75.250 $72,600 $69,900 $67,200 $66,300 $66,050 S65.900 $65,870 $65,670

S3.753

$65,650 S66.900 $68,050 $69,223

46 32 DEMAND (5/19) S3.753 $3,753 $3,753 $3,753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 $3,753 $3,753 $3,753

48 LESS END-USE CONTRACT

49 34 COMMODITY (Pipeline) (7/21) S0.000 $0,000 $0,000 S0.000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 S0.000 SO.000

$0,000

$0,000 $0,000

50

51
-

35 DEMAND (8/22) S0.000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 SO.000 $0,000 SO.000 $0,000 $0,000

36 (9/23) S0.000 S0.000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 SO.000 $0,000 $0,000

$69,954

$0,000 $0,000 $0,000

52

53

54

37 TOTAL PURCHASES (11/24) S79.437 $76,926 $74,291 $71,518 $70,613 $70,372 $70,229 S70.186 $69,970 $71,497 $72,496 $73,564

38 NET UNBILLED (12/25) S0.000 $0,000 $0,000 $0,000 S0.000 SO.000 $0,000 $0,000 SO.000 $0,000 $0,000 SO.000 $0,000

39 COMPANY USE (13/26) S0.000 $0,000

$76,926

$5,247

S82.173

$1.005030

S82.586

$82,586

$0,000

$74,291

$5,247

$79,538

$1.005030

$79,938

$79,938

SO.000

$71,518

$0,000

S70.613

SO.000

$70,372

$5,247

$75,619

$1.005030

$75,999

$75,999

$0,000

S70.229

$5,247

$75,476

$1.005030

$75,855

$75,855

$0,000

$70,186

$5,247

$75,433

$1.005030

$75,812

$75,812

$0,000

S69.970

$5,247

$0,000

$69,954

$0,000

$71,497

$0,000

$72,496

$0,000

$73,564

S5.247

$78,812

$1.005030

$79,208

S79.208

55 40 TOTAL COST OF THERMS SOLD (11/27) S79.437

$5,24756 41 TRUE-UP | (E-2) $5,247

$76,765

S1.005030

$77,151

$77,151

$5,247

$75,861

$1.005030

$76,242

$76,242

$5,247 $5,247

$76,744

$1.005030

v, ^77r130.
'•' $77. 130

$5,247

$77,743

$1.005030

$78,134

57 42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) S84.684

$1.005030

$75,217

$1.005030

$75,201

$1.005030

(l^7.-6k580
L'f $75,580

58

59

43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR

44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42*43) $85,110

S85.11060 45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001

FPSC-RECORDS/REPOR



• —

^ B| C D I E j F | G J H | I J | K | L | M | N O P Q R S T | u ! v W

1

2 Company: SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT SCHEOULE E-1/R

3 COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION EXHIBIT NO

4 DOCKET NO. 0O0OO3J3U

5 ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF : JANUARY 00 Through DECEMBER 00 SOUTH FLA NATURAL GAS

6 AK-1

7 PAGE 2 OF 6

8 ACTUAL ROJECTION

9

10 COST OF GAS PURCHASED JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL

11 1 COMMODITY 1,549 1.593 1.138 988 750 643 645 631 618 807 781 807 10.951

12

13

14

2 NO NOTICE SERVICE 1,280 770 823 407 219 212 201 203 177 183 797 823 6.094

3 OTHER I (2,932) - - - - - - (2.932)

4 COMMODITY (Other) 98.707 105,170 55.929 62.082 55,692 68.224 68,660 58,829 65,764 110,186 108.900 114.669 972.812

15 5 DEMAND| 25,654 23.999 25.654 20.176 6,783 6.564 6.805 7.346 5,348 6,981 6.755 6,981 149,046

16

17

6 MGMT FEE 1,000 1.000 1.000 1,000 1.000 1,000 6,000

LESS END-USE CONTRACT

18 7 COMMODITY (Pipeline) - - - - - -

19 8 DEMAND - - - - - - - -

20 9 - - - - - - - - -

21

22

10 Second Prior Month Adj (OPTIONAL) - - - - - - - - - -

11 TOTAL COST |(1+2+3+4+5+6+10)-(7+8+9) 125.255 132,532 84,544 84,653 64,444 76,643 76.311 67.009 71.907 118.157 117.233 123.280 1,141.971

23
-

12 NET UNBILLED (10.596) (12,635) 5.790 7,748 21.264 (6.7S2) (949) 4.008 7,838

24

25

26

13 COMPANY USE - - - - - -

14 TOTAL THERM SALES 92,136 121.158 97.697 72.600 73.804 50,822 £1.039 54.460 64.865 95,273 92.200 95,273 961.356

THERMS PURCHASED i

27

28

79

-

15 COMMODITY (Pipeline) BILLING DETERMINANTS ONLY 396.990 357,000 262.250 232.450 176,490 151,350 151,830 14S.530 142.500 186.000 150,000 186,000 2,581,390

16 NO NOTICE SERVICE BILLING DETERMINANTS ONLY 217,000 130.500 139.500 69.000 37,200 36,000 34,100 34.520 30.000 31.000 135,000 139,500 1,033.320

17 SWING SERVICE COMMODITY - -

30 18 COMMODITY(Other) COMMODITY 396.990 367.000 252,250 232,450 176.490 151,350 156,400 153,000 142,500 186,000 180.000 186,000 2.580,430

31

32

33
-

19 DEMAND I BILLING DETERMINANTS ONLY 683.550 639.450 683,550 537,600 180,730 174,900 180.730 195,730 142.500 186.000 150. COO 186.000 3,970,740

20 OTHER COMMODITY - - - - - -

LESS END-US iCONTRACT

34

35

35

37

-

21 COMMODITY (Pipeline) - - - - - -

22 DEMAND| - - - - -

23 - - - - -

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (+17+18+20)-(21+23) 396,990 367.000 252,250 232.450 176.490 151,350 155.400 153.000 142.500 186.000 180.000 186,000 2.580.430

38

39

40

-

25 NET UNBILLED - - -

26 COMPANY USE

331.672 419.317 319.529 233.493 237.975 163,504 164,397 135.145 142.500 186,000 180,000
-

27 TOTALTHERMSALES (24-26 ESTIMATED ONLY) 186,000 2.702.533

41

42

CENTS PER THERM

28 COMMODITY (Pipeline) (1/15) S0.390 S0.434 S0.434 S0.425 S0.425 S0.425 S0.425 S0.425 S0.434 S0.434 S0.434 S0.434 S0.424

43 29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (2/16) S0.590 SO. 590 SO. 590 S0.590 S0.589 S0.589 S0.589 S0.58S SO. 590 S0.590 S0.590 S0.590 S0.590

44

45

30 SWING SERVICE (3/17) so c:o S0.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SOOOO SO.000 SO.000 S0.000 SO.000 SOOOO SOOOO SO 000

31 COMMODITY (Other) (4/18) $24,864 S28.657 S22 172 S26.708 S31 555 S45.077 $43,900 S38.450 S46.150 S59.240 S60.50O S61.650 $37,700

46 32 DEMAND| (5/19) S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.753 S3.765 S3.753 S3.753 S3.,'53 S3.753 S3.753 $3,754

46 LESS END-USE CONTRACT

49

50 -

34 COMMODITY (Pipeline) (7/21) SO 000 S0.000 SOOOO SO.000 SO.000 SO.000 SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SO.000 SO.000 SO.000 S0.000

35 DEMAND (8/22) SO 000 SO.000 $0,000 SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SO.000

51 36 (9/23) S0.000 S0.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SO.000

5/ 37 TOTAL PURCHASES (11/24) S31 552 S36.112 S33 51G S36.418 S36.514 S50.640 S48.792 S43.797 S50.461 S63.525 S65.130 S66.280 S44.255

53 35 NET UNBILLED (12/25) SOOOO S0.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO SOOOO SO.000 SO.000 SOOOO SO.000 SOOOO

£4 39 COMPANY USE (13/26) SO 000

S37.766

(S5 170)
S32.596

S 1.005030

S32.760

$32 760

SO.000

S31.607

($5,170)

S26.437

S 1.005030

S26.570

S26.570

SOOOO

S26 459

(S5.170)

S21.289

S 1.005030

S21.396

S21.396

SO.000

S36.255

(S5.170)
S31.085

S 1.005030

S31.241

S31.241

SO.000

S27.080

SO.000

S46.875

SOOOO

S46.419

(S5.170)

S41 249

S1.005030

S41.456

S41.456

SOOOO SOOOO SO.000

S63.525

$0 000

S65.130

(S5.170)
$59,960

SOOOO

S56.2S0

(S5.170)

$61,110

S1 005030

$61,417

$61,417

SO.000

$42256

(S5.170)
S37.086

55 40 TOTAL COST OF THERMS SOLD (11/27) S4S.5G6

(S5.170)
S43.335

S1 005030

S43.554

S43.554

S50.461

(S5.170)

S45.291

S1.005030

S45.519

S45.519

55 41 TRUE-UP | (E-2) (S5.170) (S5.170) (S5.170)
S58.355

S1.005030

S58.649

S58.649

57 42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) S21 910

S1 005030

S22.020

S22.020

S41.705

55 43|REVENUE TAXFACTOR S1 005030

S41.915

S41.915

S1005030

59

60

61

-

44 PAG FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42"43) S60.261

S60.261

S37.272

S37.27245 PAGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .001

62





'mpany: SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS CD 

TOTAL 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERll 

PURCHASED PURCWSED 
MONTH 

ENRON SYSTEM SUPPLY 
ENRON SYSTEM SUPPLY 

MAR ENRON SYSTEM SUPPLY 

CDHMODITYCOST 
THIRD 

W R  
MAY 
JUN 
JUL 
AUG 
SEP 
OCT 
NOV 
DEC 

TOTAL 

ENRON 
ENRON 
ENRON 
ENRON 
ENRON 
ENRON 
ENRON 

SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 
SYSTEM SUPPLY 

)F: 

SCH 
TYPE 
FTS-1 
FTS-1 
FTS-1 
FT-1 
ns-1 
FTS-1 
FTS-1 
FT-1 
FTS-1 
FTS-1 
FT-1 
FTS~l 

- 

5 
SYSTEM 
SUPPLY 

~ 

407,4%! 
535,801 
404.331 
290.86: 
182,MC 
157.70: 
154.931 
156.w: 
155.535 
155.9X 
194.44f 
317.437 

3,093,541 

lRANSP0RTAM)N PURCHASES 
SYSTEMSUPPLYANDENDUSE 

UGH t 

END 
USE 

- 

- 

404.337 282.632 
290,863 
162,040 
157,703 
154.937 
156.035 
156.539 
155,930 
194,445 
317,437 

3,093.541 

195,460 
107,433 
104,163 
102,103 
102.760 
102.799 
102.3MI 
130.084 
216.016 

2,141,4356 

PIPELINE - 
1,769 
2.325 
1.75: 
1.236 
669 
664 
672 
677 
679 
677 
844  

1,376 

13.35 

DEMAND 
COST 
15.29 
20, lO 
15,17 
10,918 
6.08 
5.91 
5.61 
5.85 
5.67 
5,65 
7.29, 

11,91 

- 

116.10 

3THER CHARGES 
ACAIGRUFUEL 

- 
CENTS PER 

THERM 
79.437 
76.787 
74.067 
71.378 
70.478 
70.237 
70.087 
70.057 
69.857 
69.637 
71.087 
72.237 

- 

72.131 



-- 
SCHEDULE E 4  
EXHIBIT NO 

SOUTH FLA NATURAL GAS 
AK-1 

:ompany: SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS 
CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT 
PROJECTED PERIOD DOCKET NO. 000003GU 

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF; 
PAGE 5 OF 6 

JAN 2004 THROUGH DEC 2001 

1 TOTAL THERM SALES I 
GAS REVENUES 

2 TRUE-UP PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNER) COLLECTION 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 

3(a) TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 
JAN99 - DEC99 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP 

RlOR PERIOD JAN 99 - DEC 99 

(1) 
EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL 

PLUS FOUR MONTHS 
REVISED ESTIMATE 

926,606 

107,477 

7.563 

115,040 

NOTE FNE MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS REVISED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2) 

COLUMN (1 DATAOBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2) 
COLUMN (2 DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (A-2) 
LINE 4 COLUMN (3) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 4 COLUMN (1) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (A-7) 
LINE 2 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 
LINE 3 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (E-2) 

ACTUAL 
821.261 

15.5OC 

7.083 

22.583 

(3) 
(2) - (1) 

DIFFERENCE 
(105.34 

(91.97 

(481 

(92.45: 

(162.320) equals 
3.093.541 

EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL (3) + (4) 
PLUS FOUR MONTHS TOTAL 

(38.535) (130.51 

(3,123) (3.a 

(28,205) (28.20 

(69,863) (162.32 

(+) = OVERRECOVER 
(-) = UNDERRECOVER 

-0.05247 per therm 
true-up lo colled 



SOUTH FLORIDA NATURAL GAS CO. THERMSALESANDCUSTOMERDATA SCHEDULE E 4  

ESTIMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF; JAN01 THROUGH DECOI 
INCLUDES TRASNPORTATION SALES EXHIBIT NO 

DOCKET NO. 0000030U 
SOUTH FLA NATURAL GAS 

JAN MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL FEE 
THERM SALES (FIRM) 

RESIDENTIAL 
COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL 
INDUSTRIAL 

155,610 
251,888 

407.498 TOTAL FIRM 
THERM SALES (INTERRUPTIBLE) 

SMALL INTERRUPTIBLE 
INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 
TOTAL INTERRUPTIBLE 

407.498 TOTAL THERM SALES 
NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS (FIRM) 

4,231 RESIDENTIAL 
COMMERCIAL 371 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 
INDUSTRIAL 

4,602 TOTAL FIRM 
NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS (INT.) 

SMALL INTERRUPTIBLE 
INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE NTERRUPTIBLE 
TOTAL INTERRUPTIBLE 
TOTAL CUSTOMERS 4,602 

THERM USE PER CUSTOMER 

I I I 

232.480 165.031 98,051 46,355 45,052 42,617 42.681 42,542 42.937 55,551 117,095 1,086,002 

303.327 239.306 192,812 115,685 112.651 112,320 113,324 113,997 112.993 138.894 200.342 2,007,539 

535,807 404,337 290,863 162,040 157.703 154,937 156.005 156.539 155,930 194,445 317,437 3,093,541 

535.807 404.337 290,863 162,040 157.703 154.937 156.005 156.539 155.930 194.445 317.437 3,093,541 

4,291 4,344 4,362 4.282 4,162 3,937 3.943 3,929 3.966 4.071 4,179 4,141 
366 369 360 359 362 364 361 364 368 366 381 366 

4,672 4,710 4,728 4,651 4,522 4.296 4.305 4.293 4.327 4.435 4,547 4,507 

4,672 4,710 4,728 4,651 4,522 4.296 4.305 4,293 4,327 4.435 4,547 4,507 

38 22 11 11 11 11 11 11 14 

654 527 314 313 31 3 313 313 313 382 COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 
INDUSTRIAL 

SMALL INTERRUPTIBLE 
INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 

679 796 



SCHEWLEA-7 
W(HIRC NO 

AMENDED FINK FUEL WERIUHIOERRECOVERY ~ M P A N Y :  S. R. NANRAL GAS 

DECEMBER 99 DOCKET NO. 000003-GU FORTHEPERIOD: J/INUARY 99 Through 

REVISED 

A2 Line 3 - 
1 T3TAL ACTUAL FUEL COST FOR M E  PWlOD 

A-2 Lie 0 2 TDTALACTUM FUEL REVMIJES FOR THE PERlOD 

3 ACTUAL OVEWNDER RECWERY 
FOR THE PEW30 i2-1) 

4 INTEREST PROVISION A-2 Une B 
PCTUPL OVEWUNDER RECWERY 

5 FOR THE PE?IOD (3-4) 

6 LESS: ESTIMATED/ACTUAL OVEWUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIODAPRIL Through DXCEMBER 
(Fmrn Schedule E->) WMCH WAS INCLUDED fNTHE 
CURRENT JWUARY 99 Thmt@ DECEMBER 99 PERIOD 

~ - 4  Line 4 Co1.4 

7 flNAL FUEL WERNNDER RECOVERY 
To BE INCLUDED N THE PROJEC'IED 
J.UWARY 99Through DECEMBER QS PERIOD (5-6) 

AK-1 
M G E  __ OF __ 
JAN-DEC TOTAL 805761 805.761 

821 261 e21.m 

15.500 15.50C 

7,086 7 ,ON. 

22.588 22,wt 

115,104 115.101 

05726  tlAY-88 



DOCKET NO. 990003-GU 

EXHIBIT SLS-1 

ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. 

Final True-Up for the Period 
January 1999 through December 1999 



COMPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS FINAL FUEL OVERNNDER RECOVERY SCHEDULE A-7 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 99 Through DECEMBER 99 

1 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL COST FOR THE PERIOD A-2 Line 3 

2 TOTAL ACTUAL FUEL REVENUES FOR THE PERIOD A-2 Line 6 

3 ACTUALOVERIUNDERRECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD (2-1) 

4 INTEREST PROVISION A-2 Line 8 
ACTUAL OVE RIU N D E R RECOVERY 

5 FOR THE PERIOD (3+4) 

6 LESS: ESTIMATED/ACTUAL OVERlUNDER RECOVERY 
FOR THE PERIOD January 99 Through December 99 
(From Schedule E-2) WHICH WAS INCLUDED IN THE 
CURRENT JANUARY 2000 Through DECEMBER 2000 PERIOD 

E 4  Line 4 Co1.4 

7 FINAL FUEL OVERIUNDER RECOVERY 
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE PROJECTED 
JANUARY 2001 Through DECEMBER 2001 PERIOD (5-6) 

$530,287.96 

$588,723.58 

$58,435.62 

$1 1,070.45 

$69,506.07 

$52,925.00 

$16,581.07 

PGA\JD991-2 



- 
:OMPANY. ST JOE NATURRL GAS CO PURCEASED CAS ADIUSTMERT Shedub E-1 

COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION Mib i l  
ORIGINAL ESTIMATE FOR THE PRWECTEO PERIOD JANUARY 2WI  Through DECEMBERZWl DaketBwwo3-GU 

- 

COST OF GAS PUR- 
1 COMMODITY (pipsline) 
2 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
3 SWlNG SERVICE 
4 COMMODITY ( O m )  
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER 
v 

7 COMMODITY (Pipelmel 
8 DEMAND 
9 .- 

11 TOTAL COST (1+2+3+4+5+Sl17+8+9*1Ol 
12 NETUNBILLED 
13 COMPANY USE 
14 TOTALTHERM SALES 

15 COMMODITYlPipel~neI 
-~ THERMS P U R C H A S C  

16 NO NOTICE SERVICE 
17 SWING SERVICE 
16 COMMODITY (Other) 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER 

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (15.21) 
25 NET UN8lLLED 
26 COMPANY USE 
27 TOTALMERM SALES 

28 COMMODITY (P~plmne) (11151 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE W16I 
30 SWlNG SEWICE 13117) 
31 COMMODITY (Other) 14l18l 
32 DEMAND (Y19l 
33 OTHER lmo) 

-~ CENTS PER THERM 

F 
34 COMMODITY Pipline (71211 
35 DEMAND (8R2) 
36 (9123) 
37 TOTAL COST (11124) 
36 NETUNBILLED (121z5l 
39 COMPANY USE (13261 
40 TOTALTHERMSALES (11127) 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (40+41) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (42x43) 
45 PGAFACTORROUNDEDTO NEAREST 001 

0 
0 

239.944 
0 
0 

0 O i  

0 O1 

i 

0.65165 ERRi 

0 

135 : 
239.6091 I 

~iir 
___ 

0.73019 ~ 

ERR 

ERR 
ERR 

0.85253 
0,02124 
0.87376 
1.03093 

~ _______ SLS-1 
----___ PROJECrTON--- 

so 
Io 50 

Io so Io' $0 $0 
$0 

so $0 
$0 

so 
Io so 

$0 50 $0 

Io 
$0 

$36 $36 $43 $48 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 0 
0 

1 

: j 
0 

51.873 ___ 
65 81 

I I 

O K 6 1 9  08082Xi Oy;; 060702 
ERR ERR ERR 

I I 
ERR 

I 

ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR 

0.65 0.M7 0.619 

0.71373 0.72892 
ERR ERR 

ERR ERR 
ERR ERR 

0.71557 0.73214 
0.71437 0.72956 

0.02124 0 . 7 i I  
0.02124 D . i i  

1.05093 1.03093 
0.75836 0.77402 

0.74322 

0.74387 
0.02124 
0.76510 
1.05093 
0.78871 

0.789 

ERR 

0 74074 
0 73545 
002124 

0 78009 

068123 

0 75788 
0 77556 
002124 
0 75380 

082144 
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3MPANY: ST. JOE NATURAL GAS CO. CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AMOUNT Schedule E-2 
ExhibitP 

FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD JANUARY00 Through DECEMBER 00 Dockel#o00003-GU 
-~ 

__ - 
~~ 

TUFUP CALCUMTION 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST 
2 TRANSPORTATiON COST 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUEL REVENUES 

5 TRUE-UP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDEL 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIC 

(NETOF REVENUE TAX) 

(LlNE4(+or-) LlNE5) 

(LINE 6 -LINE 3) 
7 TRUE-UP PROVISION -THIS PERIOD 

8 INTEREST PROVISION-THIS PERIOD (2 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUE-UP AND 

INTEREST 

( R M R S E  OF LINE 5) 
10 TRUE-UP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED 

lOaFLEX RATE REFUND (ifapplmble) 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATEDIACTUALTRUE-UP 

(7+6+9+lO+lOa) 
TEREST PROVISION 

12 BEGINNING TRUE-UP AN0 
INTEREST PROVlSiON (9) 

INTEREST (12+7-5) 
14 TOTAL (12t13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE. FIRST 

17 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

18 TOTAL (16+17) 
19 AVERAGE (50% OF 18) 
20 MONTHLY AVERAGE (19112 Month$) 

13 ENDING TRUE-UP BEFORE 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAYOFSUBSEQUENTMONTH 

- 21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 
~ 

SLS-2 
ACTUAL--- ----REVISED PROJECTION-- ! TOTAL 

A N 1  __ FEB 1 MAR I APR L M A Y  1 JUN I JUL I AUG 1 SEP l- NOV E- PERIOD 

PGAVDOll-2 



ESTIMATED FOR 

PURCHASED 
MONTH ______ FROM 
1 JAN VARIOUS 
2 FEE VARIOUS 
3 MAR VARIOUS 
4 APR VARIOUS 

VARIOUS I:?:: VARIOUS 
7 JUL VARIOUS 
8 AUG VARIOUS 
9 SEP VARIOUS 
10 OCT VARIOUS 
11 NOV VARIOUS 
12 DEC VARIOUS 

37 TOTAL 

Docket No. 990003-GU 

-COMMODITY COST TOTAL 
PURCHASED 1 SCH SYSTEM END TOTAL THIRD DEMAND OTHERCHARGES CENTSPER 

FOR TYPE SUPPLY USE . PURCHASED PARTY PIPELINE COST ACMGRVFUEL THERM 
SYSTEM NA 240,000 240,000 $175,205 $0 $29,239 Included in Cost 85.18 
SYSTEM NA 130,000 130,000 $88,852 $0 $26,409 Included in Cost 88.66 
SYSTEM NA 165,000 165,000 $106,851 $0 $29,239 Included in Cost 82.48 
SYSTEM ~ NA 96,000 96,000 $59,742 $0 $28,296 Included in Cost 91.71 
SYSTEM NA 68,000 68,000 $41,323 $0 $0 Included in Cost 60 77 

60,000 60,000 $36,461 $0 $0 Included in Cost 60.77 
61,000 61,000 $36,907 $0 $0 Included in Cost 60.50 
52,000 52,000 $31,531 $0 $0 Included in Cost 60.64 

SYSTEM 
SYSTEM 
SYSTEM 1 i4 
SYSTEM 67,000 67,000 $47,780 $0 $0 Included in Cost 71.31 
SYSTEM 64,000 64,000 $46,611 $0 $0 Included in Cost 72.83 
SYSTEM ' NA 75,000 75,000 $55,700 $0 $0 Included in Cost 74 27 

THE PROJECTED PERIOD OF: JAN 01 Through DEC 00 SLS-3 

I E 

SYSTEM NA 130,000 130,000 $95,508 $0 $0 Included in Cost 73 47 

! 

SYSTEM 1,208,000. 0 1,208,000 $822,470 $0- $113,182 $0 $0 77.45 



~~ 

PRIOR PERIOD: JAN 99 - DEC 99 CURRENT PERIOD: 

1 TOTAL THERM SALES $ 

$603,936 I $588,724 1 ($15,212j 

A-2 Line 7 C01.2 - Col.1 
$58.436 $16,303 

~ 

$42.1 33 

A-2 Line 8 C01.2 - Col.1 
$10.792 $1 1,070 $278 

I 

2 TRUE-UP PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 
OVER (UNDER) COLLECTION 

$675,462 1 $660,250 

E-2 Line 7 C01.3 + C01.4 
($45.073) ($28,770) 

1 

E-2 Line 8 C01.3 + '201.4 
$2,873 $3,151 

3 INTEREST PROVISION FOR THIS PERIOD 

3 1 Line 2 + Line 3 
$52,925 $69,506 

4 END OF PERIOD TOTAL NET TRUE-UP COD - col.1 Line 2 + Line 3 C01.3 + C01.4 
$16,581 ($42,200 ($25,619) 

- TRLJE-UP ACTU-AL . DIFF.E_RENCE REVISEDESTIM_ATE.. - . . . .  REVISED_ESTIMATE . . 

-' Ed-Line 1-' A-2 Line 6 C01.2 - C i l  1 .- E-2 Line 6 Col?+ C01.4 

E-4 Line2 

E-4 Line 3 

Line 2 + Lin 

NOLE: EIGHT MONTHS ACTUAL FOUR MONTHS REVISED ESTIMATE DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (E-2) 

COLUMN (1) DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (EA) PRIOR PERIOD 
COLUMN (2) DATA OBTAINED FROM SCHEDULE (A-2) 
LINE 4 COLUMN (3) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (A-7) 

LINE 2 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 7 SCHEDULE (E-2) 
LINE 3 COLUMN (4) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (E-2) 

TOTAL TRUE-UP DOLLARS 
PROJECTED THERM SALES 

equals CENTS PER THERM TRUE-UP 

-0.02124 - LINE 4 COLUMN (1) SAME AS LINE 8 SCHEDULE (A-7) ($25,618.91) - 
1,206,419 

PGAUDOI 1-2 



3MPANY:ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. THERM SALES AND CUSTOMER DATA SCHEDULE E-5 1 
Exhibit# 

ESTiMATED FOR THE PROJECTED PERIOD: JANUARY 2001 Through: DECEMBER 2001 DockebY000003-GU 
____ __ 

AUG SEP 

COMMERCIAL 3,711 86,312 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 

TOTAL FIRM 

I -_ I 1 4  
KRM SALES (INTERRUPTIBLE) 
-7- -__ 

30 
42 

635 

INTERRUPTIBLE ERR ERR 
LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 

RESIDENTIAL 
COMMERCIAL 

1 
INTERRUPT- TRANSPORT. I 828,582 
INTERRUPTIBLE 

TOTAL INTERRUPTIBLE 
LARGE INTERRUPTIBLE 

38 1 22 16 14 14 12 30 279 
54 31 22 19 20 17 22 42 392 

807 469 332 293 298 254 327 366 635 5,902 

207,146 207,146 207.1461 207.146 207,146 207,146 207,146 207.146 [ 207,146 207,146 2,485,746 
ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR 

~- TOTAL THERM SALES 
JMBER OFCUSTOMERS (FIRM) 

1 1,068,447) 

__ 
RESIDENTIAL 1 3 x  
COMMERCIAL 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 
COMMERCIAL LARGE VOL. 

828,582 1 
828.638 

-~ 
3 , 2 3  

220 
38 
0 
0, 

828.582 
56, 

828,638 oi 
993,496 

-3- 

828,582 

561 0 

828,638 1 
924,521 I 
~- __ --- 

3,213 
220 
38 

0 
0 

828,582 1 

896,526 

828,582 
56 

828.63il 
888.522 

3,213' 
___ 

01 

828.582 1 
828.638 

==Tq 

1 828.582 
56 
0 

828.638 
895,522 

3,213, 
220 
38 
0 
0 

828,582 
56 
0 

828.638 1 
892.527 I 

3,213 

828.582 I 9.942.984 

PGAUD003-6 



IMPANY: ST JOE NATURAL GAS CO. PURCMSED GAS ADJUSTMENT Sheduls E-lIR 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CAKULAllON Exhhnx 

REVISED ESTIMATE FOR M E  PROJECTED PERIOD JANUARY 2Wl  mmugh DECEMBER m1 -3-GU 

SOW 
2 NONOTICE SERVICE 
3 SWING SERVICE 
4 COMMODITY (Other) 
5 DEMAND 
6 OTHER $9.249.39 ($7,353.10) $1.768.54 u1.w 565083 

s0.W $OW 
L S E N L k k  

7 COMMODIN (Pipeline) $OW I0.W u1.W 
8 DEMAND 
9 

10 
11 TOTAL COST (1+2+3+4+5~1i7+8+9+10) 
12 NETUNBILLED 
13 COMPANY USE 
14 TOTALTHERM SALES 
-~ THERMS PURCHASED 
15 COMMODITY(Pipelme1 

_ - _ _ _ _ _ ~ _  

16 NO NOTlCE SERVICE 
17 SWlNGSERVlCE 
18 COMMODITY (Other) 
19 DEMAND 
20 OTHER - 
21 COMMOOIN (Pipelme) 
22 DEMAND 
23 
24 TOTAL PURCHASES (15+16+17~18+20U21+23) 
25 NETUNBILLED 
26 COMPANY USE 
27 TOTAL THERM SALE_ 
- CENTS PER l H E R M  
28 CQMMODlN (Pipelire) (1115) 
29 NO NOTICE SERVICE (21161 
30 SWlNG SERVICE (31171 
31 COMMODITY (Other) (4/181 
32 DEMAND (5119) 
33 OTHER (6RO) 

-E __ 

34 COMMODITYPipeline ( 7 W  
35 DEMAND (81221 
58 (9123) 
37 TOTAL COST ( l lR4)  
36 NETUNBILLED ( 1 2 W  

40 TOTALTHERM SALES (11127) 
41 TRUEUP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS 
43 REVENUE TAXFACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES 112x43) 
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST W1 

39 COMPANY USE ~131261 

(4+41) 

0 
0 

0 
0 0 

0 
0 

t 03 138 67 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

74,982 
0 
0 

48 

98 223 

59 

1 56 

63,944 

0 
7 5 . m  

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

- 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

-~ 
1 

ERR 

ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR 
ERR ERRI ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR ERR I 

033104 
0 45945 

0 m 2 0  
103093 
0 37752 

ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 

0 23450 
029416 

ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 

0 58504 
0465877 
4 09325 
0 37552 
103093 

1 

ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 

0 33731 
0 42440 

009325 
033115 

0 34139 
- 

0.23445 
0.29095 
4.09325 
0,19770 
1.03093 
0.20382 
- 

0 W 2 5  
030811 
4 09325 
021486 
1 OX93 
027151 

0 222 

0.43553 
0.68498 

0.59173 
1.03093 
0.61c.n 

4 . ~ 3 2 5  

0.43553 
0.71321 
4.09325 
0.61996 
1.03093 
0.63913 

0.639 

ERR 
ERR 
ERR 
ERR 

081657 

4 09325 
012321 

0.83929 
084013 
0.09325 
0.7- 
103093 
0.76998 

1.10769 
111342 
4.09325 

<.OX93 
1.05172 

j 0.95C62 

0.9- 
0.09325 
0.86183 
1.03093 
0.88828 
0.m 

0 
0 

1,166,583 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

11 
858 

1,298.54 

0 43310 

0 51270 

4 (19525 
046181 
103093 
0 47589 

PGAUDOl1-2 


	15435-00
	15435-00parta



